Tendring

District Council

Public Document Pack

IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

PREMISES / PERSONAL LICENCES

SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: Thursday, 24 May 2018

TIME: 1.00 pm

VENUE: Council Chamber, Council Offices,
Thorpe Road, Weeley CO16 9AJ

MEMBERSHIP:
Councillor M Cossens Councillor J Henderson
Councillor V Guglielmi Councillor K Watson (standby

member)

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press.

Agendas and Minutes are published on the Council's website
www.tendringdc.gov.uk. Agendas are available to view five working days
prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within
five working days of the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or
on disc, tape, or in other languages.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting, contact
Debbie Bunce on 01255 686573.

Chief Executive www.tendringdc.gov.uk Yy
lan Davidson Minicom: 01255 475566 g ;-J-'
iy

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Thursday, 17 May 2018

INVESTORS
& IN PEOPLE

ey

VANIDV


http://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/
http://www.basildon/

AGENDA

Chairman for the Meeting

The Sub-Committee will elect its Chairman for the meeting.

Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

The Committee is asked to note any apologies for absence and substitutions received
from Members.

Minutes (Pages 5 - 20)

To confirm and sign as correct records, the minutes of the last meeting of the
Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee A, held on 14 August 2017 and the last
meeting of the Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee C, held on 20 November
2017.

Declarations of Interest

Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Personal
Interest, and the nature of it, in relation to any item on the agenda.

Report of the Corporate Director (Operational Services) - A.1 - Licensing Act 2003 -
Application No: 18/00213/PREMGR - Application for the Grant of a Premises
Licence - Holland Football Club - The Club House, Dulwich Road, Holland-on-Sea
(Pages 21 - 292)

The Sub-Committee will consider an application for the grant of a Premises Licence in
respect of the above premises.



Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please
calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the Chamber and follow the exit signs out of
the building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the
building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member
of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 14 August 2017
IAI

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PREMISES/PERSONAL LICENCES
SUB-COMMITTEE 'A', HELD ON MONDAY 14 AUGUST 2017 AT 10.05 AM
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THORPE ROAD, WEELEY

Present: Councillors V E Guglielmi (Chairman), Whitmore, Winfield and
Watson (Stand-by Member)
Also Present: None

In Attendance: Mark Westall (Head of Customer and Commercial Services), Linda
Trembath (Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Governance)), Debbie
Bunce (Legal Administration & Information Officer), Katie Sullivan
(Committee Services Officer), Emma King (Licensing Officer) and
Michael Cook (Licensing Assistant)

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

There were no apologies for absence or substitutions on this occasion.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 6 September 2016 were
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR (OPERATIONAL SERVICES) -A.1 -
APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - THE MANOR,
RECTORY ROAD, GREAT HOLLAND, ESSEX

The Chairman (Councillor V E Guglielmi) welcomed everyone to the meeting.

The Council’s Licensing Officer (Emma King) then gave a verbal summary of the written
report and advised that the Sub-Committee had before it, for its consideration, as set out
in item A.1 of the Report of the Corporate Director (Operational Services), an application
for the Variation of the Premises Licence held by Olivia Hearn (“the applicant”) for The
Manor Public House, Rectory Road, Great Holland.

Section 2.2 of the written report set out the proposed opening hours for the premises
whilst Sections 3.1 to 3.6 inclusive detailed the current licensable activities. The
proposed licensable activities applied for by the applicant were before Members in
Sections 4.1 to 4.6 of the written report. However, it was noted that variation in respect
of Late Night Refreshment, at 4.5, was not being sought at this time, as this had not
been included in the original advertising and the applicants did not want to delay the
application as a whole.

The applicant had stated the steps that she proposed to take to promote the statutory

Licensing Objectives within her Operating Schedule and these were detailed in Sections
5.1 to 5.5 inclusive. The applicants had also offered to stop outside events at 10.00 pm.

Page 5



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 14 August 2017
IAI

All responsible authorities had been consulted with as standard procedure and it had
been confirmed that Essex Police had spoken with the applicant on 18 July 2017. The
applicant had confirmed that the outside mobile bar would only be used seasonally and
would be hired out to private parties off site. The applicant had also confirmed that the
outdoor alcohol would be served in plastic glasses only. Essex Police therefore had no
objections to this application.

The Council’s Pollution and Environmental Control team had objected to the application
and Andy Rutson-Edwards (Environmental Protection Officer — Pollution &
Environmental Control Team) had submitted the following comments regarding the
premises licence variation:

“l ask that the variation, if granted restricts all outdoor events referred to in Part 4 of the
application to finish no later than 23.00 with the speakers positioned so that the sound is
directed inward away from noise sensitive premises.

My previous paragraph refers to the playing of live music, recorded music and anything
similar (sections E, F, and H) in the application where it relates to outdoor events these
are further restricted by the condition as follows:

Not to continue beyond 23.00. Maximum noise levels (MNL) LAeq(15min) from the
events shall not exceed 65dB(A) 1 metre from the nearest noise sensitive property.

For a licence variation, if given for music after 23.00 including outdoor events please
take note of the following: Directions, given under the Noise Act 1996 provide that the
permitted level for the purposes of that Act is 34 decibels where the underlying noise
level does not exceed 24 decibels or 10 decibels above underlying noise levels in any
other case. In the event that the representations are received and the Authority
concludes that a noise condition is required that starting point for such a condition would
be 34 decibels.

Adding these conditions to any variation of license will significantly reduce the likelihood
of public and statutory nuisance.

If an applicant wishes to contend that higher or longer hours are appropriate then the
Authority would expect the applicant to provide a noise survey to support such a
contention.

Alternatively the following condition would achieve the same effect if imposed restricting
the end time of outdoor recorded and live music events to 23.00. A noise limiter must be
fitted to the musical amplification system set a level determined by, and to the
satisfaction of, an authorised officer of the Environmental Service, so as to ensure that
no noise nuisance is caused to local residents. The operational panel of the noise limiter
shall then be secured by key or password to the satisfaction of officers from the
Environmental Service and access shall only be by persons authorised by the Premises
Licence Holder.

The limiter shall not be altered without prior agreement with the Environmental Service.

No alteration or modification to any existing sound system(s) should be effected without
prior knowledge of an authorised Officer of the Environmental Service. No additional

Page 6



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 14 August 2017
IAI

sound generating equipment shall be used on the premises without being routed
through the sound limiter device.”

No other representations had been received by any individual, body or business that
had grounds to do so.

The Sub-Committee had before it for its information the relevant extract from the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy in respect of the statutory ‘Prevention of Public
Nuisance’ Licensing Objective.

Members also had before them for their assistance the relevant paragraphs from the
Home Office’s Section 182 Guidance that accompanied the Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of the following —

(1) Prevention of Public Nuisance;
(2) Prevention of Crime and Disorder; and
(3) Hours of Trading.

The Chairman asked if anyone had any questions that they would like to ask the
Licensing Officer following her summary of the written report. There were no questions
asked.

Mrs Hearn’s husband was also present and he confirmed that he and his wife were
business partners, however Mrs Hearn was the Premises Licence holder for The Manor.

Mr and Mrs Hearn addressed the Sub-Committee and put forward their case as to why
the application should be approved and confirmed that the opening hours chosen for the
proposed usage of the outside area had been requested as it was in line with the
opening hours for the current licensed area. They then responded to questions raised
by Members.

In response to being asked about car parking space Mr and Mrs Hearn confirmed that
the car park would still be used for parking but that they were hoping to buy some
additional land in the future and in the future they were considering changing around the
car parking area and garden. When outdoor events were arranged, the mobile bar
known as “the rocket” would be parked in the car park, and that was why the application
included the car park as well as the garden but the rest of the car park would still be
used for parking. In response to being asked when they planned for events to take place
they confirmed that they would look to hold events on bank holiday weekends, village
fete days and on the anniversary for each year since they had opened the pub.

Mr and Mrs Hearn said that they had taken a year to renovate the public house before
opening and that the application had initially been made on the basis of the times that
had been permitted prior to their ownership. They called last orders at 11.00 pm. They
wanted to be a “family friendly” pub and were conscious of noise issues as they lived on
the premises and had a two year old child. They understood the concerns of the
Council’s Pollution and Environmental Control Team about noise and were happy to
agree a 10.00 pm finish time for outdoor events, but if someone particularly wanted
something different they could apply for a Temporary Event Notice (TEN).

Page 7



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 14 August 2017
IAI

Mr and Mrs Hearn confirmed that they would manage the noise levels outdoors,
including where people brought their own noise equipment, by physically walking
around at regular intervals.

Mr Rutson-Edwards then addressed the Sub-Committee and explained why the
Council’s Pollution and Environmental Control Team had put forward representations on
this application and their suggested control measures. He then responded to questions
raised by Members which included queries about Noise Limiters.

The Chairman then requested Mr and Mrs Hearn and Mr Rutson-Edwards to leave the
meeting to discuss the suggested control measures in more detail. Mr and Mrs Hearn
and Mr Rutson-Edwards then withdrew from the meeting.

Following that discussion Mr and Mrs Hearn and Mr Rutson-Edwards then returned to
the meeting indicating that they had reached agreement on measures to control the
noise at events held outdoors; Members were given the opportunity to ask any further
questions.

In response to being asked if the Public House was a Freehouse Mr and Mrs Hearn
confirmed that it was; in response to being asked if they had any help and support, they
confirmed that they had lots of help and support from their respective families and that
Mr Hearn’s family had experience in the industry.

The Sub-Committee, the Council’'s Solicitor, Legal Administration and Information
Officer and the Committee Services Officer then withdrew from the meeting in order for
the Sub-Committee to consider the application and reach a decision.

The Sub-Committee, the Council’s Solicitor, the Legal Administration and Information
Officer and the Committee Services Officer then returned to the meeting.

The Chairman of the Sub-Committee then read out the following decision:

The Sub-Committee has given careful consideration to this application. In reaching our
decision, we have taken into account the views expressed by the applicant, the
representations received from Tendring District Council Environmental Services along
with the guidance issued by the Secretary of State and other matters set out in the
Licensing Authority’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The decision of the Sub-Committee is to GRANT this application in full, subject to the
imposition of certain conditions.

In addition to any mandatory conditions and any conditions that are consistent with the
operating schedule the following conditions will apply in order to satisfy the relevant
Licensing Objective.

That in relation to the application generally the applicant now seeks a finish time for all
outdoor events of 10.00 pm, and the licence is granted to allow that with one condition
added, namely that for all outdoor events a noise limiter and/or some way of managing
the noise so that the levels noted by the Council’s Pollution and Environmental Control
Team are not exceeded. This condition has been agreed between the parties and is
made in respect of the Licensing Objective for the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Page 8



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 14 August 2017
IAI

Finally, | must mention that all parties who are aggrieved at the decision of the Sub-
Committee have the right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.

This decision was made today, 14 August 2017 and will be confirmed in writing to all
parties.

The meeting was declared closed at 11.15 am

Chairman

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017
ICI

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PREMISES/PERSONAL LICENCES
SUB-COMMITTEE 'C', HELD ON MONDAY 20 NOVEMBER 2017 AT 1.30 PM
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNCIL OFFICES, THORPE ROAD, WEELEY

Present: Councillors Cossens (Chairman), J Henderson and M J Skeels (Jnr)

Also Present: Councillor Watson (Stand-by Member)

In Attendance: Mark Westall (Head of Customer & Commercial Services), Linda
Trembath (Senior Solicitor — Litigation and Governance), Emma
King (Licensing Assistant), Michael Cook (Licensing Assistant),
Debbie Bunce (Legal Administration and Information Officer)

Also in Gordon Ashford (Essex Police), Joanne Stainsbury (Essex Police),
Attendance: Jack Davis (Chief Immigration Officer), Tahrima Ahmed (Licence
Holder), Khaled Ahmed, Designated Premises Supervisor, Sayed
Hasan — Universal Solicitors (Registered Foreign Lawyer [RFL])

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

There were none.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the last meeting of the Sub-Committee, held on 15 May 2017, were
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none.

REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR (OPERATIONAL SERVICES) -A.1 -
APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE - NIRALA TANDOORI,
14 BROOK STREET, MANNINGTREE, CO11 1DR

The Chairman (Councillor Cossens) welcomed everyone to the meeting and gave an
overview of the procedure that would be followed for the hearing. It was confirmed that
Members and Interested Parties had received the ‘Procedures for Hearings —
Premises/Personal Licenses Sub-Committee procedure’ document.

The Council's Licensing Assistant (Emma King) then gave a verbal summary of the
Report of the Corporate Director (Operational Services) (A.1) and advised that the Sub-
Committee had before it, for its consideration, an application for the Review of the
Premises Licence held by Ms Tahrima Ahmed for the Nirala Tandoori, 14 Brook Street,
Manningtree.

Members were informed by the Licensing Assistant as part of her summary that an
application for the review of the Premises Licence for the Nirala Tandoori had been
submitted by Essex Police following investigations by Officers of the East of England
Immigration Enforcement Team at the Premises and that this had been received by the
Licensing Authority on 11 October 2017. The application for the Review had been

Page 11




Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017

|C|

submitted on the grounds that the Licensing Objective in respect of the Prevention of
Crime and Disorder had been breached because the Premises Licence Holder Ms
Tahrima Ahmed and the Designated Premises Supervisor Mr Khaled Ahmed had been
found to be employing persons who had no right to work or stay in the United Kingdom.
As a result of that breach, Essex Police were requesting the Sub-Committee to revoke
the premises licence in question.

It was reported that the review application and its accompanying supporting documents
had advised and contained the following:

A Section 9 witness statement from a Detective Constable Mr Richard Adams
which had detailed an authorised visit made with HM Revenues and Customs on
30 August 2017 to the Nirala Tandoori, where during the visit it was suspected
that at least two of the persons present were suspected illegal immigrants.
Detective Constable Adams had subsequently made a referral to UK Immigration
regarding the visit and the potential illegal immigrants working there;

A Section 9 witness statement from Immigration Officer John Donaldson which
had detailed a visit to the Nirala Tandoori on 14 September 2017, where during
the visit he had questioned Mr Nizam Uddin;

A Section 9 witness statement from Immigration Officer James Denham which
had detailed a visit to the Nirala Tandoori on 14 September 2017, where during
the visit he had questioned Mr Abdur Rahim;

A Section 9 witness statement from Chief Immigration Officer Jack Davis which
had detailed a visit to the Nirala Tandoori on 14 September 2017, where during
the visit it was found that Mr Uddin had no permission to work and he was
subsequently escorted from the premises and where it was found that Mr Rahim
had no Visa to remain or work in the UK and he was therefore arrested,;

A Section 9 witness statement from Police Licensing Officer Alan Beckett which
had detailed a visit to the Nirala Tandoori on 30 September 2017 where the visit
from the Immigration Service had been discussed and the DPS had been asked
to show passport checks;

A Section 9 witness statement from Special Constable Jack Howe which had
detailed a visit to Nirala Tandoori on 30 September 2017 where evidence of right
to work documents had been requested;

Result of Home Office right to work for Mr Nizam Uddin;
Result of Home Office right to work for Mr Abdur Rahim;

A transcript of a stated and certified case in the Queens Bench Division
(Administrative Court) High Court of Justice which had been heard on 14 April
2016 and had detailed a successful appeal made by East Lindsey District
Council against a District Judge’s decision of 23 June 2015 not to uphold a
revocation of a premises licence determined by a Licensing Sub-Committee of
East Lindsey District Council on grounds of crime and disorder because the
licence holder had knowingly employed a person who did not have the right to

Page 12



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017
ICI

work in the United Kingdom and as a result, this had breached the Prevention of
the Crime and Disorder licensing objective required under the Licensing Act
2003. This case clarified the position that there did not need to be a prosecution
or criminal conviction in relation to a licence holder for a Licensing Authority’s
crime prevention objective to be engaged although each case would be decided
upon its own merits.. The promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder by a
Licensing Authority was anticipatory and preventive.

¢ A schedule of Income Tax (Pay As You Earn) Regulations 2003; and

e A schedule of desired outcomes that Essex Police were seeking from this
hearing as a result of having applied to the Licensing Authority for a Review of
the Premises Licence held by Ms Tahrima Ahmed for the Nirala Tandoori, 14
Brook Street, Manningtree. This was the revocation of the Premises Licence as
Essex Police did not consider that it was suitable to impose conditions onto the
Premises Licence in a case where workers had been employed illegally.

A copy of the Premises Licence Review application and all of the documents referred to
in the bullet points above were attached to the report as Appendix 2.

It was also reported that notice of the review application had been made and advertised
in accordance with Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the regulations that
accompanied it. In particular, a notice detailing the review application had been clearly
displayed on the premises concerned and on Tendring District Council’'s Website for the
prescribed 28 day period. Periodic checks had been undertaken by the Licensing
Authority to ensure that this was the case. The end of the notice period had been 8
November 2017.

The Licensing Authority had accepted the review application and had been satisfied that
it had been properly served. It was satisfied that the application and the representations
that it made were relevant to the licensing objectives and were not vexatious, repetitious
or frivolous in nature.

It was confirmed that no representations had been received from any other Responsible
Authorities or other persons who could also make statutory representations in regards to
review applications.

Members were informed that any such representations should be relevant and not be
considered by the Licensing Authority as vexatious, repetitious or frivolous and could be
made in opposition to, or support of, an application and could be made by any
individual, body or business that had grounds to do so. The Statutory Guidance was
silent on whether representations could be made against an application for a review, or
in support of the respondent to the review (which in this case was the Premises Licence
holder (Ms Tahrima Ahmed)). However, given that the Guidance was silent on this
guestion, but clearly indicated that other persons could make representations in regards
to a review and that representations could be made in support of applications, it was
therefore reasonable to assume that representations could also be made in support of
the Premises Licence Holder (Ms Tahrima Ahmed in this matter) for due consideration
by the Licensing Sub-Committee as part of the Review application hearing process.

Page 13



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017
ICI

The Sub-Committee was informed that Sections 11.1 to 11.28 of the Guidance [issued
by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003] assisted all
parties in respect to advice on review applications and hearings, including those arising
in connection with crime and the relevant extracts of this Guidance were attached as
Appendix 3.

The Licensing Assistant then informed the Committee that they had received a No
Action Notice issued by Immigration Enforcement from Ms Tahrima Ahmed that morning
which stated that Ms Tahrima Ahmed would not be liable for a civil penalty in respect of
suspected breaches of Section 15 of the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006.
A copy of this was provided to the Committee and the representatives of Essex Police.

The Chairman asked if anyone had any questions that they would like to ask the
Licensing Assistant following her summary. There were no questions asked.

Joanna Stainsbury, the County Licensing Officer for Essex Police (who had submitted
the application on behalf of Essex Police for the review of the Premises Licence held by
Ms Tahrima Ahmed) then addressed the Sub-Committee and gave an overview of the
events and facts of the case and the reasons behind why Essex Police had made such
an application.

It was stated by Ms Stainsbury that from the evidence it could be seen how easy it was
for an employer to make checks. Not making the required checks affected other
businesses and exploited labour, denied the payment of tax and national insurance and
was considered modern day slavery. Employees often worked long hours and did not
receive the minimum wage.

She further stated that if there were no records of employees then it was difficult to
prove that there were persons working illegally at the premises.

The Chairman then asked questions and queried the dates of the visit by the Police as
on page 32 of the Agenda, the Police report stated 17" September 2017 whereas on
page 25 it was stated to be 14" September 2017. The Police confirmed that it was in
fact 14™ September 2017. The Chairman also queried the reference to Mr Rahim’s
claim for asylum which appeared to have been made on 18 September 2017 and not as
soon as he entered the country; the Immigration Officer said that the claim for asylum
usually happened once the person had been arrested.

The Chairman then asked if any Members had any further questions or whether the
applicant or the licence holder had any questions that they wished to ask of each other
or any other party relevant to the review hearing.

Mr Hasan, a Registered Foreign Lawyer at Universal Solicitors (legal representative), for
Mr Ahmed had no questions, but he had been provided with a Witness Statement from
Mr Ahmed and asked whether this could be considered today. The Committee, noting
that the agreement of the other parties to the review would need to be given before
evidence being submitted at such a late stage could be considered, agreed that the
parties should be supplied with copies in order that consideration could be given as to
whether the evidence could be accepted or not and asked for copies to be provided to
the Committee and the Police. A short adjournment was agreed in order that the copies
could be taken, and the Committee and the Police could read this statement. A room

Page 14



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017
ICI

was made available for the police and the Immigration Officer to consider this evidence
privately.

Following the adjournment the meeting reconvened and the Chairman asked the Police
whether they were happy to accept the statement and they confirmed that they were.

The Chairman then asked whether Mr Ahmed would be able to read the Statement out
and answer questions. He confirmed that he could and proceeded to read out his
Statement.

In summary, Mr Ahmed stated that:-

e He positively promoted all licensing objectives as per the Licensing Act 2003 and
he said that he did not breach the Licence conditions.

e That he was responsible for recruiting employees for the restaurant.
e This was his only job which provided for himself and his family.

e He confirmed the visit of the Immigration Officers on 14™ September 2017, that
this was their first visit, and that he was present throughout the visit. He stated
that he was present during the full conversation between the Immigration Officer
and Mr Uddin and Mr Rahim, and that the two men were at the restaurant to
meet a friend, and that he did not know them.

¢ He was very aware of his responsibilities as a Designated Premises Supervisor
and that he had to make sure that employees are allowed to work legally in the
United Kingdom and of the need to see original documentation.

¢ He stated that he carried out right to work checks via the www.gov.uk website
and that if the employees provided a British passport then he did not need to
carry out further checks.

e He stated that the business had been struggling financially and that if the
premises loses its licence he would have to shut the business.

Mr Ahmed explained that he had spoken to the Police and Licensing Officers to explain
his situation. He stated that if the Licence was revoked he would have no option but to
close the restaurant.

Mr Hasan, Mr Ahmed’s legal representative, said that Mr Ahmed denied that Mr Rahim
and Mr Uddin had ever worked at, or been employed by him at the restaurant. He said
that Mr Ahmed had provided information to Immigration Enforcement and that
subsequently they had provided the Premises Licence holder, Ms Tahrima Ahmed, with
the No Action Notice. Mr Hasan referred to a previous Premises/Personal Licences
Sub-Committee meeting where the Saffron Restaurant had had their licence reviewed
because of illegal workers and had received a three month suspension of their licence.
He stated that Mr Ahmed had no case to answer as here neither Mr Rahim or Mr Uddin
had ever worked at the Nirala Tandoori Restaurant and that therefore he should be
allowed to continue with his business, and the police case should be dismissed.

Page 15


http://www.gov.uk/

Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017
ICI

The Chairman then proceeded to ask questions of Mr Ahmed and queried paragraph 13
of his statement whereby he stated that Mr Uddin and Mr Rahim had come to the
restaurant to meet their friend, but that page 49 of the Agenda in the Witness Statement
of John Donaldson, Immigration Officer stated that Mr Rahim had been encountered in
the kitchen preparing food, dressed in chef’'s white jacket and an apron. Mr Ahmed was
asked to explain the difference between not knowing the man and him being in the
kitchen, apparently working. Mr Ahmed stated that when he came into the restaurant,
after changing upstairs, everyone was sitting at a table when he arrived and he did not
see the Immigration Officer arriving. Mr Ahmed stated that he did not know Mr Rahim
and did not know why he was in the kitchen.

Mr Ahmed was then asked about paragraphs 18-21 in his statement regarding the
checks he undertook on prospective employees of their right to work in this Country. He
was asked whether he had any paperwork to prove that the checks had been
undertaken. He stated that he had some in his car, but that they were checks on
prospective employees that held British passports and once they had shown him a
British passport he did not need to undertake any further checks. The Chairman noted
that it might have been useful for the Committee to see that paperwork.

ClIr J Henderson then questioned Mr Ahmed and stated that on the paperwork it said he
had been the Designated Premises Supervisor since 2011 and asked when he had
started doing “right to work” checks. Mr Ahmed stated that if a British passport was
provided then no further checks were needed. In respect of point 12 of Mr Ahmed'’s
Statement, he stated that he did not know anything about Mr Uddin or Mr Rahim and
was just meeting them for the first time. Point 16 of Mr Ahmed’s statement was in
conflict in that he said that he had provided all the information that he knew about these
two gentlemen but then had claimed that he did not know them and that they were only
visiting someone in the kitchen.

Ms Stainsbury, Essex Police County Licensing Officer, spoke about District Licensing
Officer Beckett’s visit on 30" September when he asked to see the paperwork for the
right to work checks undertaken and Mr Ahmed stated that he had not started it yet. He
said that the visit took place on a Saturday which was a busy day at the restaurant.
When Mr Ahmed saw Mr Beckett’s statement, he telephoned him as he was not happy
with his statement. Mr Ahmed claimed that Mr Beckett had told him that he would get a
chance to explain at the Sub-Committee meeting. Mr Ahmed said that it was very hard,
that so many people arrived looking for jobs but they did not all have paperwork so he
could not employ them.

Gordon Ashford, Essex Police then asked Mr Ahmed who was working on the 2 days
that he said he was off sick, prior to the visit by the Police on 14™ September 2017. Mr
Ahmed said that a Mr Abdul Islam should be cooking. Mr Ahmed was asked who did he
expect to be cooking on the day the Immigration Officers came. Mr Ashford said that
Mr Rahim was seen cooking, dressed in a Chef’s white jacket and told the Officers that
he was on trial as a chef. Mr Ahmed said that there was no way anyone unknown could
work in the kitchen and to his knowledge Mr Rahim had not been working.Mr Ahmed
was asked whether his business was struggling and he confirmed that it was. He said
that it was difficult to employ people, there were staff shortages and he was working 7
days a week. Mr Ahmed said that he had had a heart bypass operation and he did not
need pressure; he said the restaurant was in a small town and he had a number of
regular customers and they had had a little bit of success there. Mr Ahmed said that it

Page 16



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017
ICI

was only British passport holders he did not need to check. He was then asked whether
he knew what the minimum wage was and he replied £7.50. Mr Ashford said that one of
those persons was seen in the restaurant in August 2017 and checks were then
conducted regarding those persons and which was why Immigration had returned in
September 2017.

The Chairman then asked the Police to summarise their case and they confirmed that it
was essentially about illegal workers and facilitating illegal working. There were people
who worked for board and lodging or below the minimum wage, which could aid
struggling businesses, and Mr Ahmed had told the Committee that the business was
struggling. He referred to paragraph 11.23 of the Guidance at Appendix 3 whereby
financial hardship should not be a consideration to revoking the licence if premises were
employing illegal workers. Other Indian restaurants operated successfully without an
alcohol licence.

Mr Hasan, Mr Ahmed’s legal representative then summarised his case and stated that
no immigration status checks needed to be undertaken if British passports were
provided. The only check that needed to be undertaken was whether the passport was
valid or not. This case was in respect of persons he did not know, that so he did not
need to undertake any checks.

The Police asked if Mr Ahmed believed that if someone came for training or a trial that
there was no duty to undertake any right to work checks.

Mr Hasan stated again that Mr Ahmed did not know Mr Uddin and Mr Rahim, and that
the outcome of the No Action Notice meant that there was no case to answer. He said
that he upheld all of the Licensing Objectives. Mr Hasan asked that Mr Ahmed be
allowed to continue with the Premises Licence and with no restrictions added.

The Sub-Committee then withdrew from the meeting in order for the Sub-Committee to
consider the application and reach a decision. They asked the the Council’s Solicitor
and the Legal Administration and Information Officer to leave with them.The Sub-
Committee, Council’s Solicitor and Legal Administration and Information Officer then
returned to the meeting and the Council’s Solicitor confirmed that she had not provided
any specific legal advice to the Sub-Committee whilst it was making its decision.

The Chairman of the Sub-Committee then read out the following decision:

“The Sub-Committee has given careful consideration to this application for a review and
to the actual representations received from Essex Police on the grounds that the
Licensing Objective in respect of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder had been
breached for the reasons set out in their representations. In making their decision, the
Sub-Committee have taken into account:-

(i) relevant matters set out in the Licensing Authority’s own Statement of
Licensing Policy;

(ii) the relevant parts of the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State;

(iii) the range of powers provided to Licensing Authorities by the Licensing
Act 2003 in determining a Review;

(iv) Any legal advice given by the Council’s Solicitor.

Page 17



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017

|C|

The Sub-Committee are also aware that it must act to promote the Licensing Objectives
as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 and that any decision it took in determining a
Review must be necessary for the promotion of these objectives.

The decision of the Sub-Committee is as follows:-

1.

In respect of an application for the Review of a Premises Licence submitted
by Essex Police in respect of the premises known as Nirala Tandoori, 14
Brook Street, Manningtree the Sub-Committee’s decision is to revoke the
licence.

It has been determined that the Licence must be revoked for the following
reasons:- For the prevention of crime and disorder.

Reviews of premises’ licences follow where there are concerns that some
aspect of the business or its behaviour affects that licence. Where the activity
causing concern is so serious, involving criminal activity such as the
employment, or possible employment of a person or persons who are
disqualified from working because of their immigration status, then a review
can be sought without previous involvement of the applicant, here Essex
Police.

The Sub-Committee’s role is to promote the four licensing objectives — here
the prevention of crime and disorder — and not to punish, that is the role of
others. That said, the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 does suggest that in certain cases, where the premises have been used
to further crime, then revocation should be seriously considered, even for the
first incident.

Mr Khaled Ahmed has been the Designated Premises Supervisor since 4 May
2011, and his daughter, Ms Tahrima Ahmed has been the Premises Licence
Holder since 6 January 2017 of the NIRALA Tandoori Restaurant at 14 Brook
Street, Manningtree.

We are told that on 30 August 2017 officers from the Police and Her Majesty’s
Revenue and Customs visited the Nirala Tandoori. On that occasion several
members of staff were found at the premises, one of whom disappeared
before he could be spoken to, whilst others were vague in their answers, or
were unable to produce any identification. A referral was made to the
Immigration Service.

On 14 September 2017 officers from the Immigration Service attended the
Nirala Tandoori where they found 4 men in the kitchen, apparently
undertaking various tasks, and a fifth man preparing food in a room next to
the kitchen.

One of the men in the kitchen, who was dressed in a white chef’s jacket and
apron, which he removed upon the entry of the officers, was ABDUR RAHIM.
It transpired that Mr Rahim had no right to work in the UK. Subsequently, on
18 September 2017, Mr Rahim made a claim for asylum.

Page 18



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017

|C|

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

A second male, NIZAM UDDIN, was found in the restaurant: he was wearing
black trousers and a pink shirt. It is not clear whether he was working or not;
what is clear is that Mr Uddin has no right to work in the UK.

In this case we have been told that no civil penalties have been imposed in
respect of either Mr Rahim or Mr Uddin by Immigration Enforcement. Mr
Jack Davis, a Chief Immigration Officer, has explained that this decision
would have been made by a central office in Manchester, and such decisions
are made purely on the basis of the evidence in front of that office at the time,
including anything the alleged employer might have said or documents
produced by them, and whether or not that evidence reaches the standard of
proof, which in such cases we are told is the civil standard i.e. the balance of
probabilities.

We have been told that the employment of workers who have no right to work
in the UK raises a number of issues, including the possibility for example that
they are being paid below the minimum wage, are expected to work long
hours, and that tax may not be paid, or paid at the correct rate. The Police
have also stated that somebody may not be paid simply in money but that
board and lodgings may also constitute payment.

Mr Ahmed has presented the Sub-Committee today with a written proof of
evidence, which he then proceeded to read to the Sub-Committee. As part of
what Mr Ahmed told the Sub-Committee he said that he understood, and
complied with, the requirements for checking the rights of people to work in
the UK and although he told the Sub-Committee that he had been
undertaking checks, including copying passports, he was unable to produce
anything to the Sub-Committee today but said it was “in his car”. He also said
that the only people he employed were British and having seen their
passports, no further checks were necessary.

Mr Ahmed also said that he did not know either Mr Rahim or Mr Uddin, and
that on 14 September 2017 he had arrived at the restaurant from his home in
Enfield, had changed into his working clothes upstairs and when he came
downstairs he found people sitting around talking to the Immigration Officers.

We have also heard from Mr Ahmed’s solicitor, Mr HASAN who has re-
iteratated that Mr Ahmed does not know Mr Abdur Rahim or Mr Nizam Uddin;
that where training or trial employment is being undertaken checks may not
be necessary; and that no civil penalties have been imposed upon Mr Ahmed
and the Nirala Tandoori Restaurant.

We are concerned that despite a visit to the Nirala Tandoori on 30 August,
and a subsequent visit on 14 September 2017 by Immigration Officers, no
documentation was produced to the Sub-Committee today to prove that
checks, of any employee, had been undertaken.

We view this matter seriously and for the reasons given above, and with some

regret, have decided to revoke the Premises Licence for the Nirala Tandoori
Restaurant. We note that other similar restaurants remain in business without

Page 19



Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee 20 November 2017
ICI

a Premises Licence, and we hope that this will be true for the Nirala Tandoori
Restaurant.

Details of the Sub-Committee’s decision will be notified to all interested parties in
writing.

Finally, I must mention that all parties who are aggrieved at the decision of the Sub-
Committee have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court.

The meeting was declared closed at 4.53 p.m.

Chairman

Page 20



Agenda Iltem 5

PREMISES/PERSONAL LICENCES SUB-COMMITTEE
24 MAY 2018
REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR [OPERATIONAL SERVICES]

LICENSING AcCT 2003

Members are respectfully reminded that, in determining the matters listed under item A.1, they are
exercising an administrative function but should determine each matter adopting the civil burden of
proof, i.e. ‘on the balance of probabilities’. The matters will be determined on the facts before the
Sub-Committee and the rules of natural justice will apply. Each application must be considered in
its own right and on its own merits.

Premises Licence Applications

The Licensing Act 2003 established a single integrated scheme for licensing premises that are
used for the supply of alcohol, regulated entertainment or provision of late night refreshment. This
system of licensing incorporates the sale of alcohol both on and off licensed premises; public
entertainment such as music, dancing, indoor sporting events, boxing or wrestling, theatres,
cinemas; and late night refreshment houses and take-aways.

The purpose of the licensing system is to positively promote the four ‘licensing objectives’.

These are:
e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e The Prevention of Public Nuisance
o Public Safety
e The Protection of Children from Harm.

The options open to the Sub-Committee when considering this application are:

1. To grant the application for a premises licence subject to such conditions that are
consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the application and any
mandatory conditions applicable.

2. To grant the application for the premises licence subject to such conditions as are
consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the application and which are
modified to such an extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives, and any mandatory conditions applicable.

3. To grant the licence as above, but to exclude from the scope of the premises licence any of
the licensable activities to which the application relates.

4. To reject the application

When determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community the Licensing Authority in the form of the Licensing
Sub-Committee must have regard and give appropriate weight to the following:

e Full Hearing Procedure for Applications for Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates
where representations have been received.

e Tendring District Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

e The Statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

e The steps appropriate to positively promote the four ‘Licensing Objectives’.

e Representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties.

Page 21



Human Rights Implications

A Licence is to be regarded as the property of the applicant; however their right to the use of the
property must be balanced against all other public interests or representations in this matter that
the Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee may wish to consider as appropriate, reasonable
and proportionate in relation to the application that has been submitted and also the
representation/s that has/have been received against it.

In making their decision as to whether to grant this application, Members of the Premises/Personal
Licences Sub-Committee should also take into consideration Article 1 of the First Protocol of the
Human Rights Act 1998, that individuals are entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of their property,
and also Article 8 that everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life and his
correspondence.

Crime and Disorder Implications

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes a duty on local authorities when exercising
any of their functions to have due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on,
and the need to do all it possibly can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

Members are requested to consider the information shown below where the Licensing Authority
has received a representation about an application which is relevant to one or more of the four
licensing objectives, and which suggests that the application may have a negative impact on one
or more of the licensing objectives.

A.1  LICENSING ACT 2003 — APPLICATION NO: 18/00213/PREMGR
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
- HOLLAND FOOTBALL CLUB — THE CLUB HOUSE, DULWICH ROAD,
HOLLAND ON SEA, ESSEX

1.0 APPLICATION DETAILS

1.1 Applicants
Holland Football Club, 10 Highview Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex, CO15 4DY

1.2 Premises
Holland Football Club — The Club House, Dulwich Road, Holland on Sea, Essex

1.3 Agents
None
1.4 Ward
St Pauls

15 Reason for Application
The application is made under the Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence to include the
performance of live music, recorded music, performance of dance as regulated
entertainment, the provision of late night refreshments and the supply of alcohol both on
and off the premises.

2.0 GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

2.1 The applicants have described the premises as the Club House which contains bar area
and ancillary facilities, also includes toilets (disabled facility), changing rooms, showers and
outside designated area.

Page 22



2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Proposed Opening Hours

The applicants are proposing to open to the public Mondays to Thursday 1000 hours to
0030 hours. Fridays and Saturdays 1000 hours to 0230 hours and Sundays 1000 to 0130
hours

Revised Opening Hours

Environmental Services being a Responsible Authority confirmed that they would have no
objections to the application if the regulated entertainment for the outside areas were
amended to the following hours, to which Mr Sorrell the Chairman of the football club has
agreed:-

Mondays to Thursdays 1100 — 2200
Fridays to Saturdays 1100 - 2300
Sundays 1100 - 2200

With the premises closing times amended to Mondays to Thursday 0030 hours, Fridays
and Saturdays 0130 hours and Sunday 0030 hours.

Since the agreement with Environmental Services, Mr Sorrell has revised the opening times
again after taking into consideration the objections submitted by residents and the
amended opening hours are:-

Mondays to Thursdays 1100 — 2300
Fridays and Saturdays 1100 — 0000
Sunday 1100 - 2300

PROPOSED LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Performance of Live Music

Mondays to Thursdays 1100 — 2300 [indoors]
Mondays to Thursdays 1100 — 2200 [outdoors]
Fridays to Saturdays 1100 — 0000 [indoors]
Fridays to Saturdays 1100 — 2300 [outdoors]
Sundays 1100 — 2300 [indoors]
Sundays 1100 — 2200 [outdoors]
Performance of Recorded Music

Mondays to Thursdays 1100 — 2300 [indoors]
Mondays to Thursdays 1100 — 2200 [outdoors]
Fridays to Saturdays 1100 — 0000 [indoors]
Fridays to Saturdays 1100 — 2300 [outdoors]
Sundays 1100 — 2300 [indoors]
Sundays 1100 — 2200 [outdoors]
Anything of a Similar Description to Live or Recorded Music
Mondays to Thursdays 1100 — 2300 [indoors]
Mondays to Thursdays 1100 — 2200 [outdoors]
Fridays to Saturdays 1100 — 0000 [indoors]
Fridays to Saturdays 1100 — 2300 [outdoors]
Sundays 1100 — 2300 [indoors]
Sundays 1100 — 2200 [outdoors]
Supply of Alcohol [both on and off the premises]
Mondays to Thursday 1100 — 2300

Fridays to Saturdays 1100 — 0000

Sundays 1100 — 2300

Page 23



3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Provision of Late Night Refreshment [both on and off the premises]
Fridays to Saturdays 2300 — 0000

STEPS THAT APPLICANTS PROPOSE TO TAKE TO PROMOTE
THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES WITHIN THEIR OPERATING SCHEDULE

The applicant has stated the following steps in the application to promote the licensing
objectives. These measures are reproduced as shown in the application form and are
detailed below in italics for ease of reference. These are:

Crime and Disorder
Customers that appear to be affected by alcohol or other substance will be asked to leave
the premises. Regular comments will be made requiring customers to leave the premises
in an orderly manner.

Public Safety
Fire exits will be clearly marked and unobstructed. Regular checks will be made to ensure
fire doors are closed and exits unobstructed.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The premises will always be conducted in an orderly fashion and disorderly customers will
be asked to leave the premises and not re-admitted. Announcements will be made for
customers to respect neighbours whilst on the premises and leaving the premises.

Protection of Children from Harm

Children will not be permitted into the premises unless accompanied by a responsible adult
and they will not be permitted in the area for gaming machines. No alcohol will be served
to under 18’s and photo ID will be required.

General Information in support of the application in relation to all of the licensing
objectives.

Licensing objectives will be promoted by the actions taken above. Management of the club
is operated in a manner consistent with the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

Interested Parties/Other Persons

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (PRSR Act 2011) removed from the
Licensing Act 2003 the specific reference for representations to be made by ‘interested
parties’ and also removed the requirement that representations could only be accepted
from persons living in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises concerned, or who had for example, a
business in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises.

There was no guidance or definition of ‘vicinity’ within the Licensing Act 2003 which
effectively had a limiting effect on those that could make relevant representations.

The PRSR Act 2011 replaced the references to ‘interested parties’ and ‘vicinity’ and
substituted that representations can be made and accepted by the Licensing Authority from
‘other persons’ which means that those persons do not necessarily have to live or run a
business for example in the proximity of the premises to be able to submit a valid and
relevant representation.

The relevant extracts from the Section 182 Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act
2003 advises the following in relation to ‘other persons’. They are shown in italics for ease
of reference.

8.12 As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of

Page 24



5.6

5.7

5.8

6.0

7.0

7.1

1.20

licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business
entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to applications for the
grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences and club premises
certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises.

Representations can be made either against or in support of an application. The relevant
extracts from the Section 182 Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 advises
the following in relation to this point.

9.3 Relevant representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application
and can be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.

A petition submitted by Holland Football Club showing 320 residents in support of the
application and 17 individual letters of support have been received from residents in relation
to this application.

147 letters of representations/objections have been received from residents in relation to
this application.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
No representations have been received from any other Responsible Authorities.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy expects applicants to demonstrate
in their operating schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and
will be implemented and maintained to prevent public nuisance relevant to the individual
style and characteristics of their premises.

The relevant extracts from the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy in respect of
Planning considerations (shown in italics) and also the ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’
licensing objective are as follows:

When the Licensing Authority is considering any application, it will avoid duplication with
other regulatory regimes, so far as possible, and does not intend to use the licensing
regime to achieve outcomes that can be achieved by other legislation. In particular, its
licensing functions will be discharged separately from the Authority's functions as the local
planning authority. However, applications for premises licences for permanent
commercial premises should normally be from businesses with planning consent for
the property concerned. (Other permissions may be applicable to licensed premises and
applicants are expected to ensure that such permissions are obtained where necessary.)

Page 25



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on communities through
public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing Authority wishes to maintain
and protect the amenity of residents and other businesses from the consequence of the
operation of licensed premises whilst recognising the valuable cultural, social and business
importance that such premises provide.

The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest sense, and takes
it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour, where these
matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal activity in an area.

Applicants need to be clear that the Licensing Authority will normally apply stricter
conditions, including controls on licensing hours, where licensed premises are in residential
areas and where relevant representations have been received. Conversely, premises for
which it can be demonstrated have effective measures planned to prevent public nuisance,
may be suitable for 24-hour opening.

In the case of shops, stores and supermarkets selling alcohol, the Licensing Authority will
normally permit the hours during which alcohol is sold to match the normal trading hours
during which other sales take place, unless there are exceptional reasons relating to
disturbance or disorder.

Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to
prevent public nuisance, relevant to the individual style and characteristics of their
premises and events.

8.0

8.1

2.18

2.19

RELEVANT SECTION 182 GUIDANCE — PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

The following sections shown below in italics are taken from the Home Office Section 182
Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and are included for the assistance of
the Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any
other interested parties to this hearing. They do not however form the totality of the
guidance in relation to this licensing objective which should also be considered in its
entirety. These are:

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises
certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing
objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the
licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be disproportionate and
unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious
smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It is
important to remember that the prevention of public nuisance could therefore include low-
level nuisance, perhaps affecting a few people living locally, as well as major disturbance
affecting the whole community. It may also include in appropriate circumstances the
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other persons living and
working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of
the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial

to health.
Page 26




9.0

9.1

2.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

12.0

12.1

12.2

RELEVANT SECTION 182 GUIDANCE- PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The following section shown below in italics is taken from the Home Office Section 182
Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and is included for the assistance of
the Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any
other interested parties to this hearing. They do not however form the totality of the
guidance in relation to this licensing objective which should also be considered in its
entirety. This is:

Licensing Authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on crime and
disorder.

RELEVANT SECTION 182 GUIDANCE —PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL

The following section shown below in italics is taken from the Home Office Section 182
Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and is included for the assistance of
the Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any
other interested parties to this hearing.

13.56 The statement of licensing policy should indicate that planning permission, building
control approval and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid duplication and
inefficiency. The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different (albeit
related) matters. Licensing committees are not bound by decisions made by a planning
committee, and vice versa.

13.57 There are circumstances when as a condition of planning permission, a terminal
hour has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes. Where these hours are
different to the licensing hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time.
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to prosecution
under planning law.

ASSOCIATED PAPERS

The following papers are attached as part of this agenda for Members of this Sub-
Committee only:-

@ Application form and any supporting documentation.
(i) Location Plan.

(iii) Petition supporting application

(iv) Representations/objections letters

Copies of all documentation concerning this application are also available from Licensing
Section upon request.

DECISION

Each application must be considered in its own right and on its own merits only as to how it
might impact on the four licensing objectives which are the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of Children
from Harm.

The Licensing Sub Committee is therefore asked to determine this application taking into
consideration the application in its own right and on its own merits and also all of the
relevant information that has been submitted as part of this report and at the hearing itself.

PAUL PRICE
CORPORATE DIRECTOR [OPERATIONAL SERVICES]

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank



g EX=The Cﬁi{;ﬁ Tendring District Council
o |
o gl ooz nlieman 06 APR 2018

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before compileting this form please read the guldance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that vour answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

we  Hovianin [ C

(insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and Vwe are making this
application to you as the refevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of
the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 ~ Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Gulb House
Dunicd 2oan
Hotiand — B -564

T SSEL
Post town CLHCT{}"\/ —Onf —S v Postcode |0 § Sl
Telephone number at premises (if any) _
S;r:;?:;:estic rateable vailue of £ 3 3 ; 'S s i

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick as appropriate
a} an individual or individuals ™ M please complete section {A)
b}  a person other than an individual *
i. as a limited company [l please complete section (B)
ii. asapartnership 1 please complete section (B}
ifi. asan unincorporated association or {1 please complete section (B}
fv. other (for example a statutory corporation) []  please complete section (B)
¢}  arecognised club ease complete section (B)
d}  a charity L] please complete saction (B)

Page 29



e)  the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B}

f} a health service body please complete section (B)

oo

)] a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of
an independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter2of [] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h} the chief officer of police of a police force in [l  please complete saction (B}
England and Wales

*1f you are applying as a person described in (a} or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the ]
premises for licensable activities:; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicable)

: Other Title (for
Mr ] Mrs [ Miss [} Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over ] Please fick yes

Current postal address
if differant from
premises address

Post town Postcade

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

Page 30



-
iR

10 4PR 2019
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr 1 Mrs [ Miss [} Ms [} example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over []  Please tick yes

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Fost town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall address
{optional)

BTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of 5 partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name

Holiana £ ¢
Address t@ Hiﬁf‘\\f&f‘k} AVERUS
CATTON] ~ Cad — St0q

T=ISOR
COVS LL0™

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association

" CommonTy Avwre Qpars co
(Casc)
Telephone number (if any)

Page 31




Part 3 Operating Schedule

. . DI} MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licenice to start? . -
¢ i ¢ RNELERY]

If you wish the licence to be valid anly for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it fo end? LI LT T TTT

Please give a general description ofﬁt & premises (please read guidance note 1)
Tha ddy ‘rbvﬂz Lich Contonas o cree.
Of@ C N i\.\\a‘”’} gfxﬁi&és i a}‘é{} \%C\‘\um
“To\gs (:*Q‘« sy Lady #@ébbj | CM%V“S Qﬂ:m 5
Shovaess auksde de 353”‘@%@5 Y

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at 1
any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2603)

Please tick any

Provision of regulated entertainment that apply

a) plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b}  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢} indoor sporting events {if ticking ves, fill in box 183

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box ()]
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

fy  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, {f) or (g)
{if ticking yes, fill in box H}

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 3]

E\&\fﬂ %@\R@] M E A

Supply of alechal (if ticking ves, fill in box J}

in all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
Page 32



Plays

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Will the performance of a play take place
indoars or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

{please read guidance note 2)
Qutdoors

/ Both

Mon

-t g

{please read guidance note 3

@,

Tue //
AN
Wed State seasonal variatipris for performing plays (please
regd guidanci note 4)
Thur
//
Fri / Non stdndard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

forthe performance of plays at different times to those fisted

i the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat /

Sun 7

5}

Page 33




Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | ndoors L
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors M
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon i ilsdfere (please read guidante note 3)
Tue

Wed seasonyl vriationsfor the exhibition of films

Thur

Fri / Mon sta:;gard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the-éxhibition of films at different times to those listed in

/ the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ’

Sun

Page 34




Indoor sporting
evenis

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon
Tue _ At

(please re i
Wed // //

yd

Thur “Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in

yd the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri S
¥y e
e /f'f
v
Sat |~ '
,.i//];

Sun f”f’

Page 35




Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors L]
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

fimings {please read

guidance note 6) Qutdoors n
Day Start | Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed 2L Wariatiorﬁg, for boxing or wrestling
2ht (jle'ase read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri / Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
4 for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different fimes to
/ thoge listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat idance note 5}
Sun

Page 36




Live music Will the performance of live music take _
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please | INdoors £
fimings (please read tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors | [}

Day | Start | Finish Both L4
Mon ““C} 0 !‘l 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Mig| Music f;b& Dace (Lau«g)

Tue 00 ii@@ {)rmrg\wc&(}\ Q\é\ ™o Qﬁﬂ\!@@é\
1e,

Wed f{- OC) i1 @ State any seasonal variations for the performance of live

music (please read guidance note 4)
= MY O icnvj Py cdomenca 5\\}@{1& Sumdnes
oo o0 ,
M{:@ m&ﬂ% !

Fri i f o0 Qﬁ M Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat [ i 00 ;\ %T guidance note 5)

N

Sun {wG@ \ I@W\g

TR L O kadotr S
Mo - Thur S (100 - 2300 oo~ 2300
. . ( 200
{flr’ Lo ‘E:s‘ifi“;& R LR T R Lo OO 4300
. 00 - 2000
Siem OO - 4300 (100 a0.C

Page 37



Fecorded music
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note §)

Will the plaving of recerded music take
lace indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors L]
tick (please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both L
Morn (500 M'O(} ease give further details here (please m;cfgugdaaé note 3)
MW %QL\ Gloura Music -
e oo o) ol b2 plaged maglifed ovd o
1o \A@\&(‘ (0
. Stat seasonal variati for the plaving of recorded
e O @ (Q‘OQ m?s?ca&i’ease read guldaancaensote 4j 5 eiox’\:
e mooggc Gkl Musie 0 €§ Wb
g VoS cked<d

Fri {O @

9

Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the playving of recorded music at different times to those

MY | listed in the column on the left_please list (please read
Sat K} @ Q AvA guidance note 5}
sun o) 1co
TaYe s ela= Coos T 3O s
@ P e W ol [ Ve e ?5(:”@
Eﬁ‘{)\f}ﬂ - TR e o 11 4a0 - EM%\MC YIS A
; ; S - Na R
£, - 5){3&(% LG ~ ey Ol OO i
S oo - 1300 oo - 2290

Page 38



Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors Ll
Standard days and {please read guidance note 2) ¥
timings (please read Outdoors ]
guidance note 8}
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon
Tue
{
Wed State any 5,6‘530\1&%3\%&&0“3 £6 the perfermance of dance
(p easer %uld ce note
Thur
yd
Fri / Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
v for the ormance of dance at different times to those listed
in the £olumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note
Sat e 5)
£
Sun S

Page 39




Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f) or
(g}

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing N

Tisco Muli

Day Start | Finish

Mon 00! LA

Wil this entertainment take place indoors indoors .
er outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 2) Outdoors 1

M Bath v
Tue \O - @ 1 105 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
{1y} & ;
o MO T Do Music
® 0Coiiloo
Mao
Thur { 0 C@ 1L & State any seasonal varigtions for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {(e), (f} or {g) (please read
M 1p | guidance note 4) /ttj
Fri s '
v
Sat [G 00 2 a0 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

A

Sun \-G"Gg EOG
A .

for the enterfainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e}, {f] or (g} at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Na

I cdoors Oukdoonrs
man - 1 hursS 1L e a 2500 hoo 2300
Sot——Ero=N\
@‘?’y (s - SG‘_{ it o0 — 00 G0 VOO 300
Swes (1 OC - 2300 oo 22000

Page 40



Supply of alcchol Will the supply of aicehol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises L

fimings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the M
DIEMmisSes

Day | Start | Finish Both i

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
m o0 m‘CO {please read guidance note 4)

1006 2300 .

Tue {G@Elm E\\‘\QK}Q %‘@_(\_\giﬁm\é‘ﬁ
(1 o0 2360

Wed 40001100
o0 3300

Thur . Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
\_C} 'CE‘.,Z CEC for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed In
11 6C | I3 CY the column on the left, piease list (please read guidance note 5)

D00 2w

ol o oog

fe

Sat iC} CCQ;M

oo a0 of

Sun mm\{}@

Pl L35 O

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence
as designated premises supervisor:

Neme s Maake Sordei,

Address

Parsanal licence number {if known) T % A -

Issuing licensing authority (if known) _r@ A

Page 41




Late night
refreshment

Standard days and

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — indoors O
please tick (please read guidance note 2}

timings {please read Outd
guidance note 6) i { i Lidoors L
Day | Start | Finish Both 2
Mon K% ,5}0 L2 Picase give iur{her details here (please read guadanT ngz 3)

~ Mg Q@Qm%{,gf\ G Qﬁiﬁ'\ Q}Gz:; é\fd
Tue - )

0 QL0 @\L?cs[( o ok i S C{M&I
Wed (\ G @ > () State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
' o D
. i £}

Thur 18 168 %O

M
Fri io &‘3 gm Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises

S for the provision of late night refreshment at different times,
2306 - 00 ?Vi « 1)1 to those listed in the column on the left, please list {please
. read guidance note 5)

st 0| L :
23000~ a00l AM-
sun o Coo0

.

Page 42



*

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8).

™o CM%L&&Z

Ci(:{iwx S A EC)é V{&CQ

Wler b oo TR gremises
ks Qoposel b St bue s
(\KQC,\\\;&S o J(%Q {%%\3425, Dok Q\YLQ o\

b\\,\,\\ &”\O& bQ

QeantSat e cen Ty ov Sik e

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and ) ,
timings (please read M ﬁ
guidance note 6)
Day Start | Finish
Mer 6, COATD
1100 9300
Tee 10 G000
1ot 230606
Wed |G QOO0
11 60 2% o] Non standard timings. Where you Intend the premises to be
— open to the public at differant times from those listed in the
Thur 1 -001CT 16| column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5}
ool g3aG R‘
o oool2q N H-
0 1Al
= o290
100 Ep g0
. i1
siae)s ==y d’ =0
160 PR/R0
4 0 APR ?,m%

Page 43




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four hcensmg objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (pleass read guxdance note 9)

ucxmm 2 o] akh {?(‘om B
lnelona (& %;Ec;i Elin g{‘g\ggﬁif( :’2 ({éﬁ%@\ i G o
Cnsisken e w‘fﬁ:’ émmckim s:;,Q (vt Lo

ot iy b \3&&\”% \éd

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Custoyers gk ‘o he c@eé@:‘,\ bo ciatal
@{’Saﬁ‘«’af S@bS&ng W \agasi:mwm o

Ppopses |, Pocler cacmony Wil b Mede fequel ;13
Costores &)ﬁ\mm vy remisel ja o ‘ Moot .

¢} Public safety

Voked o Urobstrodhech .
\~ssoe. £im &g;‘:}

f:lsc,, E?‘{\EQ i e hﬁ :gr =L

/ C\@"S il be Meda.
%wq s 0 Exiks Undbosedr

H

d) The prevention of public nuisance

s Wi\ allvers he CRTED) 1A an
‘FQB\‘E\@\ ad Doty Cusomars w\\ Ve el

i‘\ek 2 ad W‘:&Q\
%\JAE?/@;;\E& {@g\;vd <nz,, fede. @ﬁ Coderd &g

Neighbry zs wi\jff N Bz dromuss cn \wa’E% e Jlenlis.

¢} The protection of children from harm

CM\&!‘@\ @Vd’\ i”\Q% he {}C/ﬂ"i m QMW-@S
kmk&;SE }&CCMWCAL&& Yy o %MSW Qo QL"\:
% Lacl\ ﬂeﬁ“ e {}@“ﬂfi ) C\Aﬁ*@, C{;? gxf@
3%( s{@\ maamsﬂﬂ} o ol ﬁpl}/io

23 oD SThick ip_ g be
ﬁ%\}ﬁf“ﬁ\

Page 44



Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agresment
s | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. Q/
® | have enciosed the plan of the premizes. Q/

& | have sent coples of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and @/
cthers where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be @/
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® tunderstand that | must now advertise my application. @/

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application EE//
will be rejected.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION.

I understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitiement to live and work in the UK {or if | am subject to a condition preventing me
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensabie activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitied to live and work in the UK. (Please
read guidance nhote 14)

The DPS named in this application form is entitied to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (piease read guidance note 14)

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10}

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

20271
Signature i A
Date 29 \gﬁ; } FROID'S
Capacity CHAAal (/{*'ggm{m Licicnis Hs/c\.egﬂ

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signalure

Date

Capacity

Page 45



Contact name (where not previously given) and postaladdress for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidar@e note 13)

©
Post town | P e | Postcode |

Telephone number (if‘?ny) L/

if you would prefer us to ccrresﬁoné with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional}

Page 46




Emma King

From: Michael Cock on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 30 April 2018 08:52

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Automatic Email Acknowledgement

From: MARK SORRELL [maiito:mark.sorreil@btinternet.com]
Sent: 30 April 2018 07:00

To: Licensing Section; Steve Mahoney

Subject: Re: Automatic Email Acknowledgement

dear Emma ,Steve

there has been a bar licence at east cliff for over 30 yrs ,after changing my
hours back to the same as the licence we have held for 12 yrs we do not
feel a hearing is required .please advise
Yours Sincerely Mark Sorrell

Holland fc

On Sunday, 29 April 2018, 11:30, Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk> wrote:

This is an automatic email reply.
The Licensing Team acknowledge receipt of your email.
You will be contacted within 10 working days if further information is required.

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex
CO151TN

Open Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays
Tpm till 4pm.

All other times are by appointment only.

This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked / classified

material.

The email is intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named addressee (or

authorised to receive it for the addressee), you may not copy, use it, or disclose it to anyone else.

If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately.

All email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant

legislation.

Correspondence sent to the Council is treated as being sent to the organisation as a whole and

may be shared within the organisation and/orﬁgzgitimatf.?nd authorised external organisations to
ge



enable the matter contained therein to be dealt with appropriately and/or to comply with legislative
requirements,
Tendring District Council does not accept service of documents by e-mail.

Page€ 48



Emma King

Lo
From: Michael Cook an behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 30 April 2018 08:53
To: Emma King
Ce: Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: holiand fc Ejk/st

From: MARK SORRELL [mailto:mark.sorrell@btinternet.com]
Sent: 29 April 2018 11:30

To: Licensing Section

Subject: holland fc Ejk/st

dear mts king

after haveing a close look at the objections jholland fc would like to
change our liciancing hours back to the hours on our previous liciance
under holland sports association ,the liciance we held for 12years with no
objections what so ever in that period ,could this no be deltwith without a
hearing °¢? .if there is a hearing please could the date be changed before
the 23rd may .we are a2 community club and wish to always work together

Yours Sincerely Mark Sorrell

holland fc

chairman

Page 49



Emma King

From: Steve Mahoney

Sent: 30 April 2018 08:57

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend; Michael Cook; Jamie Livermore
Subject: FW: holland fc premises licince

FYi

From: MARK SORRELL [mailto:mark.sorreli@btinternet.com]
Sent: 29 April 2018 11:21

To: Steve Mahoney; Member CC Clir Colin Sargeant
Subject: holland fc premises licince

dear Steve

after a close look at the objections I would like my application hours to be
changed to our previous licence hours which I believe are Sunday to
Thursday 11am till 11pm and Friday and Saturday 11am tll midnight that
we held for 12 years with no complaints .we are a community club and
wish to respect residents views on having a later licence

Yours Sincerely Mark Sorrell

Holland fc

chairman

Page 50



From: MARK SORRELL [mailto:mark.sorreli@btinternet.com]
Sent: 25 April 2018 11:28

To: Steve Mahoney

Subject: Re: Premises Licence

Dear Steve, enclosed hours as confirmed with environmental
services. Also I have enclosed noise and nuisance plan. I can
confirm music and sound; Monday-Thursday 11lam untl 22:00
outside. Friday and Saturday 11am until 23:00 outside and

00:00 inside. Also Sundays 11 am unul 22:00 outside.

Alcohol license; Monday-Thursday 11am - 00:00 / Sunday 11am
-00:00 / Friday-Saturday 11am-01:00

premise closing hours; Monday-Thursday 00:30 / Sunday 00:30/
Friday-Saturday 01:30

Yours Sincerely Mark Sorrell

Holland fc

Page 51



cgngn

& o & a

The Club House -~ Fastoliff Playing Fields - Dubwich Boad ~ Hollaud —~ 015 5L CHARTER STARDAI
Adliftated to the Fastern County Leagiie & Fssex and Sullolk border leazue &
the Colchester & District Youth Leaguce
Email mark.sorrclli@btiniernet.com
19/04/201.

loise and Nuisance Action Plan

1.

2.

oy N

9.

All members of staff will be aware of procedures to reduce noise and
nuisance.

All outside music speakers will be played on the west side, having
the clubhouse behind to reduce the sound from the closest
residence. (nearest 120metres)

. A close boarded fence will be placed on the end of the east of side of

clubhouse. Also on the west side across the rear of all residential
premises. Which are some 120metres away.

. All amplified music will have a limiter that will bring the output

down to the appropriate levels agreed with local authority. Also a
music noise indicator will be fitted. All speakers will be placed on
rubbing matting to reduce transmission.

. All music bass will be reduced to reduce noise.
. All ducting within the clubhouse will be turned off to reduce sound

transmission.

. A member of staff will do routine perimeter surveillance to access

noise levels and reduce if required.

. A member of staff will assist the patrons leaving the premises at

night to reduce noise levels.
The exit road is fully tarmaced to reduce car tyre noise.

10. Calming and controlled music will be played 30 minutes before

11.

closing time to reduce the number of patrons leaving at the same
time.

Notices will be placed on all exits asking patrons to leave quietl
and respect all surrounding neighbours.

12. Local agreement with all taxi companies will be arranged for

them to enter the premises to collect their customers. This is to save
on outside noise levels. Also car horns will not be allowed.

Page 52



19, 1o ClUPIUUSE UQUeS TIUL Have dlly WHLIOUWS tlldl Celd]l e upeliead
on the east side of the building. All the windows are double glazed
and the exit door is on the west side. Some 120 metres away from
properties.

The Futurey Bright — The Future Is Orange
Website www.hellandfc.co.uk

Chairman Secretary Treasurer
Mark Sorreli Louise Neal Leigh Whyte
10 High view Avenue 17 Newport Drive 12 Mountview Road
Clacton-On-Sea Clacton-On-Sea CO156iW
Co154DY CO154PB 079273501925
07778142118 07701068282 leighwhyte@sky.com
Mark.sorrell@btinternet.com Louiseneal.hollandfc@yahoo.co.uk

Page 53



Emma King

From: Steve Mahoney

Sent: 30 April 2018 08:57

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend; Michael Cook; Jamie Livermore
Subject: FW: holland fc premises licince

FYl

From: MARK SORRELL [mailto:mark.sorrell@btinternet com]
Sent: 29 April 2018 11:21

To: Steve Mahaney; Member CC Clir Colin Sargeant
Subject: hofland fc premises licince

dear Steve

after a close look at the objections I would like my application hours to be
changed to our previous licence hours which I believe are Sunday to
Thursday 11am dll 11pm and Friday and Saturday 11am till midnight that
we held for 12 years with no complaints .we are a community club and
wish to respect residents views on having a later licence ,

Yours Sincerely Mark Sorrell

Holland fc

chairman

Page 54



CHANGE SHOWER

HALL

CHARNGE SHOWER

CHANGING RCOMS
OFF DULWICH ROAD CLACTON

SCALE (1100) @ A4

Page 55



Holland FC - The Club House

Dulwich Road, Holland on Sea

idox’#

One cormpany: Infinita possiailities

Page

56

o 0025 0.05 0.1

Scale:

KM

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with permission of the Controfar of H.
Majesty's Staticnery Office © Crown Copyright 2012,

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may laad to prosecution

of civil proceedings.

Qrganisation Tendring District Council
Department Licensing Section

Comments 18/00213/PREMGR

Date 10/05/2018

MSA Number 100018684 -




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing

girls, and men and women. Many of these members live

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich R

an excellent record.

It ‘has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

| support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

membership ~ boys and

in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

oad for 12 years with

By el

[\

Name Address Post Code Signature
= ' ' 2\ S g . ;
[ e ASLLCK 552?22}4_6/‘«& Bl S‘SIQS@Q 7 -
S:f o W A LS VY-PL 3L2&’H:T;!%;«.réze§qm:r Mk‘/é;)’f?[n %
iIlG A fo LarnG ‘ J

Des Spaeees l\ot-c_}(;;ttrL p«ém?l,t Mxeilt 3OF 05}9'

S%glLLﬁ—h"s Cé—?mg/ AL Col %’Q{: w&\

Dean Stuetr |3 iz"y%a% L g | C N

\)f(\ﬁ“b\(( b La Me:u(; o (6T SFP 7@3¢

ViefHon |3 Roedni o | Sspurn| FA

%% GM (A DAuv: Caose [CoT 0P ,,"’J\gj ,

fuana foqip| v~ oo opg (TS
5 2L fou(or &) | o229t J—

AL Clazs LRy NpL g IR IGe | MR 22, W—]
ESMC@S&D ~my QA@L-\W L 028 g | 223 s %

¢ (ol l_ N O inan,. ADZ 6. NOR owf @ :

Mg cfry | mMundiSloy Vrilgat | Al M.
T = =
Popy Dy \p NG?% Wm\, sdl rﬂ/f?é’ooLZ el

! l,\_) 37 _ = \ (

MR LN | 3R Bl Lo b | ay S
KL oy | & : L <@
CG?ZE&Q_,‘S\\.QQ\MM\ S8 Coonhgbony e (84, oo (T ; . -
p()l"iMlQﬂ J(}A((’.kt(uﬁﬂ 5 Toner Gdas Wazjfé’y/k/ 17 Tek | pf o bodtd—

(\ﬁ\]( e s ¥




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

I support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Name Address Post Code Signature

Gy Q-OEE, T pA%M AT o 2m 55C.

Kol "aluBey o B SR Wi 3€Y| o=
Srcer Eortarns [D Gimaz G”%fgfj;,@ﬁ&"‘{ Cote ¥OY '( %m/@c@/
T el T e
Ellon, Al |2 A w MC%& Coi, BYX E/é!%ﬁj\)

&arwa Q/\am 24 Slmwlh Nmmwcasm’“

5@Q§#e %%W" ol c&mf?%?'zﬁﬁgj%/J—
Jon s r%%a & Cenl g (v s 2ur

Uty g STy

V\W&ﬁ/ Faslou Ve, Yo

CO3 9ANY

lbuq EDwa DS

l“a‘ c,ott:aﬁc Grove Cigeton

C 80K
Susear bndswin) > A gﬂg’*’ Cbrs sug
Ben bJoutby| ¥ Htra ™7 | <oisyeq
27 I, J;/ 22 2 bSET kse e | Serd

/ 5 (~ o0 581D

Cor6 6’6({2

33 eamow Pk

CO16 THY

' Ly Powor_ Clecw

o 1658
1L Dixon  fnenue Conh &(0 | A kit
Mikonen Kew 1L Dwxon G2 CoVe B | MLl
sy cotnaiE] 12 Ml@ﬁa@g‘gss cas ) M“’lgf"\




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

| support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Name

Address

Post Code

Signature

ﬁ(gﬁg A Lovcs
m@%ﬂqa

(o1 S XA

DD NoS.

~ ¢

COISSXA| |

(P e

5{1946‘\ DU/JJ a

07‘7 (ﬂCef/u[Ol Ho

Qs A

dernra Curhs

o) Gty

@by (s

St T hS

@%@%}ﬁ%3 QI ML

SCt TP

Clav.e GOW\es

%bmur\noqt _R/S

Cole 8T

COJZQA)&L

OScor Cot\Y

‘%QWM

CSi\s é?:ﬁt

Lo Geor

Slo DU W

= ST

(a&,ﬂy

Horvey Conde) SeRmpt™e | oo side,
ALEC Aaihs | BT Agulbory OTUe |eoissen %
Kﬁb\ G vhoech & 43\&4"09':}//\-\0(1\& cols Sl K /<
J_a.ne,& gf;/ k7 ock cLose Colé oMU %Q/
. L. Cormwny |47 Oak Uose Col6 OHU %4@/—#
H&y]ey Hocicey | Corperrieros [HG o | cols oo H-,"/ocziq

_ 4#.0&&00 %cu«/ Covpentiecas Tibeer | ¢216 08w /)%GM e
IOI*-‘“Y Jomes | TNwsren dverue | Colb THAG
hiss Secsas |7 newsoers dvenue | Loll 48 v

Miusswv wLAarLeud

LY THE STHETY

Coib aL)

Qﬁ"—hkm = ’-:S—&‘—'l a2 S

E4% The. Siestt

coil 9.

Cluw ot

L4 Qieepm™y

Page 5

{Cog §L>l




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

| support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.

The same times as for

the last 12 years.

Name - Address Post Code Signature
doww Wkwwo! |47 ST Jows deap |0 % | AT -
Chede ¢ Cadis] 177 MarkedSeat= B 616 [BD | C (, Jho>
| Cayua o\l lﬁq WM$IQIﬁ.D
éqéyxw/m A CHEZRCA T LIVROCH
Chadve Phdlos. |57 oot ™™ o sph
hwcm o By o e
CO(’//" Sudy 11) |6 €O o oIS ZDE
1P0RA INTH  §8 WOONEE -1 (016 &7
Andea) 3T 1% Woolnaee #D Qb &)
Peftf@]’%\mk@ SRl ol Py
AANET S 10 . 2 Coll Y W <R
L1 snedds S& Cone fhed Colb ¥
DU 3 cladbten Pud Joosls | [T
@G(LL Ot |63 HALLNESS G AN ‘@ —esetls
S5S O‘O‘Q\Q\'ﬂ =9 hdS @5 K204 K
g fobndon |[& NeReEC Close 7o AN
U@b:rga/CUfé'S S oaugiey close en1ecT &\l@
ek ch bl o |1 Poive, e ERog om0\t
2= |5 Gurrdel il cacdt G575 .
Zeren T\ A oeseon € enA 6] =




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

| support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Name Address Post Code jgnatyre
L N \\Q’QQ.QT Cu&xgﬁb Coo < o
Jo Cullf | 2 sleavore wee et 0P| il (A
g 3 S = T
JUHN WA | 2 ceewn ST (5 84S @&gzjj
r4
Ehyp eilins |83 HampStead Ave |CAB 15& ol
EHM (angorll |12, Toone ond, vy |(OISONQ | Gfampiady/
- e
’Dx:u:\\ (_\m«\\g)@m 4% Ok oseneet Cm 2L {;‘Pj"{i:’;\ :

M D eyhup

oL

N 600 VAN

¢

2 & Yhbofs Loh !

s ple’aN

A Qe

4 = 7
IR R S N

CASCq

Jomzy Wdlans

(O s

S{ /L{l(/f/?ﬂﬂn //{-’('U-‘Q /
o) i

]}_\AZLL kM‘;J?/ Cf/‘ dod SBY/I'N easd (&5 2 Nl
DDhpaz 2 MoonTSGoD cerg NP [Mwie gje
|/ [N, o Mbokfeld ML MG s4b

{ (o 02 Lo fud Lme it 1 s/

I Dorsd 13Claveudan P |cois ens
M. Dunn A Uagendan Pade | Colsend

4/{7‘0 S Ero— /[amw (o€ oa A
G Sodotar | 10 Motot A Hetach, it 1
M\ Noeans 'L‘o Q(ﬁﬂ TG4y ioﬂ-.&;-\w\&w’o' DA 0r¥d

1 PAV D56~ i feheir /4»’( ,@me KMQ%W

™ A TTWONTZ, N

e
G~

ie Nzvrvan Pd

1 5 |




Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

A Petition to Tendring District Council

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

| support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Name Address Post Code Signature _
S A% |3 VENINGH L dgz RMZH 0| .
Q el |2 eg v = 4o | (1% A3
i ﬂm L% Panbin fonus BaFsi0x
(e Sqse W Hitaip gp w8 02
CGoaenes | S Po({-uu\ (i Coiszen Coisz e
L.M@ﬂ@f 2 Gge by C0.S | cars34c
st 'QA)J_SL.EJU( <\ MasD Cod Corb 74w

S Raasieq | OV MAen Bl Coy |Ceif T4y
A LEN b Metedfh 0.5 |Cos B
A. Mess |76 Memlit. €05 |coisA&
Y. O0wgon | 14 Wastmoor fgad |ENJ /LX
A Honey 54 Bownng 2oad [ENZ 02}
S Blovisezs |TUT 2 Broadyen touse |B3 GFCF
%- Q"L,{,-TZ— (u B mskroe - ER3 5 | %
é ﬂy&r’%{« 0 (obpms Lo . 015 315 £
B Dt ~ 0% /’ﬂem prey (ol Sih
Hj/ Giwspnn (?’ %i‘y‘(vcr{uﬂ( ﬂvﬁ’ Cors sRE
CGue Uene |29, Borwmm Gox | (015 wfiz-
Danel fei@ | 157 it Sttt | Getes

Steven) K |

C![ Lf (H/%ﬁﬁ-.)ﬁ(_ 7_‘?&? 62

KN & 08
T




4/ A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

| support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.

The same times as for

the last 12 years.

Name

Address

Post Code

Signature _—

Vate Dww

1 Eascip Ak

Cots SARY

¢ HkaL("’l 1(/;{ fC{

o

g@b Li[_fim)ul
g‘g =

fon (51113/

s = il G (%f%h
mb@t(aomt 22 p%w//g%gq&{%(cw Colf S (C f/f-(g@
NMAN  PAes | w‘“gfﬂﬁ%ﬂ%mﬁ%ﬂ cons 542 W
AL alssalt 17 v o M o5y s 3 _’;:—-‘/,///
N2 Sede s By L‘Pd%egxm Y |corgbwon|
2 AL ord 29 Peronhy €t | o o v | (S
pacriel Pl | 2qUendiooth Road |eos WK | g —
Tesy Tlpg |10 M A I e A L o e
2t hers | e 5 oIS R KT
e | /u?“dfﬂf%f oy )< 382 W&%

R Cemiels o i o\ P Gomake)
Shaser. | €54 Mg%ﬁé%?{?ﬁ"ea%wﬂf ZASE VWS
Tbnn s | T e | Co16348 Sl o
D Relrg [T PRt M. | cossfP. <
et | 28 Cewndt e Tnienr | rp
<, WEST | A ASHDow V. WK COL o] Umlv
Yot ludoloce. | 6A Guod togd, . oo |CAL Sk |
Collydate |96 clarendnik |coievi (A A/
= T L ST o | el




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

I support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Address

Name Post Code Signature B
Gglon Maldin| 160 fonadige el fudely cos 777 Tl

o Qﬂy/\ L4 qus%\wc\ Gd, | Co\SS4T) %f&h
Yo Qa&f’/\ 1§ Gounford QA5 |corssur | £,
ﬁm‘fjvu‘ﬁrnmq dOETANKS €D | as=sc |d

VUETTE WooD ;uﬂﬁwt}ig R0 (OS FE& | 2 DN |
ARETH Woop % - a Cos Fe& (/,/L_){‘Di/
(e fau ARD KIDAGE, Her Dol ESs | (o3 0ae] Il
SECae. o pency | 3T Qoclan @A Coener - -
DA N | 2600 Roe) RS 6 | ~ZA
Yaen Daker |26 fulve 24 NLDEHE | 3 e
ng WUC Uy Cuene —~eea paub MAILZ8 e \Qa%

e Wing | fox o Yoot Wasu p@7 97 ha vy
Sruadlpande | Zepsinn s G V) ?EA/K@Q%(
e evee B ser o o
el T LS Bl i, Jee 2% =DZ | C

THIGL §eT Sl ,

Nigel Corrimg RWrlvrg |V gpt

S BeRg s 31 owleS , spabsA | GuELHA M

(. Cox S0 Avrey Kad | eni 2p8| KO

0 - cox t° _ 'Page 64 o

& Aoleft |2 0% kiow & |93 4¢3




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

| support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Name Address Post Code Signature
e BN R i R
Scopy Deo” |RELEERTT T 1G0S |5 s
Soprie - Heffer- |3 Aol Rood Sl cora | o)
St DR | Suveshomdeve gy | G, | ESRET D
Civeis (ridadse | (3 Ediolod Mod Cosiu] 15304 S
Skt | B7, Lot iaky| CO156%0 iR
‘lﬁw,mf AUelen Close |ols&y=|
Cllled @ﬁuﬂf 4 Cnorcres |(o1S Al i _set
CMJMMON\&M &2,0ce¢ I SForx. 1fz2en (/‘éu
Ll =S a5, "1 wests ove et Le, R —
Lawel lenceoi e i./c;méuﬁlift sl Qs Baj ;;&’é’(
ofs BuRY |22 A eV AVE | Cois 55D W
Liser Bneey 122 FLsev00p WE|Cosssd | L. baw—
K.CRANEY &1 AYLESRu oy PR Cots 5@&&&%
{’/}W/ /44&/ 6 SW@*?&thW/ Lx 8,75 ,///%
Zace [Sﬁ(l&\[ I+ PG’\‘Q(‘D( md;\ AL [Colb&UN K&du( (-~
Toen Feeiey | 1T Fekes brcdo\\ e | SR
R e el
N GIINGE 6 (NS Q\0Se | Qoibdey
M3 Ly flas 71T Loalpr 7

ADy 2 Kilpy




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

I support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.

The same times as for

the last 12 years.

Name Address PostLode Signature .
Kyla feighoy 1 Wrendale  |cois nd C]}
QHKL|S VE(_(E'J%S CdvE Avenae. C{)[ng@?/ %
GAANT et [y Queens Q) (6\S \»;db//—ng
tlee Vella |43 Grente  pue. |cowday NP han
7 . T k._J ]
Avic dealey | 44 Queens € |rois g | Hele
corl Foranedr | F wlas pace & eSSt @
Dinead Yedoni Didusick. D [cossir] ™ —=
Racheal fucte [130 valley form Jcore

Towog s

Bryan Argent |Bueaited A\ o546y

A wT“c.w:R\‘ Wi eaeth, PO Cos SHR

i LUk Setons Kol | oo 59

j*eg'mlc{(,/ébu S¢ Seveers P OIS SR
- Segg) - |10 Hshoo) e [cledn | 4
D weenew S oaycessuey O | 0= 7
J- W HYTE [L HouwTVIaO KD | 4o S A A

i "_.,7
C ot | T Dot Do r esdl g
Toases | (Dusssut Fgon] SToed Figan
Ly | L cotbsiofon |STosp Kan |

1



A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

| support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Name Address Post Code Signature__
Nedie 12 F war\y dd | EnR 9er| |
Lowisa fenn] 5 Rver Avenue | ENILGTS ‘%\;
EQcAlat |[b WHEATUWIAY  |eN16TS |5 e £ .
o na Rbaon|lie lwesdor Clate [enmen|<=S—=—>
fure pngr I ¥ine Clos@lEnNsovy &nor
80 |55 Crureh lon |GRce. | A
=~
D, (xS Lo ST Praes %2 | o1 b |© See—
1o Cumrs |5 osrowd cox. |eMT64] %
C Fenn 5 Noere AV TVIEL O35 ,
{ Cascw ( Segiov s EMTLLE, //ﬁ//
. Joecksan | Ql&{hé%\? ,NQJ Mﬂ N2 QJE[;@@;@M
ANarusien'n B Bidindlev £y EM 0P %\
™M Nowusp, ' |6 Brdenolley RS INESV& ?&&\
G 5r-8. ClemerT s | 7297 LAVSMTI (1D cndl JIhe /ﬁ%
KIRSY- ClgmenT | 299 (ovgmin | (SR IV %
B T mesis b9 /L/oflfﬂ‘-,fpfiap D | w488 | v Snee—
MT@% b9 N@Qﬂq?n'ﬂhﬁ} (=N S 4 WJ@/@
T orve |5 cvepme 00 €07 (w57 e =
b O [ ES Dae;—"\\ka%a(g?,e%léoz (Al f\ (AL
IV 7d Ypter o (Ol6¢ee | :




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

| support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

N L onas)

59 Madbaa Kd

LOS e

Name Address : Post Code Signature
\Cy G " B | iy

Mﬁ&dﬂ e s k‘/ ?é%\ 7L—

hCeN®y | Wsydiler |COSHIZE

{f’;@u e e |y ¥ K1 NS <<= 3 b /&f—

= feAnUes |y [And ANE can SGED A\

M MILLS g Glold Toad [0y <3l ZidondD)

[ETEEN

-E.(Daac;t@

CoIm 83U

A - Cladnon! S3 Magliom Ko | (1SS 4

C Gfos> | &3@\9?@% &2 ,A .ﬁ

L Chafp 04 V2 [eseaci KD ca S @%@\

D Bungo |66n Posles &9 o5 I | O D
L B UnlE |48 Cnvmay bb @s 7T | MR
5 ?sz{(é// G O@ug e A |Col5 357 - )?)0>10’_(/;
Wisied | R Sade @t - |cas 524 420
A el 2 Totands 015 440,

DEmpe |9 1Awd D | lS 64

S Ounasn (e | Y [dwven Are Q1Y ST | S
A eSS, ’fF? v aopiasy 21D |Colghre @L/\

D Aoroec

<0b WnNp




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with
an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

I support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Name Address Post Code Signature
T T e S I A
mm@j D\ Lenndo Clase. [RH, 6aP Cm
Eleten Gellords 20\ Lonape Close | Retle eap &5 —

M g~ Sy | bmevay,  Cologrdn “Ei‘jﬁ .
Proout Louany 17 Challuge "ERET omcd we| T (i~
INCED ¢ FTTAY Al S a
DLt |tz bzd $lg b ===
A e 108 Souisbwy @ Jcorssr | oZAx

M R\ ea i L IR R e

o Lo | 1ormlgnt cle |Conegme] B —
ﬁ@%byﬂi |54 Dpgice cAdE | (Ol S0 T £ & -

Ao (izsu) 17Crmbem Gohs | 19 94 §Z%,
Dean Themps |*0 Mutvien R4 Cois ELN :D%
Tra Thomas O MosrViesDd OO @IS 61 4:6&\
f ermhj 48] LAHIBIR Cove i, ;22{/,7’
A buset’ 127 Essficon aus| Cossy QM/
T Bosry 27 ¥LEToed BVE (o 55D | T f)n:»—u‘/
J'f-_&eLQLQ\/ 57 W\ éesiey 0D |Casu?R | e f:a/ﬂ;//

. Conep D2 WOELLES Lpage 69015 LPQ @-Cwn’m{:)

> ey %4 MY uRuey Riicosses | Rapo




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence fgr it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

I support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.

The same times as for

the last 12 years.

Name Address Post Code Signature _

[\sa LWl S\ 3 B nasbuny Cosseg M
thoah e 12 oion Avenve ~ |oie g0 ) RO

ﬂﬁ/efa Li 53 Thorpe Ko @ISYQT | Tl ——

D e R e AL

Simes fosten | 44 Dovden pJ Cels JTT géé(/\

DanieNa cooh | 40 Senfields Rd | cos sHT D@

#H Jonny OMe |8 Seaser Loy |cots 20X TPeAG

Conpat Yoo |92 S piva B ol BN & ,

. N ..

M \4!9_1/\@},3%2 2L ?\lt:J/V\Q . [calk QaM

Toan Mg 1330 ST “pi 4 |cole Bl

o e 172) 5° [the I |Cols 862 Lay.rn g

se Ve | ) Hunk e ColS BeE| Margo A=

“en l/@fi—?o‘é P22 P 1l | ook REN F)\]Gf\«jf{%

/W\Q \OC@Q (b mmb/g r\éjxﬂg‘ G_Gotat 'Qg&hf jQLm ot (n ﬁ”O
) ol ond Acladenr arom and ‘é& b A w8 pnlrel | W\

St Jomtule . Quc\m@? ,

TM(Q 'QMC.A 2L Haven e COiS STX ??@w»{!

VST Boryeg 1 L Har  cienug COIS Srx [V 3 o

m 132 Lo 0d _clcow sagd Aaffe™ |

DQV] ”“i’\f‘\o{;@t =cRage lu@@%} 4@/
ﬂ |




an excellent record.

It -has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

‘ (

L =‘v""i-}.'l'k W -~2’-\\\
o wjuj é\ |

i

I support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.
mame Address Post Code Signature
focana S&g/efLS ST hangnam d‘r“fC
) L./LC‘—é»’atiJi‘\ L. T 8
s%}z /@ (;‘;’ Zj/f, L»;l,z_,._j" Af,j{ f’/
% 3 I G |ondes ~ r_J
\‘,3\"'&\?}{"—’4\\ % ‘C~Q-«5Q‘
. ok
L oxpar A A T e
\- ¢ ’)‘_f &Z\j-‘:‘_‘q/\ lﬁ&{

e mong w5y

A “\’(o;xécé,

€9 Ay Goda
C A3 phoer

N Newoees dnwe

CoLKRNG

M@MMLCO(S‘HQC ;

L Neak C O Ok, Cos \veg
L&ﬂc&m_@ SS S ple, O Cal6 BN
I =NYZ4 ST L sls S

Co I SUFy

cois quf

B2 Doygles BDqusam Lolo
— o

1 Sore)|
. Seovre MU 2 \—‘\G_/\u\tu/\ok K
T oy aguwhgd/wr 2
W Fencer |20 Sqvinass
C@!Lﬁum*‘( i
U. CWMAM 5 E(/M (29 L/m% COIC q¢f /
£ CHAPMAN BEIm R
Page 41




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with

an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

1 support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Name Address Post Code Signature
C (prusuiates | 28 Gsvage fooh 4D | #1967

(A‘ "’m st | " - !

B - PR 22 Qe ooy N g

ol T TP

58 ceuvors Buey pue

1 T I

O hoSNUIE2D

L SoRREll roeas COIS Wy

B . Corwwony 7 onk <cosc |coim oMU _Z%wwg,«fw~
S Laoseersce Zt&zgjcfnsge)\d Cots GEY %*My‘v
O -Pipee [LSumecC oo o8n | T Bor
B-MAYes  |Biceeniie [ coo-s | o8 uxs | B. Mocse

]Z Mn~ g5 ﬂq}ﬁl%vﬁm::&?d Calg OAS K/Wg

S culTis ISZ akwist 07 colgoL 5@1"—;?-,_\\
Lo cer | 832 DRSS Edp  |cosagd | ezt”

% /"/W H / %/\%/‘R_
’S—UJQG{ZSDH 13 Gleke Von C oy Zﬁm’%

D. MV Ty

6 Camo Yo\ Averne

Co UZKH

Page 72




A Petition to Tendring District Council

Holland Football Club is a community club and has a large playing membership — boys and
girls, and men and women. Many of these members live in Holland on Sea and Clacton.

Holland Football Club has had a Licence for it clubhouse in Dulwich Road for 12 years with
an excellent record.

It has applied for the same Licence for its new clubhouse.

I support the Holland Football Club’s application for a new Licence.
The same times as for the last 12 years.

Name Address Post Code Signature

M Ranlo, | GEid s 2=
(f}%}mtclqé N livers de Gauwders A2 (T Z%

)Z WCM KQCK_OK Cela

W Lolken o
C.‘ ) Weu QT OUOON

AN ¢ RO

WWJ




This page is intentionally left blank



Emma King
L B e T S KK MR R U IAREIT:

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 30 April 2018 13:08

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Licence

From: Mike [mailto:mikesuffield @btinternet.com]
Sent: 30 April 2018 13:00

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Licence

Karen Townshend Mr M.
Suffield

Tendring District Council 5
Elmfield Close

Licensing Manager Holland-On-Sea
88-90 Pier Avenue COI155XR

Clacton On Sea

Essex  COI51TN 30™ April
2018

Dear Karen Townshend

As a Resident of Holland-On-Sea I hereby offer my full support for Holland F.C. To be issued a
Bar Licence for there new club facility.

Being given a Bar licence will help make this a successful club with great facilities that can be
enjoyed by all Holland residence as well as

Holland F C club members for many years to come.
Yours Sincerely

M. Suffield

Page 75



Emma Kin

From:
Sent:
To:

Ce:
Subject:

Michae! Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
02 May 2018 09:17

Emma King

Karen Townshend

FW: Holland F.C. football club

From: Joe Foster [maiito:joefoster1234@hotmail.co.uk]

Sent: 02 May 2018 09:17
To: Licensing Section
Subject: Holland F.C. football club

Good morning,

Im just sending this email over with my support towards Holland F.C. license application. This is a well run club for
adults down to kids and a great attribute to the community. This will benefit the local community and all the Holland

£.C. members.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

Page 76



Emma King

From: Darren Williams <DarrenWilliams@greateranglia.co.uk>
Sent: 02 May 2018 10:47

To: Licensing Section

Subject: FW: Holland fc clubhouse

Please see below email as initial address was wrong.

Kind regards,

Darren Charles
Yard Operations Manager
M: +44 (0)7878855813 / +44 (0)7557155840

CGirontar ,?éféﬁ'}%’:“i

www araaieranclia oo uk

From: Darren Wiiliams

Sent: 02 May 2018 09:25

To: Licensingsection@tendrinede.co.uk
Subject: Holland fc clubhouse

Whom it may concern,

I am writing to express my concern at the propaganda surrounding Holland fc and there application for their alcoho!
licence. | have been a Holland resident for 16 years (51 Aylesbury Drive) now and at one time or another my sons
have played football for the club. | had a leaflet through stating that they had applied for an alcohol license and
were going to turn it into a night club 1. | often walk my dog over east cliff and must say the new clubhouse looks
great but hardly the size it would need to be to host a disco!l. In short | rang the club and was informed that this was
not in the plan and the hours that the ciub would be open would reflect what it used to be and only open during
hours of darkness if there was a function. | personally have hired the old hall out for birthdays and a funeral in the
past and would find it a shame if small minded and ill informed members of the community would jeopardise a new
and visually pleasing addition to the village also feel it would bring a social focal point to an area that has nothing,
and stop the local kids roaming the street of a weekend.

Kind regards,

Darren Charles
Yard Operations Manager
M: +44 (0)7878855813 / +44 (17557155840

ratiord Placs

Palge 77



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 02 May 2018 09:36

To: Emma King

Cc: “Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland footbail club bar license

From: James Whyte [mailto:leighwhyte@sky.com]
Sent: 02 May 2018 09:28

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland football club bar license

To
Tendring district council

I am writing regarding the application for an alcohol licence at Holland football club

I have been both a parent and a coach during the last 10 years at Holland fc

My son has thoroughly enjoyed playing football at the club , he has hugely improved his football ability
over the 10 years and also has learned a lot of social skills which have helped him in his personal life too

1 have seen hundreds of boys come through the football club and seen them all grow into great young adults
I personally think that sports clubs play a huge role in our kids development and also the community

Over the last 10 years we have seen our club grow , which has only happened due to the great bunch of
volunteers that help at the club

It is a fantastic club to be a part of and it would be great to see the club continue to flourish in the near
future too

Yours Sincerely
James Whyte

Page 78



Emma King
A R T A S PRI

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 02 May 2018 09:58

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland football club application

Fram: joe martin [mailto:joemartinl2 @hotmail.com]
Sent: 02 May 2018 09:52

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland football club application

Name j Martin
Address 204 Holland road Co156nf

I am writing to send support to my local football club Holland Fc regarding there application for licensing. The club
has been run successfully for 12 years and | believe a continued license would benefit the club and iocal community.

Sent from my iPhone

Page 79



Emma Kinﬂ

From: Jkill@edwardleeproperty.co.uk
Sent: 02 May 2018 10:31

To: Licensing Section

Subject: 18/00213/PREMGR

To Wham it concerns,
I support this application. Holland football club has done and will continue to do run a very successful football club
for children of all ages and in to mens football. Without the income from the the bar /clubhouse there is a big

possibility that the club would not be able to provide all the equipment to develop and allow children to play
football to the highest standard on good quality pitches and in the safest environment.

Kind regards

Jamie Kill
Director

ol e WL AT SN S T o e S
- £ 5 Fd i ] i o
oL Y M g‘% 1.4 LI g: L

65 North Hill, Colchester, Essex, CO1 1PX
01206 700733
edwardiseproperiv.co. Uk

Privileged and/or confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addresses indicated you should

delete this message from your system and notify us immediately (use in any way, disclasure or copying is not authorised). intlemet e-mail

may be subject to delays, non-delivery and unauiborised alterations, therefore, apinions, conclusions and other Information expressed are not given
or endorsed by Edward Lee Property Limited unless otherwise notified independently of this message. Edward Lee Properly Consultants Limited.

Registered Office: 65 North Hill, Colchester, Essax, CO1 1PX. Registered No.10498554

Page 80



Emma Kinﬂ

From: Planning Services

Sent: 02 May 2018 10:00

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 10:60 AM on 02 May 2018 from Mr Jamie Kill.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Hoiland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
C0O15 5HP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name: Mr Jamie Kill
Email: Jamie. kill@hotmail.co.ulk

The Conifers, 72 Dixon Avenue, Clacton On Sea, Essex

Address: CO16 8EU

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Licensing

Application

Reasons for
comment:

Comments: 10:00 AM on 02 May 2018 I support this application.
Holland football club has done and will continue to do
run a very successful football club for children of all ages
and in to mens football. Without the income from the the
bar /clubhouse there is a big possibility that the club
would not be able to provide ail the equipment to
develop and allow children te play football to the highest
standard on good quality pitches and in the safest
environmernt,

Page 81



Emma King
B T T T P S TR ARSI

From: Nigel Smith <nigeljsmith8@hotmail.com>

Sent: 02 May 2018 10:59

To: Licensing Section

Subject: 18/00213/PREMGR - Holland Football Club - The Club House

Good morning,

| am sending this email in support of the Licence application for: Holland Football Club - The Club House
-18/00213/PREMGR

Regards,

Nigel Smith.

Page 82



Emma King

Fraom: barraboy68 <barraboy68@aol.com>
Sent: 02 May 2018 11:.00

To: Licensing Section

Subject: License application for Holland FC

Dear Sir/ madame

[ would like to support the licence application for Holland FC, the club has been with us for quite a while
now and as such has given a large number of our local kids the opportunity to play football and gain a
greater friend base it has brought people from all walks of life together and become family orientated
parents and senior players alike can enjoy a relaxing drink after the matches (and during for parents) which
makes for a relaxing afternoon for all concerned.

This club is a great place to socialise and they have even built this new club house for the future of the
children and the community as a whole even increasing the car parking facilities to alleviate any congestion
to the surrounding area.

[ believe this club has endeavoured to give as much to the community as possible and deserves to have the
licence agreed it will bring joy to all who frequent this establishment.

Kind regards
Mr T C Jones

et from my Samsung Golaxy smariphone.

Page 83



Emma King

From: davidandjemma3 @btinternet.com
Sent: 02 May 2018 11:18

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland FC Licence Application

I would like to support the License application for Holland Football Club. My brother in law, nephew and
now Son are involved with the football club. It will be so nice to have get-togethers with the parents of
our football team, only last week my son’s team won a match which will win them the league, we all
wanted to celebrate and so went to a local pub, it will be so nice when we can use the New Clubhouse at
Holland FCinstead, putting money back in to the club, as it has very successful football teams from young
boys to menli|

When we have the yearly presentation, we have had to rent the Town Hall or one of the Holiday park
venues, again, it is such a nice location at the football club, all us parents and relatives we bring along to
those occasions would prefer it at the football club.

| hope you will take my views in to account.

Thank you for your time.

Jemma Simmons.

Sent from Windows Mail

Page 84



Emma King

From: Owen Whithread <whitty1882@gmail.com>
Sent: 02 May 2018 19:10

To: Licensing Section

Subject: License Holland FC

Categories: Karen, Emma

Hello, I write in favour for the licensing hours requested by Holland FC. This club is a great asset to the
local community. In terms of its opportunities that it gives to children, to maintain a healthy lifestyle, to
learn the importance of team work, and the dedication to training. Which is essential as they grow into
young adults.

There clearly is the social aspect, of the new fantastic facility that Holland FC were able to build. This gives
parents and gaurdians the opportunity to relax and catch up with other parents, in the knowledge that their
children are in a safe environment.

Surely we should encourage clubs like Holland FC, that offer these facilities, that keep young people of the
streets, and help them engage with their peers and adults. These children learn life skills that are critical to
their education and futures.

This to my mind serves the community, for the exact reasons | have listed above.

Yours Sincerely

Owen Whitbread

Page 85



Emma Kins

From: charlie_conway@talktalk.net

Sent: 02 May 2018 21:14

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club - Licence Application
Categories: Karen, Emma

To Whom This May Concern,
We would like to support Holland Football Club Licencing Application on the below grounds.

We have been a member of Holland Football Club since 2011; where we have seen the club grow from
strength to strength and are proud to be a part of the growth.

We have been part of fantastic opportunities for our kids for example the R&T Tours, Charity and family
functions, which have been possible because Holland Football Club have a drink licence to be able host the
such events.

We have never seen any trouble at the Football Club; where Police have been called, only ever families
coming together and making the place feel like a safe environment. We as parents spend most weekend's

supporting our children and enjoy the social aspect Holland's facilities have to offer.

Holland Football Club offers our children one of the best footbal] facilities in the area. This club makes a
great family environment.

We want to support the licence as profits to the club; brings new and exciting prospects to our children and
the area.

Many Thanks
Mrs Charlotte Conway

Page 86



Emma King

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Categories:

Planning Services

02 May 2018 21:23

Licensing Section

Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Karen, Emma

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below,

Comments were submitted at 9:23 PM on 02 May 2018 from Mrs Charlotte Conway.

Application Summary

Address:

Proposal:

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
C015 5HP

Premises Licence Grant

Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook
Click for further information

Customer Details

Name:
Email:

Address:

Mrs Charlotte Conway

charlie conway@talktalk.net

47 Oak Close, Thorpe Le Soken, Clacton On Sea, Essex
CO16 OHU

Comments Details

Commenter
Type:

Stance:

Reasons for
comment:

Comments:

Member of the Public

Customer made cormnments in support of the Licensing
Application

- No Objection
9:23 PM on 02 May 2018 To Whom This May Concern,

We would like to support Holland Football Club Licencing
Application on the below grounds.

We have been a member of Holland Football Club since
2011; where we have seen the club grow from strength
to strength and are proud to be a part of the growth.

We have been part of fantastic opportunities for our kids
for example the R&T Tours, Charity and family functions,
which have been possible because Holland Football Club
have a drink licence to be able host the such events.

We have never seen any trouble at the Football Club;
where Police have been called, only ever families coming
together and making the place feel like a safe
environment. We as parents spend most weekend's

Page 87



supporting our children and enjoy the social aspect
Holland's facilities have to offer,

Holland Footbatll Ciub offers our children one of the best
football facilities in the area. This club makes a great
family environment.

We want to support the licence as profits to the club;
brings new and exciting prospects to our children and
the area.

Many Thanks
Mrs Charlotte Conway

Page 88



Emma King

From: Declan Montgomery <declanx5@gmail.com>
Sent: 02 May 2018 21:40

To: Licensing Section

Subject: ' Ref. No: 18/00213/PREMGR - Support
Categories: Karen, Emma

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I am writing in support of Holland FC’s licensing application. As a parent of a child who has played for
Holland since the age of 6 years old, I can confirm that the club is an asset to the local community. It brings
families together both pre-and post match. It engages children (both boys and girls) of ail abilities. The club
is professionally run and the new club house is an integral part of the football club as well as the local
community. Prior to the refurbishment, the club house has been operating successfully and safely for many
years, without any reported issues or complaints regarding licensing (to my best knowledge). The success of
Holland FC should be celebrated and supported. | am happy to provide my support to their application.

Kind Regards.

Declan Montgomery.

Page 89



Emma Kinﬂ

From: Donna Curtis <donnamcurtis@sky.com>
Sent: 02 May 2018 22:34

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Licensing application for Holland FC
Categories: Karen, Emma

We strongly support the licensing application for Holland Football Club and urge the Licensing Committee to do the
same.

We are parents of three boys who over the years have actively played football. They all initially started playing at a
different club in Clacton but as a family we soon realised that what Holland had to offer as a whole was better. The
coaching and encouragement the Holland managers gave our children was far greater than they received before but
with Holland having their own Clubhouse meant that we socially grew. It is a very family orientated place and the
social aspect that the clubhouse gives helps not only the children but the parents aswell. It brings people together.
We have never witnessed any problems whilst at Holland FC. We have attended many functions that include adults
drinking alcohol but as it is a family venue everyone respects that.

Holland FC was a successfully run licensed club before and for the new Clubhouse to not have a license could
jeopardise the way the club moves forward and that would be a great shame as we feel Holland FC now has the best
facilities to offer and will be great benefit to the local community.

Mr & Mrs Curtis
Sent from my iPhone 7

Page 90



Emma Kinﬂ

From: Stuart <cooky82@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: 02 May 2018 23:31

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland FC License

Categories: Karen, Emma

Dear Sir/Madam.

My family & | live within 100yards of the Eastcliffe Playing Fields & Holland FC club house.

| can honestly say that we have never had any issue with the club house or bar being open fate in to the evening.
On a few occasions we've not even realized they were holding a function until we passed the club house with our
dog.

We understand that they wish to extend their alcohol license for an hour, ta 1am on the weekend?

We personally have no issue with this as Mark Sorrell, the Club owner | believe, has explained that the license is for
functions, ie, weddings, birthdays etc.

Again we have no issue with this as we understand the club to be self sufficient & offers children from the ages of 5-
16 a safe environment to hang out & practice their sport. Something that is lacking around the Clacton area in our
opinion,

We are saddened to hear that a minority of our neighbors have taken a disliking to the club as they're simply scared
of change & have very little to do with their spare time.

My family & | would sooner see our area benefit from the Football clubs development & soon hope to see the new
facilities for ourselves.

Regards
Stuart & Daniella Cook
40 Seafields Road.

Sent from SCC Plumbing & Heating

Page 91



Emma King

From: Debbie Montgomery <DebsMB®@hotmail.com>
Sent: 03 May 2018 15:40

To: Licensing Section

Subject: 18/00213/PREMGR

| support this application.

Debra Montgomery

Page 92



Emma King

From: Dan Smith <danalf1975@icloud.com>
Sent: 03 May 2018 20:13

To: Licensing Section

Subject: 18/00213/PREMGR

| support this application.
Daniel Smith

Sent from my iPhone

Page 93



Ezzex County Council
PO Box 11, County Hall, Chelmsford Gl 1LY

Telephone: 07541 321275 Essex County Council

E-Mallb dircolinsargeant@assex gov.uk Councilior Colin Sargeant
Member for Clacion East
{East Ciacton, G Clacton and Heliand on Sea)

Licence Application
Holland Footbal! Club

Dear SirfMadam,

I am extremely pleased that Holland FC, following discussions with representatives from the
Holland Residents’ Association, has decided to apply for the hours it previously held; which
| believe is Sunday to Thursday 11am to 11pm and Friday and Saturday 11am to midnight.

This is excellent news.

| have separately met with the Chair, and he has assured me that the Club will continue to
keep noise to a minimum and not cause local residents any distress.

I have found it to be a well-structured, managed and run club — providing a good service to
the local area. It boasts many members —~ male and female. Many of whom live in Holland
on Sea and East Clacton.

It is a progressive club that has embedded itself in the local community. The Club has
recognised the parking issue of old and has significantly increased the number of parking
spaces adjoining its club house; and | understand cycle racks are on their way.

The Club is extremely progressive; and having its new clubroom area and kitchen will
enable it, and the hiring local clubs, to offer Holland and East Clacton residents’ new
opportunities.

I support Holland Football Club’s application for a Licence.

Colin Sargeant

Page 94



Emma King .

From: Clir Colin Sargeant, Member CC <cllr.Colin.Sargeant@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 May 2018 15:18

To: Joanna Boaler, Head of Democracy & Transparency

Cc: Verity Coulthard; Tony Rulten; MARK SORRELL; Emma King; Licensing Section
Subject: Licence Application - Holland Football Club

Hello Joanna,
I would you to kindly give me some advice as an ECC Councillor.

Holland FC is a Football Club based in Dulwich Road, Holland on Sea.

it has/is developing this ground (leased from TDC) using a number of grants (s106, Big Society
and ECC's Community Initiative Fund etc.).

Whilst this has been going on it has for a year or so used Clacton FC’s ground and facilities to
play its senior men's matches in the Eastern Counties League and Cup. The Club is embedded in
the community has many playing members young and old, girls and boys, women and men — a
significant number being Holland on Sea and East Clacton residents

My first contact with the Club was when the Club Chair, Mark (copied in) telephoned me and
asked to meet and discuss giving my 'ECC Councillor' support to the club’s CIF bid. We met, and
| went along with my friend Ray Smith to watch an away game at Wivenhoe and a number of
home games. At half times, Mark made Ray and myself a cup of tea. | consider myself to a
fan/supporter as | pay the normal admission fee at the turnstile.

With regard to the Club Licence; the Club has had a licence for Dulwich Road for a number of
years. The Club has recently made an application for its newly developed facility for a significant
extension fo the times. | immediately telephoned Mark (the Chair) and informed him that [ was
unable to support this application because of the significant change. Indeed, | wrote a letter of
objection to TDC's Licencing team.

Following discussions between the Residents’ Association (Chair and Secretary copied in) and the
Club; | am pleased to report that the Club has notified TDC'’s Licencing team that it wished to
revise its application to the original/substantive times. | think this is excellent, and have written a
letter of support to the officers.

| wouid like to speak in favour of the Club’s Licence application (for the status quo) at the Panel;
however | would not wish to jeopardise it in any way bearing in mind the above. | would not like
someone to raise my involvement (conflict of interest?) and it not be agreed because of a
technicality. | will still attend the Panel if | am deemed unable to speak.

Please can you kindly give me some advice on this.
Many thanks
Colin

Hallarad on Bea and £33 Clacion
< ealpbrating, isising swdteness & developing the Natiseal Oyele Boute 155
slong sur Suneline Copst

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain

confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person

unless express permission is given. If you are not fl:nél@%i gg'pient, please contact the sender and delete the
1



This page is intentionally left blank



0 4 MAY 2018

License Application 18/00213/PremGR

Holland on Sea FC Dulwich Road, Holland on Sea.

Dear Sirs

We the undersigned wish to make it known that we do not support, its current format, the
application for issue of an alcohol licence at the above premises. The club is situated in a
very quiet residential area very close to people's homes. Previous events held at the club
have caused considerable disruption with unacceptable noise level and drunken behaviour
impacting on local residents until 3am as the open aspect of the field enables all noise to
travel unobstructed along the full iength of Lyndhurst Road and surrounding area. Calls to
the police and local council asking for action to be taken were not acted upon.

To increase the probability of this occurring much more frequently is not appropriate and
would have a detrimental effect on the quality of life of the residents in the surrounding area.
We feel that a licence to sell alcohol 7 days a week until 2am Friday and Saturday and 1am
on Sunday is neither acceptable or appropriate in a residential area.

‘We object in the strongest manner to the application

Name o Address
T AnET | Comniof §, Aran NuRsT Ro &)
Zali Connoll | &7 Lysbdursl Kok
Tobh el 2o DED FoRy) L]
SHeN  Ceot 3o ReDAdo (23
G 1 f g%wﬁﬁ- 232 M»MMMJ”‘% e

-

P2y g i D ST ED

j:/%# ‘.“‘?M{"v r9 4 rfjf 25 JML&T m
L)t AT | %f“ £)°
¢ i 151 Foplolie vt KIS
CRLRN 1740 Pclbirol 2
VAEASSA CAYMAN \@g 7 O U7 STZOAD
STEYUGS TFERYern 2L BIMBOAAY f o
CHICT 11 A oD 21 LB HOLET LoD

e ~ Page 97




‘—r %gﬁ%mk{bh Rca&%;

\XQLLWD aw ‘,?m—r Qﬂguj §’§ “g”
m»-a_, asve

2 L APR zma _

e

Q{%ﬁmgbxm% o Gha m::a %@Scmc\ 5 n:\:%egéa

S ol S
' "Ew“g: f‘ J%q{m&mfga o &'aez&‘x wi\*‘"&. ‘Qwi?ﬁ‘




o 3 g Apg m i

&ff&c w&m j”“ .a_, ;@Mf /

Hezene,




30 APR 2018

License Team

88-90 Pier Avenue

Clacton on Sea

COS1TN

To the License Team

| object to the application of alcohol and music licenses at the new Clubhouse of Holland Football Club

The Club should never be used as a Club open all hours to sell alcohol in such a quite residential area
plus the volume of traffic that would entail

| object most strongly to this application

Holland on Sea resident

Page 100



Emma King

MR
From: Angela Beales <angelabeales@hotmail.com>
Sent; 02 May 2018 18:06
To: Licensing Section
Subject: Holland Football Club
Categories: Karen, Emma

To whom ever this concerns.

| want to object to there being a license granted to the above Club. This has been a peaceful neighbourhood and
many people have retired to this area to enjoy the tranguility.

The noise and commotion that granting a license to open all hours will have, will have a big affect on all people that
live so near.

There will be the chance of damage and vandalism to happen to this nice area. People have spent a lot of money on
property to live in this area because of the quietness. The value of properties will fall.

This will be a sad day for so many elderly people that have retired here for their peace and quite, replaced with loud
music and rowdy drunk people leaving the club every evening and into the early hours.

Even neighbours who are not elderly hopes this application will fail.

If we wanted to move near to a social then we would not live here!

Regards

Sent from my iPad

Page 101



Emma i(ing o ——— —

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent; 25 Aprii 2018 15:00

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Football Club - alcchol and music licences for their new club house

From: dianne bean [mailto:diannebean@hotmail.co.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2018 14:31

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club - alcohol and music licences for their new ciub house

Dear Sirs,

| would like to object to the alcohol and music licences for the above club house as the area where itis a
residential area for mostly elderly people, and | and my husband have not many years left until reaching
retirement age we are at present still working. The hours that are being suggested for this Club house are
outrageous. | would like to point out that this will be interfering with the present environment of this
area and that the level of noise and disturbance to residents of the area will be unacceptable. | therefore
disagree that alcahol and music licences should be approved with the opening hours that have been put
forward. As a residential area the Clubhouse should be closing its door at 11 p.m at the very latest.

Yours
Dianne Bean

Page,102



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 27 April 2018 15:48

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Objection

From: Malcalm Berry [mailto:malcoim@cestreham.ag-plus. net]
Sent: 27 April 2018 15:47

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Objection

I wish to register my objection to the application by Holland Football Club for alcohol and music licences for their
new clubhouse. | understand that they are applying for these licences up to 12 midnight Monday to Thursday, 2am
Friday and Saturday and 1am Sunday, as a resident with only the playing field between my residence and the
clubhouse, noise from the clubhouse music and from the club members would drift across the playing field at totally
unsocial hours. I do not wish to be a spoilsport and have no abjection to licences up to 11pm Monday to Saturday
and 10pm Sunday

Malcolm Berry
16 Third Avenue

Page 103



Emma King

From: jenny binns <jennybinns@hotmaii.com>
Sent: 02 May 2018 19:12

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club

Categories: Karen, Emma

Pear Sir /Madam

Re music and alcohol license application

We wish to object to this application for the following reasons -

1. Thisis a residential area.

2. Noise and traffic will be increased, likely to cause a disturbance to residents.

3. The area is well served by Kingscliff Hotel which is nearby and licensed, and has function rooms.
4. The proposed licensing hours are excessive.

Yours faithfully

Jenny and David Binns

Sent from my iPad
Jenny

Page,104



2 1, APR 7018 . 0 S n&%w_@;%ﬁ

R)@r e | MeQem

‘QQ__, L \Q_@mQﬁ_ Q{BQ HQ\\&AQ;(L ‘;‘(}Q'\:\ocd/\ :
- Cim\o

....... B o\m&@_cﬁ,’c o Nene ORE\A e RS
s NWER Coa SV Cn {\\a\/\b Cludett
T Mae  paddle ok e Ces Rrdio)  creh .
IR L\ Ve feose Areaa_,__.__f“\ox%@_ ;s f_\’_xN\Q_a«f\&Qy_
- Qos pocing  Aeost &\ca.mm?né j NoNweR
AR Lok e\ SVeicion T TAl & Uiek
{\Q/\Cf)\n\o@-} \4\:3%(&

. \N\r\ﬁc\ e e _pm_\em‘\w\eﬂ R
W\Q-—»QM )%{‘c‘r-@ﬁg{ LOTOCRRISeS e wuwalt

G anNesdd G S C/Nﬁ A News
Se@.\% Vedl waees Qosk % Al condalo

_ C“)\UQ g:::w*@;%mf@x \roaciam T ‘\‘QJL_. o
Qb{‘v\:vn.. x&g coe”’ o \Q&% k- G‘)F@f\) S{‘@:&—&
\C‘/\_{'\QQ *\:‘\-QE@ NG Q. _‘(\/\Qﬁ’\\\c’w ‘%‘?;’ .
cn alcolol | \htooca  awve oA aka:)
opaniod el e W e e
D\ oTON @

_’\/\,S;. _ Q,«QQJ\Q»E-_ %”\mm\/\\ai '\/\«&/

e _@mmgzé




Emma King .

From: Michae! Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 03 May 2018 10:29

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Football Club - License Application : 18/00213/PREMGR

From: steve, bland39tsky.com [maiito:steve bland 39 @ sky.com]

Sent: 03 May 2018 10:11

Fo: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club - License Application : 18/00213/PREMGR

Dear Sirs,
{ am writing a comment here to register our objection to this Licensing application.

I ran out of characters and keep getting timed out of your “online comments section”, so will write with an amount
of brevity, albeit with a strength of feeling and canviction.

 would state, our reasons for objection:-

The applicant seems to have applied more for a nightciub license without regard to the surrounding neighbourhood
or its residents.

Property will be devalued.

Property will be damaged.

Litter will be thrown/dropped around the roads and into residents gardens, at best.

Unsaciable behaviour will ensue, and 1 fear for the safety of any resident and their property that may wish to
chaltenge such people.

Loud arguments and fighting will break out due to the nature of people and alcchol.

The times of the license will allow alcohol and music inside, and unbelievably outside, into very unsociable hours -
every nightl. This in addition to the “light poliution” that residents will have to endure — incidentally, | notice that
the number of Floodlights is increasing from 4 to 6.

Late night drinkers and revellers will be drawn 10 this "nightspot” after their usual club/pub/bar has closed, because
this will be the only "club/bar" open at that time of night or early hours of the morning.

Social events and other "Private” events will draw more vehicles than the 85 space car park will aliow, thereby
forcing others to park in nearby residential streets, which wili not be able to handle the excess vehicles. Residents
wiil not be able to gain access to their properties as the roads were not built to take such amount of traffic.

We would happily support the football club, but it socunds more like an application for a "nightciub” where the
owners can make a profit at the expense (hoth financially and wellbeing) of the local residents.

it would be an outrage to allow such a license to be approved in the centre of an otherwise purely residential area,
where generally people are in retirement status.

I therefore join my fellow neighbours in vehemently objecting to this license application.
Regards,

Mr & Mrs Bland.
10 Gainsford Gardens. CO15 58}

Page 1106



2 L APR 2010

Tendring District Council
License Team

88-90 Pier Avenue
Clacton on Sea

Essex CO15 1TN

19 Gainsford Gardens
Clacton on Sea
CO15 5B)

23 April 2018

Dear Sir,
License Application. Hoiland Football Club. Dulwich Road
i am writing to object to the above numbered application.

Gainsford Gardens, and the immediate neighbourhood, is favoured by elderly/ retired people who
enjoy the quiet and safety it affords.

Indeed, the developers of Gainsford Gardens describe their development as being “designed to meet
the tastes, interests and aspirations of those aged 55 and over”,

When formally opening the development, Clir. Jayne Chapman Chairman of Tendring District
Council; is quoted as saying “the bungalows take into account ageing demographics, have social care
in mind, and are the sort of home that, once you move in, it is a home for life.”

This application raises fear of nuisance from naise, light, traffic and possible anti-social behaviour,
and to allow it would in my view fly in the face of the sentiments above, and be an affront to those
of us who have placed reliance on those sentiments and chosen to invest our money, and our
futures, to live here.

The application should not be allowed.

Yoursifaithfuily,

R.L.Bone

Page 107



07 wat 2

Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Footbali Club.

I, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a ciubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

....................................................................................

------------------
..........................................

........................................................................................

..............................

Page 108



Emma Kinﬂ
L e

From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 30 April 2018 09:43

To: Emma King; Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Football Club application for aicohol and music licence

Emma King

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team | Customer & Commarcial Servicas 1 Tendring District Councll

= 01255 686565 = 01265 686343 eking@tendringdo.gov.uk
- Licensing Website 4 Licensing Public Register

Licensing Section, Tendring District Councll, 88-80 Pler Avenues, Clactan on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now iocated at 88-80 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 ITN
Open Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednasdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays lom till 4pm.
All other times are by appointment only

From: Christine Bramwell [ mailto:cvbramwells@amail.com]

Sent: 30 April 2018 08:36

To: Licensing Section; Clir. Joy Broderick; clircwinfield@tendringdc.gov.uk; Clir. Kanagasundaram King
Subject: Holland Football Club application for alcohol and music licence

Our property in Third Avenue has been in family ownership for 40 years.

We wish to object to this application on the following grounds:-

(1) The creation of a 'night club’ within Holland Football Club Stadium is entirely unsuitable in an
established residential area and the Gainsford housing development.

{2) The hours proposed for the music and liquor licence are excessive within a residential area. | have
experience of organising dances for a social club and the terms of conditions of hire require the music to
terminate at 1 1p.m. when using school halls and in the case of Council public places of entertainment the
event must end at 12 midnight which is strictly adhered to. This is to provide a balance between the need for
people to enjoy a social gathering and the concerns of local residents about noise and anti social behaviour.
(3) The application provides for all day music and alcohol seven days a week in close proximity to the
children's playground on the Eastcliff sports field which is entirely inappropriate.

(4) The application would appear to be a flagrant commercial venture worlds away from the original
purpose of providing football facilities for Clacton's Youth on a much valued green space in this part of
Clacton.

Would you kindly acknowledge receipt of our objection and be sure to inform us of the Council's
deliberations in the matter.

Thank you

Victor Bramwell

Page 109






Emma King
I A 0 S S TS RN ST

Fron: Jamie Livermore on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 13 April 2018 11:31

To: Emma King

Subject: FW: Holiand FC OBJECTION 18/00213/Premgr URGENT
Attachments: Holland FC LICENCE OBJECTION Final.doc

From: Clir J. Broderick

Sent: 13 April 2018 11:12

To: Licensing Section; Mark Westall

Subject: Holland FC OBJECTION 18/00213/Premgr URGENT

URGENT please exchange the last email attachment with this updated one.

We only have a report from one new home owner that the agent allegedly, did not inform them about
the new club house, and Holland FC's intention to use it as a social venue

We will be following up on the information. We know that Blake & Thickbrromthem selves are aware
that the new club house will be used for social events etc because they gave a letter of support to the
Holland FC in its bid to obtain Council funding.

Kind Regards

oy Jarvoderick

Councillor for Haven Ward

Leader of The Holland Residents Group on Tendring District Counci
Clir. Cotin Winfield clir.winfisld@tendrinade.gov.uk
Clir, King diir. kkina@tendrinade.gov.uk

Councillers for St Bart’'s Ward

43 The Esplanade

Hatland on Sea

Essex

CO15 5TU

Tetephens 01255 812280

Maobile 07773 480 765

Page 111



Holland FC club house LICENCE OBJECTION 18/00213/Premgr

History of old club House since 2007

The TDC councillors for Holland on Sea have for approximately ten years
received a catalogue of complaints about the Holland FC old ciub house
bar and music activity in a residential area. A petition was gathered and a
meeting took place on the field between local residents and ex licensing
officer Mr Toomey. Despite protests from residents at the meeting a
licence for music and alcohol was granted. It was however, on the
assurance that the club would be monitored by the council, this did not
happen.

Can you imagine the reaction of the residents now who have just heard
that a new application has been put forward for new licensing hours as

follows:-

Monday to Thursday 10 amto 12 am 14 hours
Friday to Saturday 11amto2am 15 hours
Sunday 10amtolam 13 hours

We therefore object on behalf of local residents for the following reasons:-

1 Negative impact on home owners in Lyndhurt Rd, Dulwich Rd,
Hazelemere Rd, Madeira Rd and Gainsford Avenue, and the wider
community. These Residents are mainly retired, elderly, frail, sick and
house bound, these people chose not to buy a home in the vicinity of
a bar and dance Venue. For this council, who own this new clubhouse
to once again, approve this licence application would conflict with the
Council’'s motto for the good of all.

2 Parking and traffic issues

All sea front side roads have parking restrictions because the roads are
very narrow. The policing of these roads should be done by Colchester
Parking Services who despite repeated requests, don't do the job. We
have asked the club management to request that their members and
visitors use the large FREE car park at Hazelmere Rd a five minute walk
away, but they ignore the request. If this larger club house is issued with

Page 112



these licences the traffic issues will be absolutely intolerable.

The long suffering residents respectively request that their objections are
upheld.

The clubhouse was built with a 106 money agreement attached to the new
clubhouse as part of the planning application for 54 bungalows in
Gainsford Avenue. The prospective new owners it appears are unaware
that they will have a noisy clubhouse in their back yard. The properties
are new being marketed by Blake & Thickbroom Estate Agents. These
agents are the same company who provided a reference to the Holland FC
big society funding applicant Mark Sorrell. Mark Sorrell has been awarded
funding of £17k, from the TDC big society fund, £20k from ECC, CIF and
£93k from the Football Association (£130k in all ). Blake & Thickbroom
are aware that, if Holland FC go up to a higher league, disturbances in this
area will increase due to the need for more memberships.

Blake and Thickbroom the company marketing the 54 bungalows in
Gainsford Avenue (attached to the planning application and 106
agreement) are allegedly not mentioning to prospective buyers that there
will be a clubhouse that will be used as a social venue next door to the
homes.

In Summary

We appreciate that there is nothing the licensing committee can do about the
football activity, but you can restore residents’ confidence in focal democracy and

refuse these licensing applications.

Kind Regards
<Foy JBRroderick

Councillor for Haven Ward

Leader of The Holland Residents Group on Tendring District Counci
Clir. Colin Winfield ellr.winfisld@tendringde.gov.uk
Clir.King clir. kking@tendringdc.gov.uk

Councillors for St Bart’'s Ward

43 The Esplanade

Holland on Sea

Essex

CO15 5TU

Telephone 01255 812280

Maobile 07773 480 765

Page 113



Emma King

R AL TR
From: Michael Caok on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 23 April 2018 15:57
To: Emma King
Cc: Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: Holland Football Club

From: 1B [mallto:thebrowns4447@btinternet.com]
Sent: 23 April 2018 15:56

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club

Good afternoon.

As residents in Easteliff Ave, Clacton on Sea, we were surprised to hear this afternoon by word of mouth
that Holland Sports Association, Dulwich Road, Holland On Sea CO15 SHP has applied for alcohol and
music licences for their new clubhouse.

We wish to register our objection to these applications on the grounds that the premises are located in the
heart of a housing area, predominantly with retired residents, both new and established, and the proposals
would threaten residents right to a peaceful environment.

Traffic will dramically increase even further, as will parking in the area. Foul language from both players
and supporters already blights the neighberhood at weekends, as does the occasional urinating in public. Not
really conjusive with the friendly holiday environment Clacton wishes to promote.

These proposals, in particular the music, are completely at odds with the existing housing enviroment and
will have a serious impact on the well-being of residents, not only nearby but also in the wider area.

Regards
L. Jand M ] Brown
31 Eastcliff AVE

Clacton on Sea
Essex COI15 5AR

Page, 114



77 APR 1018 BI0Z ¥y £ 7

L o W %M&ﬁﬁi e o O ‘\Q%&.,

ooy m&bh&ag@@m o o e

lako W FruwAL D WQQ_,\

Qe C%UA u..ée., ek Unwo

oy duotoeNe Aok pooce . Moo,

Crae . Dooartoer ci) Sﬁﬂ-\\ma v:}&\n

{ R N e RSN U as TS L-NN~ N SV

r‘r\@r&Q e cE C’:f\r‘\&wu 4 Nd L &




Emma King I ——

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 12 April 2018 08:55

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland FC License.

From: albertbuckie [mailto:abuckle52@btinternet.com]
Sent: 11 April 2018 12:13

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland FC License.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

We are sending this email in response to the above licensing hours. We object to the issue of the license for the
following reasons:-

Music being played late at night.

Antisocial behavior.

Extra traffic.

This club is in the middle of a residential area where most of the residents are elderly and are in poor health,

There is a children’s playground in this field. it is a bad idea to have alcohal around children.

The residents in this area are unaware of the club applying for a drink and music license. Local residents are under
the impression that only changing room faciiities were being erected, not a clubhouse.

It is bad enough in our road when football is being played due to the fact that people park there cars erratically in
our road, so how much worse will it be in the future. If this license is granted.

Please give us the residents some thought,

Mr and Mrs A Buckle
35 Lyndhurst Rd
Holland on Sea
CO15 5HT

Page 116



Emma Kin

From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 30 April 2018 09:42

To: Emma King; Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holiand Fc Licensing Hours.

Emma King
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team | Cusiomer & Commaercial Services | Tendring District Council

= 01255 co6565 & 01255 686343 skina@tendringdc.qov.uk
A Licensing Website < Licensing Pubiic Reqistar

Licensing Section, Tendring District Councll, B8-30 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pler Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN
Open Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays Ipm till 4pm.
All other times are by appointment only

From: ALBERT BUCKLE [mailto:abuckle58@btinternet.com]
Sent: 29 April 2018 11:42

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Fc Licensing Hours.

I want to object to the application for the above club to allow a music and alcohol license. Also I object to
the use of outside speakers because of noise pollution.

Mrs Ann Buckle
35 Lyndhurst Rd

Holland on Sea
CO15 5HT

Page 117



Emma Kinﬂ

From: j-fordd@sky.com

Sent: 03 May 2018 17:40

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club application for alcaho! and music licences
Dear Sir/Madam,

I have recently been advised that Holland Football Club have applied for an alcohol and music licence for
their new club house and that the opening hours for the 500 seater new stadium and club house are to be
between 13 to 15 hours per day, including Saturday and Sunday.

As local residents of 8 Norwood Avenue my husband and I wish to object to the licences application for the
following reasons:-

Increased volume of traffic, resultant noice and parking problems, damage to grass verges etc. throughout
the day and into the early hours of the morning.

Placing a night spot into the middle of a very quiet, residential area. | understand it will also be used for
events such as wedding receptions and functions, selling alcohol and playing music all day long and into the
early hours of the moming.

We already have other under-used licenced venues/pubs in the area that can be utilised.

We have lived here for 12 years and in this time have seen traffic, parking and noice volumes increase
around Holland Road and surrounding roads, including ours.

We have seen the new build in Abigail Gardens and just recently the new build in Gainsborough Gardens
so the number of residential properties have increased.

We have the right to continue to live in a pleasant and peaceful environment without the additional noise
and light pollution and disturbance of the peace that this will undoubtedly bring.

We are also concerned that by introducing a licenced and music venue in the centre of a now highly
populated residential area it may have an adverse impact on the value of our home that we have worked
hard to maintain.

We therefore are submitting our objection to this proposal and urge you to consider the feelings of the local
residents, many of whom are of retirement age.

Yours

Mr and Mrs J Burrows

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

Page,118



02 MaY 2018

Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Footbhall Club.,

l, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an enterfainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

------------------------------------------

.....................................................................................

Page 119



Emma I{Eng

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 01 May 2018 11:24

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland on sea Football Club

----- Original Message--—-

From: Susan Burton {mailto:suzziebur@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 01 May 2018 11:14

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland on sea Football Club

I the undersigned herehy oppose the Holland on sea football clubs pending appfor an entertainment license,
including late night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.

The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing rooms for childrens football. Now however the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late night club serving alcohol from 11pm to 2am and playing live music. The
clubhouse is in a quiet residential area surrounded by family home s. The noise and commotion of the proposed late
night club will undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding neighborhood. The previous clubhouse
was similarly disruptive on event night. | do not believe that the request to the council has given consideration to
the local residents and | oppose the Holland football club application for an entertainment license.

virs S Burton
15 Lyndhurst Road, Holland on sea, col55ht

1st May 2018

Page,120



Emma Kinﬂ

From: Georgina Button <georginabutton78@gmail.com>
Sent: 02 May 2018 21:14

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Apposed to the License application for Holland FC
Categories: Karen, Emma

Dear TDC, I can't support the license application fully.

There is nothing worse than young children and adults being exposed to adults standing on the sideline with
a beer in one hand and a cigarette in the other.

All alcohol and smoking should be banned on the sideline and only take place after a game and away from
children and young adults.

I've seen cans and cigarette butts discarded on the pitch and it looks awful. People need to have respect for
the sport and for the young people and adults playing the game.

Alcohol attracts the wrong type of sense of community which is a shame but sadly it's true. The young
players look up to the club's role models and I don't want my sons aspiring to be footballers who smoke and
drink. I want them to enjoy sport and be athletes who respect the opportunity they've been given to play.
That's not to say that the club shouldn't sell alcohol.

Is there a way you can allow the sale of alcohol but ONLY at restricted times and only to be drunk in the
proximity of the club; not near the pitches and swap glass and cans for plastic cups or Holland on sea FC
cups or flasks that receive a payment on return?

The recreation site should be about sport not giving low income families somewhere to get drink with their
kids in tow.

[ wish my name to be kept anonymous.
Yours sincerely,

Georgina Button
Parent of two players.

Page 121



m& {Qg\/"\ ‘ 0 1 MAY 2018 @V %
o5 Py e gw .

‘ ) Ol

S %%

Oloclo |
@@15’4‘{!,\1‘ Cwla?
TP

BN SN

Q1217 FA1582

@5\@@
J\W
- %ﬁme ) spoln




02 MAY 2018 L 2B AP 2 e

gl éﬁ\\f\ﬁf @Ié»?} Anla
He \\f_‘;ﬁcxﬂc;*ﬂm S e

Ceadcton - on - Dea
Eosex ColssaT

Q@-w' Hoellead «@?‘mmi‘i&)a\\\ LS s @\k mx\—\csq

%a::r o»\c;\fm\ Cﬁwi"\_C:\ f\”KﬁbaQ vz conas

loe L S ’T&} SMoDect - {’V\fgﬂ AN \{&Qﬁﬁi&ﬁﬂi @Q?\\Q&WO
Tim% 15 ac ey i:\k,,i\lﬂc,;_,;\ CRQ85 Cﬁuﬂc}\ }(\7%\. OV S C}Q C)}Qﬁ\&“

Ghe L“—W"‘s e o kmt._«:}

asenes 15 e fodll sy nek e
T @Q@;Qw&g:l GV D e L e Cﬁﬁ‘k«
howr S s ¢ A¥eaw &Q&Q,,?ilg’x\bk&_

M

lrse Ly RS ANY Kesidoeats.

A €T CMe

- Page 123



= } =) (= je
GGMA\(ZMB A “\;@\WGCA)&:& ﬂJ’E’Qut

Cratred sod (0w
e l5 Sad

‘?3 Mwb\ Zaﬁ-ﬁ
—
UQM&&%QVA)
Tt elone e
\ {e\“ Ccsj“ug, }LLT “i’\’@«« r‘“,“ JEMG‘
4”@0”;72 c\,}\/ !.,,'j ;%.Qﬂ }71% ch’.a}ﬁwj

Q}‘MQ Mu,}»,{d jﬁmﬁun.wbk{“im gu?’"“’ 2’7&_{_
3\;’{

Y ANdahocanA gew

k%

&

c;w!.; }-Q C,(?w:\.rg e} &J\.Q_M

(N e Jocutran, iy close e
O q}h:J@jNQMA i/m)!q,bg Q.mg% ‘}Mf’i‘

oo .}—w@umb %éh f-f?c? (i;\mx

i -

Q@ch c.’;:*/;z,q,iép Pt L U A e Ay Qo Y




TR

mfsf\_,‘\ Umﬁbg“r‘”” }\s { .ic:am lﬁc:a\)m.e«.@\

c:if«a jew_ﬁm

(2 'U Poobee i

Al < im I g A se e G e
ﬁfji—-f;%. %;CJ&&% et cey 5‘3% jy& tmu;’bﬁaj
TS Arait c—?&wﬁf’ﬁ% }Qﬁ“ﬁ:@{g Jt—
W%MM{ j‘é%é?mx& :{,«x ca,}ﬁ»@ o Auémy @‘,{,.

-

<“§\j }/LS% ::*M%JE%{P @vuf\
°)

C‘-‘{-—{u@%{,@ﬁj mﬁw% ol g A h@cgqvﬁ
g 47 &@LV@ QA EL Q"JS‘JG&}JQ,)J"#QW COL’”

*J”\NQ& fﬁigdwj)_gﬂ; %\mi%ﬂﬁ,ﬁv&
w;f"iw-im an Ao o MULas o ’ﬁ'ﬁ&,

1 y

’\M Juwﬁ,%m.i,«i, Cau}f N..Q},L,gj?i"'ﬁ,\_i/j@j_y
s o

le Aty 2 % 3”‘”’“53‘“’“‘%%_

Page 125



] ——
i T'}mﬁw«@n'lcswﬁw %,j‘Q\ M%mu J@..

NQ%_%%J %“:}_-42% cwx.}_ )i ced e

i fi;cu il d by

Geena)

d




Emma Kinﬂ

From: Pianning Services

Sent: 01 May 2018 13:22

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below,

Comments were submitted at 1:21 PM on 01 May 2018 from Mr John Clay.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
C0O15 5HP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook

Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Mr John Clay

Email: iohnclayG0@aol.com

Address: 1 Norwood Avenue, Clacton On Sea, Essex CO15 5AU

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for - Breach of one or more Licensing Objs
comment: - Noise Disturbance

- Opening Hours

- Public Nuisance

- Traffic

Comments: 1:21 PMon 01 May 2018 We object to the licensing
application by Holland Football Club in the strongest
possible terms. The Club House is clearly adjacent to
housing developments including the prestigious
Gainsford Gardens development. In its own policy TDC
accepts that licensed premises have a significant
patential to impact adversely on communities through
public nuisances and this is certainly the case for
music/dance/alcohol, The application would lead to an
unacceptable level of nolse and travel and public
disturbance for a significant number of neighbours. It is
interesting that in the application the Type of Premises is
described as a PUB and members are not mentioned -
public access? The area close to the club house is where
a significant number of retired people chose to live. We
were hoping for peace and quiet in our retirement and
not have to bear the noise and disruption of a nearby
'night club',

Page 127



You may remember that in 2015 the original proposals
for the site received a significant number of objections
and these generally related to the so called football
stadium. Fortunately the plans were scaled back after
discussions with Tendring District Council. I understand
TDC stiil own the pitches so I hope you will continue to
see the wishes of residents as your top priority and not
allow the original aspirations of HFC to return by stealth.
Basically we ask TDC to operate its own policy in
ensuring the maintenance and protection of the amenity
of residents from the consequences of licensed premises.
Perhaps the Human Rights Act is appropriate in that
"every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of
his/her premises."” This application is at odds with that.

Page 128



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 25 April 2018 08:52

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: holland footbali club application

From: cole-trevor@sky.com [mailto:cole-trevor@sky.com]
Sent: 24 April 2018 21:56

To: Licensing Section

Subject: holland foothall club application

Dear Sir

My wife and | would like to register our objection to the application of an alcohol and music license by Holland Football
Club,

We live on Gainsford Gardens having moved here o a bungalow from the other side of Clacton to refire.
We chose this area as it is nice and quiet and close to the seafront.

We feel that this application will create a lot of noise especially on the late nights of Friday and Saturday.
Also there will be extra traffic not to mention the adverse affect on house prices.

We hope you will take this email into consideration when making your decision.

Thank you

Trevor and Janet Cole

26 Gainsford Gardens

Page 129



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 23 April 2018 08:53

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Football Club - licence to sel! alcohol

From: jmcole [mailto:imcole @imcole.f9.co.uk]

Sent: 21 April 2018 12:51

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club - licence to sell alcohol

Dear Sirs

My wife & | wish to strongly object to the proposed application by Holland Football Club to sell alcohol & play music
in this very quite & peaceful residential area of Holland on Sea. We chose to live in this area because we wanted to
retire in a peaceful area. Please do not allow this application under any circumstances.

Thank You
John Cole
Jill Cole

22 Gainsford Gardens
CO1558)

Page,130



Emma King

From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 01 May 2018 08:35

To: Emima King; Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Emmua King

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team | Cusiomer & Commercial Services | Tendring District Council

= 01255 686565 e 01255 686343 Lo eking@tendringde.gov.uk
% Licensing Website G Licensing Public Reqister

Licensing Section, Tendring District Council, 83-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-80 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex C015 1TN
Gpen Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays 1pm till 4pm.
All other times are by appointment only

From: Planning Services

Sent: 30 April 2018 15:47

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 3:46 PM on 30 Apr 2018 from Mrs E Corbyn.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
C0O15 5HP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name: Mrs E Corbyn
Email: ecorbyn@hotmail.co.uk

Street Record, Howard Road, Holland On Sea, Essex

Address: CO15 SHW

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public

Type:

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Noise Disturbance

comment: - Opening Hours

- Parking

Comments: 3:46 PM on 30 Apr 2018 1. In the past we
Page 131



noise and disturbance from the music and when people
and cars leave, this will be worse with extended hours.
2. People attending functions do not always use the car
park and park in the surrounding streets outside our
properties creating disturbance when leaving.

3. The car park has now been surfaced with loose stone,
without the necessary Planning Permission. This will
create even more noise when pecple and vehicles {eave.
4. The Noise and Nuisance Action Plan states the exit
road is tarmaced to reduce tyre noise, this only relates
to a very small section of road with as stated above the
whole of the parking area covered in loose noisey stone,

Page 132



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 23 April 2018 09:.07

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Entertainment and alcohol licence application by Holland FC

From: John Coupland [mailto:coupland330@btinternet.com]

Sent: 23 April 2018 09:05

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Entertainment and alcohol licence application by Holland FC

Dear Sir,

I wish to raise an objection to this application. The club house is located in a residential area and the
licensing hours applied for are inappropriate in such an area. The late night playing of loud music and sale
of alcohol will lead to rowdiness and drunkenness, which will cause considerable disturbance to local
residents. There is already inconvenience and disturbance caused by the inconsiderate parking of some
attending matches and other events at the club. I suggest that the following licensing hours would be more
appropriate:-

Monday to Thursday 1 lam to 11pm

Friday and Saturday 11am to midnight

Sunday 12 noon to 11pm.

I trust that my views will be given due consideration when you debate this application.
Yours sincerely,

John Coupland

21 Dulwich Road

Holland-on-Sea
CO15 5HR.

Sent from my Samsuny Galaxy smariphone,

Page 133



Emma King

0 ]
From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 23 April 2018 08:51
To: Emma King
Subject: FW: Holland Football Club Application For Alcohol & Music Licences

From: B CRAMER {mailto:brendacramer123@btinternet.com]

Sent: 22 Aprii 2018 14:39

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club Application For Alcohol & Music Licences

Dear Sir/Madam
} am absolutely furious as are my neighbours concerning this absurd application which we see as a flagrant disregard
of our right to live in a peaceful environment. We did not choose to live next to or near a public house, let alone a

venue for social functions. We object very strangly to this license for the following reason:-

* The license will allow the club to sell alcohol every day all day long. It will be used for events such as weddings etc,
We did not retire here to live next door to a night spot;

* The volume of traffic will dramatically increase and extend into the evenings;

* It is not right to have a night spot in the middie of a residential area.
Mrs Brenda Cramer

1 Melrose Gardens
East Clacton. CO15 5B8Q

Page 134



Emma King

From: lise Dale <ilsedale@yahoo.co.uk>

Sent: 03 May 2018 16:59

To: Licensing Section

Ce: clirjbroderick@tendringdistrictcouncil.gov.uk
Subject: Holland football club

We are contacting you to register our objection to Holland Foaotball Club's application for an alcohol & music licence.
We live very locally to the new club house & are concerned that the noise level from the clientele, the music & the
extra traffic will impact on our lifestyle in, what is now, a quiet residential area.

The club is surrounded by family homes & we did not move here to live in such close proximity to a 7 day a week
entertainment venue!

Kind regards

flse Dale

Alan Gaffney

27, Lyndhurst Road

Sent from my iPhone

Page 135



Emma King

ARIINEARENCIR
From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 27 April 2018 13.07
To: Emma King
Cc: Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: Alcohol licence application for Holland football club premises, Bulwich Road

From: Shirley Darnell [mailto:darneli2008 @btinternet.com]

Sent: 27 April 2018 09:41

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Alcohol licence application for Holland football club premises, Dulwich Road

We are writing to object to the licensing request for the above premises on the following grounds:

Very concerned as to why a football club that is supposed to be providing playing facilities and support to young
people in a sports environment need a drinks licence until 2.00am.
The licence times requested indicate those of a pub/nightclub not a football club with changing facilities.

Potential noise and disturbance of cars/people leaving the club in the early hours of the morning. Dulwich Road is a
very quiet residential area and every vehicle leaving the club premises has to enter Dulwich Road and pass by local
properties to leave the vicinity whatever direction they ultimately follow.

The footbali club building is extremely close to local properties and the potential general noise related to music and
visitors coming to and from the venue could cause disturbance to residents at any time from mid morning to the

early hours of the following day, seven days a week.

Mr 8 Mrs Darneli
Dulwich Road

Sent from my iPad

Page 136



Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

[, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcoho! on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

------------------

..........................................

..............................

Page 137



asfufis - BOARIE Sl e

1z Pawise lagonce - Clackay— - Soea
%ﬁm& Fatcball Qlulo . cors @A

T wish & o\@\i)_{zc,\f w e
CQ.‘L{)\}. ch\:'c;b&: \ij H@&M& t.C. %ﬁrc\«
fomess Wewewe o e (ido theese,
Puleada chsﬁ) Hotlomd - o - Seoc, Tesex
coth SHD.

A ;a.zw‘{t&eé W Vew clese W&o
L’k@us}ﬁ w2 sides aund e j’a&f Al
He app\% cmC mmﬁ 2aviy, x lakg
V\E&\‘«)C pusic olew Wit e Sale Jr
Ac,c\k oL wl\ &QJS\ QQF lae

&ASVW% J(fsv s lecal 1683 Al




2 § APR 2018
27 Gainsford Avenue,
Holland, Clacton-on-Sea,

CO15 5AT.

April 26, 2018,
License Team,
88-90 Pier Avenue,
Clacton-on-Sea,
Essex, CO15 1TN.

Dear Sirs,
Re: Holtand Football Club’s Alcohol and Music Licences Application

We object to the above application on the following grounds:

The club house, being surrounded by a heavily developed residential area, is unsuitable for what
would in effect be a drinking club/disco. The sound of music travels long distances at night and
would be a very considerable disturbance, particularly after 11pm, for residents and their children
living in a quiet neighbourhood such as Holland-on-Sea. As you will be aware from the number of
complaints regarding loud night-time music received by councils, noise poilution is a national
grievance. Those given the task of deciding what is acceptable should consider the level they
themselves and their families could comfortably live with during the small hours on a regular basis.

Another national grievance is the noise made by revellers when leaving a drinking establishment —
shouted farewells, the slamming of car doors and revving engines. There is no reason to believe that
those attending events at Holland Football Club would behave differently, particularly after long

drinking periods up to 2am. when most people living in the area would be in bed.

The licences, if approved, would also have the effect of increasing the number of vehicles using local
residential roads, again a potential unwelcome noise source.

And then there is the question of homes being devalued by the introduction of such an out of
character activity to the area. Members of planning committees are expected to maintain the
character of an area when deciding applications, the same criteria should apply to applications such

as alcohol and music licences.

And it should also be borne in mind that if this application is successful the beneficiaries, financial or
otherwise, will not be the residents living in the surrounding area.

Yours sincerely,

John & Juha Deadman {Mr. & Mrs.).

Cc: Councillors J. Broderick, C. Winfield, K. King {Tendring District Council}.

Page 139



\)Q&O:”\ Decin LisAenatnacu bl conn

Emma Kinﬂ

From: Michael Cook
Sent: 27 April 2018 09:24
To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: Holland FC

From: jason dean

Sent: 26 April 2018 20:01
To: Michael Cook
Subject: Re: Holland FC

Hi Michael

Thank you for supplying the additional information in relation to the premises licence application
submitted by Holland FC (Ref: 18/00213/PREMGR).

Having had the opportunity to review the operating schedule submitted by the applicant | wish to submit a
representation. | am concerned by the lack of detail provided and that advice to applicants offered in
Tendring District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy appears to have been disregarded. There does not
appear to be appropriate evidence submitted by the applicant regarding control measures that will be in
effect based upon risk assessments they have undertaken to promote the licensing objectives or
consideration for any additional measures that may be required for events or Temporary Event Notices.

The applicant has also asked for all licensable activities to occur indoors and outdoors but there is no
clarification of the boundaries of any outside areas to give context to the potential impact on local
residents and the licensing objectives.

in relation to the licensing objectives my concerns are mainly that whilst some control measures have
been proposed the licensing objectives do not appear to have been fully considered and some appear
aspirational. Without thorough risk assessments | fail to see how the premises can promote the licensing
objectives to the best of their ability.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The applicant has offered that drunk individuals’ will be asked to leave the premises and announcements
will be made requesting customers to leave in an orderly manner. There is no mention of staff training or
whether staff other than the DPS will hold a personal licence, the adoption of best practice policies {such
as Drugs and Pubs, Portman Group etc}, the use of CCTV for crime prevention or evidential purposes,
whether SIA licensed door supervisors will be used at peak times or for events, lighting for outside areas
etc. Without proper control measures in place there is the risk of elevated crime levels and anti social
behaviour at the premises.

Public Safety

The applicant has offered that fire exits will be clearly marked and will be checked to ensure they are
unobstructed. There is no information about what risk assessments the applicant has undertaken in
relation to public safety and whether consideration has been given for example to the use of plastic
glasses to avoid cut feet or to prevent glass entering the clubs football pitches and nearby children’s
playground, staff numbers for events and the training they have undertaken, CCTV, etc. Fire exits are one

Page 140



element of public safety and the applicant has not demonstrated that they have thought about the wider
implications of the operation of their premises which puts the public at risk.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

There is no reference to the applicant having considered the advice within the document “Licensed
Premises: Public Nuisance Control, Environmental Health Guidance for Licensees” or Tendring District
Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy in that nuisance for licensed premises is taken in it's widest
sense and so needs to be addressed within the operating schedule. So whilst the applicant does
acknowledge that customers will be asked to respect neighbours when leaving the premises there’s no
input regarding management of music noise, proximity of residential properties, taxi’s collecting
customers, smells from providing late night refreshment, litter, how any external smoking areas will be
managed. The club premises certificate for Holland FC had a condition relating to the closure of external
windows and doors after 22:00 so that regulated entertainment was not audible at the boundaries of
surrounding residential properties. This could have been offered as a voluntary condition and viable
control measure for the new premises.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Again similar to the other licensing objectives no reference is made to existing guidance documents such
as the Safer Seafront guidance around CSE or the Football Association’s own safeguarding policies that
may have adequate measures in place to promote this licensing objective. There is no reference to staff
training, refusals logs, the use of challenge 25, what photo identification will be accepted, and how staff
will address the issue of visiting teams and supporters and ensuring that children aren’t supplied alcohol or
exposed to harmful behaviour. As mentioned above there is a children’s play area in close proximity to the
premises which the applicant has failed to take into consideration. So whilst there are some control
measures offered, and | appreciate an age verification policy is a mandatory condition, there is no further
detail on how the applicant will meet this objective.

To summarise | recognise the importance of a diverse range of licensed premise but | believe the applicant
has failed to adequately address how they will promote the four licensing objectives as they propose to
change from a club premises certificate with modest hours to a premises licence with a significant increase
in hours for licensable activities. As the application currently stands the hours requested for licensable
activities and associated opening hours are not appropriate for a residential area.

Due to the nature of my work | would be grateful if my email address and home address were not
published in any documents or reports relating to this application.

Kind Regards

Jason Dean

Page 141



L 6 APR 2078

“Cramond”,

11, Melrose Gardens,
Clacton,

CO15 5BG.

24.4.18.

Sirs,
License Team, Pier Avenue.

| strongly object to the application by Holland Football Club for licenses to be granted
for the selling and serving of alcohol and the playing of music at their Club House on
the Gainsford Avenue site.

This a residential area, and as the estate agents say, ‘a desirable area to live’ and
although | supported the initial plan to incorporate a playing field area on the site,
there was no indication that part of the deal was for the serving of alcohol & playng of
music — this has come out of the blue and is a complete shock.

it will have an adverse affect on the quality of life in this area, property values will be
reduced and noise levels will be intolerable. {| imagine people that have recently
bought ‘new builds’ on the Gainsford development are very unhappy).Further, the
licensing times requested. Starting Mid Morning to midnight , Mondays to Thursday, 2
a.m. on Saturdays and 1 a.m. on Sundays cannot be acceptable in any shape or form.
Further there is the question of increased traffic and parking, and will there be
coaches needing to enter the area? This is an enjoyable place to live,and | am sure all
residents will want to maintain their quality of life.

It may be felt that the noise pollution will not be a big problem, however in the
summer, windows open, | can hear the music from the pier area!

No this application by the Holland Football Ciub is completely unacceptable,
and i register my objection most strongly.

i’ D.Dearing(l\ﬂr.).
(Copy to Councillor Joy Broderick).
License Team,

88-90 Pier Avenue,
Clacton, CO15 1TN.

Page 142



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 24 April 2018 15:11

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

From: Planning Services

Sent: 24 April 2018 15:02

To! Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 18/60213/PREMGR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 3:02 PM on 24 Apr 2018 from Mr Ronald Devenish.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
C0O15 SHP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook
Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Mr Ronald Devenish
Email: michael.devenish@btinternet.com
Address: 14 Lyndhurst Road, Holland On Sea, Clacton On Sea,

Essex CO15 S5HT

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Noise Disturbance
comment: - Opening Hours
- Parking

- Protection of Children from Harm
- Public Nuisance

- Public Safety

- Public Safety and Public Nuisance
- Traffic

Comments: 3:02 PM on 24 Apr 2018 This application for alcohoi
sales and music performance licences is wholly
inappropriate for the residential area where this football
club is located.

Local residents, many but not all of whom are elderly,
should not be expected to tolerate what amounts to a

Page 143



new entertainment venue on their doorsteps when they
are only living nearby to a small local football club.

The opening hours requested are greatly in excess of
what even an ordinary Public House is permitted without
the application of temporary events notices,

This application and the extended opening hours
requested is what one might expect from a night club
not a footbal club and as these premises are within a
densely populated residential area a whole new level of
disturbance and disruption for local council tax payers is
guaranteed if the application is permitted.

A commercial venture such as this should not under any
circumstances be permitted to have such a negative
impact on the lives of so many people.

Page 144



Emma King

AR ALY
From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 23 Aprit 2018 08:53
To: Emma King
Ca Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: Holland FC alcohol and music licence

From: andre.dewey@sky.com [mailto:andre dewey@sky.com]
Sent: 21 April 2018 17:10

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Fw: Holland FC alcohol and music licence

-—-0On Sat, 21/4/18, andre.dewey@sky.com <andre.dewey@sky.com> wrote:

> From: andre.dewey@sky.com <andre.dewey@sky.com>
> Subject: Holland FC alcohol and music licence

> To: licensingsection@tenderingdc.gov.uk

> Date: Saturday, 21 April, 2018, 13:56

> Dear Tendering Council

>

> With reference to the above application

> both my wife and | strongly object to the license

> application.

>

> We moved into 33 Gainsford Gardens last

> August and were aware of the redevelopment of the foothall
> stadium

>

> The objection is to the extremely long

> licensing hours . Open 7 days a week 13 to 15 hours per
> day.

>

> Yours Sincerely

>

> Mr A & Mrs P} Dewey

>

Page 145



Emma King

From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 17 April 2018 11:38

To: Emma King

Subject: FW: Molland Football Club

Enmma King

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team | Customer & Commercial Servicas | Tendring District Council

= 31255 688565 ey 01255 686343 o ekina@tendrinade.gov.uk
+ Licensing Website Licensing Public Register

Licensing Section, Tendring District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Escex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 17N
Open Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays Ipm till 4pm.
All other times are by appointment only

From: Bhagwan Dhanjal [mailto:cathy.bhagwan@gmail.com]
Sent: 17 April 2018 10:18

To: Licensing Section
Subject: Holland Football Club

We wish to lodge a Representation concerning an application made by the above. The information we have
is that a License has been applied for by the above as mentioned below:~

Mondays to Thursdays 10am to 12am
Friday and Saturday llamto 2am
Sundays 10amto lam

We strongly feel that these hours are both unreasonable and detrimental to this area.

There are working families with children as well as pensioners (like ourselves) in and around

where we live. Both my husband and 1 are in our mid seventies, a lot of the more elderly

residents in this area have health issues, for example;~ My husband has a Heart trouble and

I suffer from Migraine Headaches also in the past 18 months both of us have been treated for Cancer and are
still having regular check ups at Colchester and Clacton Hospitals. therefore

the peace and quiet we get in this area we really appreciate. We understand that there will have to be
soundproofing to the club house, but when windows and doors are open (which from previous experience
we know will happen) the noise will be horrendous, and as people find out about the noise etc. we are very
unlikely to be able to sell our properties at a reasonable price if the need arises for us to go into a home in
later life. We have already heard of one person who was thinking of moving to this area and after reading
the notice that has gone up told the Estate Agent NO WAY.

Page 146



0 1 MAY 2018

Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

i, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a [ate-night club, serving aicohol
from 11am to Fam, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club wiil
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

Name:

------------------

A{)ﬁdress:;g/ é{’l\!&tﬂfﬁsz ﬁzﬁmﬁaﬂéﬂ@‘&fvbf Dl
COIE B HT

\/\/5 e ﬁr:A et wd)j” & Liiéﬁcg’aﬁ |
' s S peed e
Becawse theie are C/AL[JL;MZV‘— ’L?ﬁdf Nnee P

M s adulls whey hove 1w 7,

5 Cfé’/o @5 0/ f/‘ﬁ// %ﬂ’b

Wﬁr/fj Hiem {’/C@fe s {;ﬁe,jx%ia
zg&wfy o club [ode & nig T e

Page 147



Opposition to the Application for Late N|ghtMusm - 81 MAY 2018
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

|, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending app!ncatson for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to $am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Footbait Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

Name:

)8 DY AG AR, D, \>ﬁ- AngAL

Address: 3 b bt D @50 808D L) S5 HT

..............................

Hotipw D o 3§ &4

\A/g Lo el ch, Wtﬁ Z\fiéﬁC{f

Zytfeﬂ‘« ’ﬁLf ﬂggx,[, ’QLL@W
/t@“’f v g “

W;/

gééﬁ%@tf Zf/u?fc &Llﬂ't? G/é.b

5&39 s uquM “s @&QOLLEE‘ W}/L(;r'
WDI*/{ ‘ffl@ﬂ ’f/béia (S {Ifﬁg, yizf/@ 0/
f&@f*’nj The C[wé Za_iz C”S )’l/

Page 148



Emma Kinﬂ —

From: joan durrant <durrant_joan@hotmail.com>

Sent: 02 May 2018 10:31

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland FC Premises Licences Application

Tendring District Council 19 Norwood Avenue,
License Team, Clacton-On-Sea,
88-90 Pier Avenue Essex.
Clacton-On-Sea CO155AU

Essex 1st May 2018
CO151TN

Ref.Holland FC Premises Licences Application

Dear 5irs,

| live near to the new club house of Holland Football Club and have seen that an application for a Premises
Licence is being made to allow music to be played and alcohol to be sold every day of the week and for
exceedingly long and late hours.

Monday to Thursday: 1fam — 12 midnight 14 hours
Friday to Saturday: 1lam —2Zam 15 hours
Sunday 10am ~ lam 13 hours

This is something that | object to in the strongest possible terms. [ feel that if this licence was to be
granted, then | and the neighbourhood would suffer from noise, disturbance and anti-social behaviour
because of the noise from events and customers arriving/leaving.

As a resident of Norwood Avenue for 34 years | am well aware of how noise travels from the area of the
clubhouse and playing fields. For example when football and cricket matches are played | have often
heard loud cheering and also excessive bad language being used by players and spectators, While this can
be tolerated in a residential area on infrequent occasions loud music and intoxicated behaviour every day
of the week is not a prospect to be considered.

As to the use of the premises for weddings and other events - anyone wishing to attend an event would
need to do so by foot or their own vehicle/taxi as there is no public transport that passes close to this
area. This in itself will cause significant disturbance. The whole area surrounding the club house is
normally very quiet and in particular any arrivals or departures will cause a disturbance during the daytime
hours and especially late evening and the early hours of the morning.

The use of Holland Football Club House as a venue for late night entertainment or functions during the day
is not an appropriate one because of the character of the area. We have a right to a peaceful
environment. The granting of this license would be a flagrant disregard of our rights.

Yours faithfully

J M Durrant

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank



Emma KinE

From: lohn Eldred <johne%69@googlemail.com>
Sent: 03 May 2018 18:22

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Alcohol and music license rejection

I am writing to request the complete rejection of the aleohol and music license for the Holland football club.
Upon hearing about this absolutely thoughtless idea. | was enraged how quiet Holland football club have
managed to keep this so quiet, and for good reason for there own bennifits.

Firstly the clubhouse and grounds are meeters away from houses witch are mostly full of families with
young children and to have them kept awake untill 2am is absolutely absurd. Not only that the other side of
the grounds are surrounded by a children's playground and field witch I can only assume will end up with
vomit urine glass bottles and god knows what else. Secondly this will not be setting a good example for
those of the younger generation saying it's ok to drink after a game of football as I'm sure that is not what
any good football coach would want there up coming stars to be apart of.Clacton on sea has a massive
alcohol abuse culture and we do not need another place for people to abuse alcohol and the areas that
surrounds it. There are plenty of places these people can go and drink in the town center or a 10 minute
walk from there current grounds. Thirdly Holland football club is in the heart of a residential area and the
amount of traffic is being pushed to breaking point and that is without the proposed 500 seated stadium.
This hole is a absolute shambles and Holland football club are only thinking of there own profits and have
taken no consideration to third who's lives it will affect. The passing of this license will be the worst
decision for the club and none of the residents will stand for it. I hope that you will make the right decision

by rejecting this application as this will do more harm than good for our local community and Holland
football club.

John Eldred

Page 151



22April 18 27 Deanhill Avenue,CO15 5BA

Licensing Authority
24 APR 2018

Tendring District Council

Dear Sirs,

Licence Application by Holland F.C. Club House,Dulwich Rd,Holland on Sea to
serve alcohol/play music late at night.

We wish to object to the application in its present form.The primary purpose
of the premises is to provide changing facilities for sporting activities during
daylight hours on the council owned sports field. Social activities are
recognised as an important adjunct to the club but should be conducted in
harmony with the immediate local community. The adjoining roads comprise
residential properties occupied predominantly by elderly folk who should not
be disturbed into the early hours by cars,taxis and pedestrians. The hours of
operation are more akin to commercial activities serving the night time
economy,of which the town has many in more appropriate locations.

We do not ohject to the club being used for social occasions but urge your
committee to broker a more realistic approach to hours of opening to
safeguard the amenities of all parties.

Sincerely

eﬁw ““:* \%“M’@m

Ron and Sheila Farnworth

Page 152



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 27 April 2018 16:04

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Footbali Club objection

From: R Farrelly [mailto;r.vfarreilv@sky.com]
Sent: 27 April 2018 15:57

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club objection

Dear License Team,

It is with acute concern that we write to register our objection to the application for the licensing for alcohol and music
for the club house that has been built for Holland Football Club at the Gainsford Avenue site in East Clacton.

The area is totally unsuitable for such licenses to be issued as it is a residential area, primarily housing retirees as
well as young families and certainly not in keeping with the obvious rise in noise level, parking and traffic increase,
that granting such licenses would bring.

It would most definitely result in depreciation of the value of the properties in the surrounding areas and infringe upon
residents lifestyles and wellbeing.

There are numerous venues in Holland that already hold alcohol and music licenses for the public to participate in and
therefore we object stroangly to any such licenses being granted for the Club premises.

Yours Sincerely,

Mr. Mrs Farrelly

Virus-free. www. avo com

Page 153



Emma KinE

From: Planning Services

Sent: 02 May 2018 20:44

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR
Categories: Karen, Emma

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 8:43 PM on 02 May 2018 from Mr Gordon Flaunty.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
CO15 5HP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook

Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name: Mr Gordon Flaunty
Email: jjhamersley@hotmail.com

1 Gunfleet Court, Marine Parade East, Clacton On Sea,

Address: Essex CO15 5AG

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for - Noise Disturbance
comment: - Opening Hours
- Protection of Children from Harm
- Public Nuisance
- Public Safety
- Traffic

Comments: 8:432 PM on (02 May 2018 I have lived adjacent to
Eastcliff playing field for over 25 years. Thankfully the
area has been kept as a place for families and sports'
enthusiasts to pursue fun and exercise. Also the elderly
and disabled have a safe walking area away from the
traffic. Unfortunately, places where aicohol can be
purchased and consumed for long periods of time attract
people who over-indulge and make a nuisance of
themselves in the surrounding area i.e. the open grass
area. The smoking ban in premises means that drinking,
noise and bad language will "spill out" and this could be
happening past 12 a.m. (midnight) from Friday and
Saturday nights in a quiet residential area. This is an
area where many retired and fragile vulnerable people
have chosen to live in peace. This is not a commercial

Page 154



district and this would be the first step towards changing
that. Adjacent properties would definitely be devalued by
this license being granted. This is just really a request
for a Public House license under the disguise of a
Football Club and is completely unnecessary.

Page 155



i_g \E\M‘L_w\w@em £y g" o . ™ Al U Q@M
S SR 0 2 MAY 7mn

Dot S:&\MW\

N S W L i <o \)\2:3“’\ R
Y}%&Q (Ter A Y 3\ :)BQZ I WD L‘ G’h \,\\@\ LR g \_\\ L‘\:‘Q\J P ﬂ_‘:ﬁ
~ms Obhovg . Tl TS T ORI e (2\@@(\, D -

\\‘) Tk S BV g\aﬂ%R R e O S SN
<. v NGse fon Gk oo W sy e e ek

TN TR N R R o L Q&m\ s<s N RS \\m-ﬁ
Devsem 7)) T oo QTR Lo eheE W ow ey Bag
% S o R e N N Doono
% —TOME, (h(\“}ﬂr&i\ Dn@‘&v@‘: \3@\\;‘%{% T
o Lo S o Sreaks BwisRge WL e Vaflgests
coo  wRloen €45 Cawo 5L ™ By B e
TN R %’“ﬁm QT e Lanr s v B OV AT
el oK s TR L 5o S

SECN © O i S R O YN ,}1 B

LR YT IaN Q&_ﬁ;m) Q%\,\\ Y \\m&w Q&f‘"{xkﬁk Y:&%@ﬂ\m% s
by s e & Nuertd et @ (veva o ofloce
ol LLs 57 R B ggerTieg TR WL T
P W Toowt sw R‘*@Wﬁi_\

5\} m@\t\% o ‘\3\?13"\’\‘((\(;:?7’\3&3& TR f\p\’\/\ 'v(‘j’é(\l a3

Q"é\i%{g\ﬁ &,\ /ﬁm\% \L ML“?:)\;?}} \ %mgwg;\\\){{ | m \(L Qﬂ.ﬂ\
Vot Mz Qs o e latag (e
\MQ o 3 MQ\W\ N Mzﬁm.ﬂ-&sé {ono (0N
NS L wm M DAD S 4{\_9 AN TN {X:bﬂ &,
ot : ; . 3ol
G | Lev el g‘ﬁ%fé Y Drareno

o® (o



E&\}ﬂ{rﬂ TN A% { Lo ANy TR oy e e
Qm;\,m SO Gens Qooenh &1 Weey |

O A N N D LS S S X
Garems DN OnOchun Ao e oy, O Vet S %
e W e TWem B een ot Lo 3¢
%‘_\Q\g_ L5 OHen Ol SN %:“’"(\J\ Oeat© v URGeo € TS 0

b F 53 SR .

oot

VR Q{Lov&é-wm\;\ s¢ R e wes Peieen
o Noriees @n Sie e A QU kg
<o S oul Obwy  axi. (T calise Needs o

e _Q,,M ) . . P et o, " !
Tl =y Qmu% N e Q?—: PN L& T Cany i

F\/’\M\L\p\‘ T ANV PN 7 o W\“’\ ™ ﬁN\‘"\ &’5 3,\‘ LI SNERN i &\3

< vave e Qe e

3«»\} ¥ DNV oo Qﬁ Q \_-Y.\} £ ’:_E'_M‘L@{Lg\n%m\-«:}w’ Btug
RSO orvow v ViVene A AR

(R SN @\ﬁ\ & oo s (L !\»w%:\‘{w-ﬁ% ‘

(;\2530 N “&‘3 (L‘h-‘w Ay

Bl ST v vl Yoae

\\DMQ mew S

CaanS § e

ONAS Lo W™\ o

Page 157



17 APR 2018
BLOZ AdV £ 17

3 Seafield Gardens
Clacton-on-Sea
Essex

CO15 5HH

Thursday, 26 April 2018
To whom it may concern

I wish to lodge a representation in relation to the premises application for The Club House, Dulwich
Road, Holland-on-Sea.

My partner and | both hope that the club will benefit from its refurbishment and can see the
positives for this. However we do feel that the requested hours for live music are too late for the
sake of sleep for local residents. This applies in particular to the proposed weekend hours of
opening to 2am on Friday and Saturdays and |pm Sundays. | would think it would be more
reasonable to suggest 12 midnight Friday and Saturday and 11pm Sunday and weekdays, After ali,
some of us have to be up early and of @ morning and prolonged music and activity may effect sleep
patterns.

Thank you for consideration in this matter,

Yours sincerely

A{‘NG CK.*WQ»%A °

Angela Garnett{

Page 158



03 MY 2008

i*{g unmxc‘.v& p\e&ﬁﬁ

' ELess-:J mwﬂ '

T :j-_.@@; gws o

;. ‘2\ &wm&\& @\o&gx 3{-:, gm .\.\ \\G_Mg,\ ce

'\a 3 u&\@mg& §<“o \.::5& -@émg C}\ \o

| gm Q@\,E “—3%3:(3 %cw« -ng\ew 3\_‘&)@4 {3&
' ‘&afﬁcxu&\f\m} .Eé’wcb\b w\%\ﬁ }93::: \oa_ | '_ o
.K\L&nsa& i;‘d '&\ng w—'; s \:}bv\:}
._I_wgﬁaa‘cm\.\g\e &Ae_m—» %é\ S‘E&m&: s e,

' ._'m&mg%ﬁ,\&m Qmm«Q\a S'wawm-\b %\,m&
| %\m tals \}..\u @ w%m\&a

_ .uﬁ\:\-\ &%5«\?7 ﬁ*s-%¥ Q}% &\gwh\(’&@v— W&L
Neis o cmé we é,_m%\% AruNen

I T Y g&%%\ﬁ ﬁgmﬁ_}c .
) -\5;“\ )\w\_.uﬂ_\ﬁacx\a\& _mé u:)ﬁ’»' m\&me& |
DU &‘\4%8& ‘Q‘e—&\f\@ %"

TAnS ﬂm T
'C_c:»w%a.g\m@&‘w ‘_Q%m e ﬁ_c;mhx%g\\ _
| ,raua.eX, m,_v_, SO ‘@\s:—& e Yo QM a’\a' .
{\Q&Q& o w\%?a Manm%ﬂ &‘E’S«_.\e, ﬁé

' m\&_ _m,&ﬁ_ \x\%@in ‘?&am@.m \«\ej\g m"‘:’ .
Lo _%‘%@LW 'Nl“v ‘*‘1 ?3 Q%h&b&"‘%’%si\; K




R GLepvDER

LLARIE =2 Doswccd R
Hotlanwd ev SEA
 Cers S
" A~ ;8

Dipe S&/mavoms
| peornD AKE Too hodDes
Ay ORIDECTion —To “THE

frolesps  Offvi~vG oFf ’?*

CLOR  Houyse w DJlhw i fmj}
Fhhes 15 a QuiET ;ﬁ@,@;:
UFE L THE Clol Heuso f»ift"j

T weel spand ploRE /’Mﬁim/@
Anp  Meléi  Nors.2 A7 TAre
TImeEs  oF THF DA

T —/M
No THANVE /c«:u FT
S::?ﬂ’},&, LW ‘2‘%’ o fﬁ»‘u)fv/ o
wEse THE DHefs  HeT e
ResipenTial AREA'S

£. Glanmee.




Emma King . —

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 03 May 2018 1G:29

To: Emma King

Cc: ' Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland FC ({The Club House} - Premises Licence Application

From: sharon goddard [mailto:sharopgoddard i@hatmail.com]

Sent: 03 May 2018 09:39

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland FC (The Club House) - Premises Licence Application

To Whom it May concern,

I am writing fo voice my concern and objection the licence application made by Holland FC Club - The
Club House. I share my neighbours concerns that:

~ the licence will allow the club to sell alcohol all day long and can be used for events such as weddings. |
moved here for the quiet not to hive next door to a night spot.

- the volume of the traffic will dramatically increase and no doubt extend into the evenings.
- 1t will have an adverse affect on the value of our homes.

- this will cause us to essentially live next door to a night spot. All day alcohol always attracts unsociable
behaviour and in most cases alcohol abuse.

- on a personal note this will affect my wife and I as we work shifts. Which means at times we may start at
04.30am. I do not want to have my sleep disturbed by constant through traffic and possible parties until 1am
at night.

I truly hope that you consider the [ull impact granting this licence will have to us living here and the adverse
affects it will have.

Kind regards,
Sharon Goddard

Sent from BlueMail

Pazge 161



Moz tAD E O —Tre Cf/%[} 7‘4@455
Pudion (<> 45 A Dulwich Rd

Doripmon &  Hollawd-on-See
| 81MAY 01 ESSedc

o e Cold55NA
Daw Sir o Hadaw. e
 Caw | wn M ghiongtel
Possible Fevws  teqister my objeclion fz
Mg dea f havng whal awounts 5 a
ﬂwij W Club e o 1oy d@w‘?&\ é\(@h& ) {5556
CDudwridh Rel o TR noise Hug ;@M W Cte
Cowse  wth be  Hovveadows . The g?éﬁi@(.@.%.
arouwdh Has arco s e Rehire menl Populafioa
it b Hanl el _wL be welcome .

vt Music et alowe opening & Mg eaf{j ézwm

o ST ae A G T
Qrosiwn  Peve May 3ax  gIE))

B2 \/3 W g M TN S’g"f‘m:"“’?

Ao TS - USusey T W
on  NpFTed RoANDS o Lo ey POST




=

w]

2 o
4

e

- ."_6 &m&hmf [oR

n E%S:Z“ﬁ?(, C@ { 'fs“ :‘:\TJ,..;S"

“-'*-_.;u L; 1%’

TL{ Ckful: Uv‘»«.‘i%ﬁ r—'bm wﬁcﬁ«u Qcmcﬁ Cr) lS S HP

: '“/4& N\% ﬂ,mk C.@f‘txtﬁ_.fvx_, Wh% DQ‘W-;(,L 4‘0

R w&w smqw*d/m-% W a(%mm a_O(?LAC_pqLAM

o H/;:,\/M\p M&M&Q -{,A/»IU W 0\}’“‘% %ca,u% W’(—Q&S Q_Qb

.M W% (LL w’i i g(}%ﬂ»m ({ = 4‘5 pmu._ Mcj

V0 Wuh IA»'\JL é%ew Ikuawt /v 8% %g

ij ,;J—’ (,UJJ‘J/ éeltr l Q_emgﬂd MM:\JE:

Mﬂhm o itun c«,ﬁu@ &mﬁﬂu W( &‘Qﬁ-’*‘?@i

mm QAM_ W"% "'TM Pmiﬁ&afwwf lwu\w _

Mc}i—'@ua, G>M b&‘—&» @w«- ‘Q»ﬁﬁ W@uszﬁ F& \iCGAAu.L

. MMQ&P' M | @m cﬂ&:ﬂ“&\*@_@ L\_»Cﬁ; L;lu{\ : Ggi‘eﬁlﬁw‘\ﬁ’i"\

i C&/VLOP !.;E )( M&M Q\M gg \_)\4,.{‘4 ‘~H “Q@Wm‘*‘?&

-:'::3 Mo’g *Hw w@ L&{_g,sg ’Po«’ \Hms» &mi Mﬁ ' %A’JFS

"’x 0\5 L{ LWC,&@MJQMKM meu Wu&aw\.lr’ﬁc& V\fé\i&\ |

aM wcﬂtmmw 'Mf*%wg/ PMKC«M meWS M‘»‘i

Oom:btu\ meﬁﬁ‘é " &»—fh < 'Ro Cm%’\ \:)Q)Lua\homg

%cu_pb&uk g{_,e,\;- HQ__‘ { Lxe)w';g ﬂ/g ‘{“QML Mﬁ ‘rV\_."\..‘P

boe C}:«ﬁm/u:»\'/ &”W& \f\ea«s MQW Mw (}%"‘s%k

)ro %S &»(){?L»C&/(Aﬁv\,

e

u;wﬁ -,._ﬂ% s -
feaouiing T“““Dz Page 163

— 7

'::;:-“::_._('\.“&%1— QAT%QN;E:B BRI o




Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 24 April 2018 08:50

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Comments Tor Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

From: Planning Services

Sent: 23 April 2018 17:19

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 5:19 PM on 23 Apr 2018 from Mr peter gunyon.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
CO15 SHP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook

Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Mr peter gunyon

Email: petergunyonl@tiscali.co.uk

Address: 11 Howard Road, Holland On Sea, Clacton On Sea, Essex
: CO15 5HW

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance
comment: - Noise Disturbance

- Opening Hours

- Parking

- Public Nuisance

- Public Safety

- Public Safety and Public Nuisance
- Traffic

Comments: 5:19 PMon 23 Apr 2018 This was a local football club
the opening hours suggest that a late night drinking club
come night club is what is long time planned there will
be noise to the early hours of the morning for local
residants also traffic parking in adjacent side roads with

extra noise as late leavers from football club will be
age1164



leaving upto 3 o clock on friday and saturday nights, if
they say these drinking hours are for weddings ,will it be
closing early if no weddings are booked i dont think
so.this is a quite area thats why we moved here
..property prices will be greatly affected as we live near
to club. we will be seeing more police and ambulances as
late night drinking brings late night troubles.and why
does a football club need a drinking licence for 7 days a
week from 10am...think of the local people before you
consider this licence......

Page 165



23 Lyndhurst Road
Holland on Sea

CO15 5HT

30™ April 2018
Dear Sirs
License Application 18/00213/PremGR

like the majority of my neighbours [ wish to object to the application made by Holland FC to
increase the number of hours they are licensed to sell alcohol and play music..

The club is situated in a very quiet residential area very close to people's homes. During the
football season we endure on a weekly basis a tirade of offensive language, parking
problems and general inconsiderate behaviour. Yesterday | was disgusted to see one of the
players urinating on the field in full view of anyone walking down the bridal path or as in my
case looking out of their window. Previous social events held at the club have caused
considerable disruption with unacceptable noise levels and drunken behaviour impacting on
local residents until 3am. The increase in vehicle movements late at night is another
unacceptable consequence. The open aspect of the field enables all noise to travel
unobstructed along the full length of Lyndhurst Road and surrounding area with noise levels
far from acceptable. It's like listening to a party in your garden. To increase the probability
of this ocecurring much mare frequently is not appropriate and would have a detrimental
effect on the quality of life of the residents in the surrounding area. We have young children,
work shifts and are not prepared to be kept awake half the night when needing to be up for
work early mornings including weekends. We feel that a license to sell alcohol 7 days a
week is neither acceptable or appropriate in a residential area. 1 object in the strongest
manner to the application.

Yours faithfully

ﬁbgacav’—‘

Uenny Haggis

Page 166



Ry Deanhil Ave

..... 74 Ap;{.,,zmgwwﬁ»'\ i c*JrN\ TN S ey

....... 'Z,B_s;t:r-fig%
wead 4\ oA ool ‘\\”\nr\@m

oe ay-e

RN %\f\% A f“mi\s:%ef’ ennd \O\%%\m\

A A cy:)@u c,,c:{\:\ca{\ ““v@x\a\@»mck
IO Nolend Teetbal Cldo v
AN oMo\ aamdl mmunie . b cenca s bbw’
X ey O\ 5A CM\JU\Q Ve UG O -

........... Cad 2 el
ansolulell %m p W= YO W V= an A\
LSS \a\@: m‘\ Wm\a\ k@k %&, \f—QJ(\

Jﬁtrf O \_mb A SN Qe oYy e wur
b%a» ylcgm \(ng @,na,mr"ﬁwmr\ﬁ
A A A\ G\ B Anfe 3B
N2 i@}\&.f(‘f’ sc:s,\ Ay L0 C"tr‘\C;’(\ Y NEELA \ c:rw::\at:\
ANaoke Fhere v 5 oa i \a\m@% Pa/!Q
T ) e Ao e M—@L\\U\ I
R e v '-ﬁ;:\?m\ oA O\mﬂmﬁ—k
oy AWY 6@&/&" ,,,,,,,,, Lo e 3“’\0\ anch
,,,,,,,, %mc;{ ho\aw TuY '*\f’\r\cx:\( M\ \
ﬁ,@w‘xi\) %ﬂ\\ﬁcﬁ:} o Move\, o W\ 1




%\——\_A_rma ’ \ )(" -—4\r\«ﬁ \ CLL\\.; =
Seolecol it A s ommeS T
) \
N \A\_{@M e e w2 m@u—a@i
%-'D oy %wu”\fl ;i\ﬁgu O f‘*é_}(\fkﬂm
e ("EQKMQ._, - CA z,u.ﬁ'\- anc @f“\:mmqi

&\m ; e;{)\"’ "JC'D —Jr\/\.kﬁ) @\ ,,,,, 5 C;_ﬁ\(\c&ﬁ%ﬁc\ ,,,,,,,,,
LeC s NGl ack B0 Secder
L hNDe D %x Moy M e e Aelce
s ﬁ”\w "‘B'“ *‘D Lons Yo any
OIS C4 ’5(}\«\@ A {\cﬁ(’ N e \c:\evx'gt"\ca

mngﬂwée.mr\ LA \f‘@q&w ’f
'Bf\f\é Ia E‘\\.\(\C:J\\ »‘s:\\\ NS ant‘“m:—*‘-

S wr& fg:ak\xg\/\j?&\&

S Vo Raliedon

M- Mes . BalueXSen




< b7 Déﬁaﬁ\ﬂéi% Pepue,
“ C E Cg(:ff'z“ e T g(::-q .

N (@ﬁafcl‘: o
\;?;iwﬁ {’@3&(@{ f\ﬁ

he lwcence ot pp e
!H(, L CH‘”@C QC» \/\g,, C,L HG ER=N Dz,{_ Lt le}

cach

. A ohject & The | | cence beﬁ{@
3 LL(,A"’\ oS T"f:’ N TKQ, m E[L@ g;,}%
s i d dential arec, As The PiuJQ/é?({
Tves 4 zpm oM (:rmf@ﬁ 6@"@
{-«ULU A (pT Hrlso 1 Z2pm | JeekpighTs

okl o w(a,Lp’F mey < éezp Wcé’k coS s
&éfa/bmfi? ancl Mbé’, lsounol e p %m\ﬁ

\Mg, /‘i/ {\\L&C\’\ (Jrv\ca (}«{? A - aun e
T 00 AT 0T - n Tha n’\(m;fﬂﬁj\

i_ LUC{»XJC’{ be. mwf“@ ﬁgiﬁiép‘i‘(& Is
o 2O on \pé&i(‘\{fi{tﬁ oncl | ]Om
AT weelce nel s, we; hewe enoue L

\{eencec p{ac@& i nead Vit m«.ﬂ
W ) (Rowr hm;‘mzj MNMofe,
S50 o iaac';j 3\&@ o /-H e (Or {‘b%i
//

NS Ut S Sonca
/{/ L%{ ot {t‘Q ”"’lflﬁ




Emma Kins

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 27 April 2018 09:26

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Foothall Club

From: Tracy Harris [mailto:tracydharris1101 @acl.com]
Sent: 26 April 2018 17:07

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Footbalt Club

We live at 38 Seafield Road Holland on Sea. We have been lpoking at the proposed licensing hours for the club, as
this is a built up area we feel the licences hours are far to long, and are very worried about the volume of traffic as
some of the roads in this area are very narrow. The subsequent noise from music and parking is also worrying as we
can’t afford to be kept up by loud noise as we have to get up for work early in the morning. We don’t wish to put a
dampener on peoples fun but we didn't buy a house in an area where there was a night club at the back of us, so as
to be fair to everyone we feel the long and late licensing hours need cutting back. Also what will this do to the value
of our homes.

Regards Tracy and John Harris

Sent from my iPhone

Page, 170



Emma Kinﬂ

O TR ]
From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 25 April 2018 14.07
To: Emma King
Cc: Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: Holland Football Club

From: Marion Healey [mailto:marion.healeyl7@gmail.com]
Sent: 25 April 2018 12:55

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club

Dear Sirs

As a resident of Howard Road which butts onto the above | am very concerned about their music and
alcohol licence application, in particular the hours applied for. In my opinion these hours are unacceptable
resulting in late night noise and disruption to what is a quiet residential area. I did not choose to live
alongside a night spot so consider my right to live in a peaceful environment would be taken away should
this application be granted.

Please take this email as a formal objection.

Page 171




07 MAY 2018
2 Fourth Avenue
Clacton-on-Sea
Essex
CO15 581

30 April 2018 mobile. 07729 489528
email. jhewB@aol.com

Dear Sir/Madam

Holland Football Club Application for alcohol and music licences
for new club house.

We in Fourth Avenue have only just been made aware of these applications, {not by the
council, who are iegally bound to inform us) and their scope and wish to protest in the
strongest possible terms.

We understand that the times requested for these licences are

Monday — Thursday 10am — 12 midnight
Friday — Saturday 11am- 2 am
Sunday 10am - 1 am

in other words we will be subjected to as much noise as the club cares fo
make up fo those fime in the middie of the night, and drinking as well. We all
know that even after the club closes, if it does at those times, there will be club
members milling about well after that, there will be the additional noise of cars , shouting
etc probably for most of the night.

At the moment in the summer when windows are open one can clearly hear
conversations on the field at night (and very occasionally shouting which ruins ones
night's sleep). What chance would anyone have to get any sleep and peace and
quiet if there was music playing and drinking going on till 2am, with clubhouse
windows probably open and then people who had been drinking for a few hours
turning out, probably still making a noise, starting cars up and driving off maybe
up to an hour after those times?

We are pleased that the playing fields are being used and we put up with cars packing
our narrow road, sometimes parking on the verges, but what they are now asking
for is totally unacceptable for local residents, and shows no consideration

at all for them. | would be prepared to bet that none of those going to the club are
local. They will simply go to the club, cause a nuisance to all of us, and then leave us to
try and get some sieep and peace and quiet if and when we can.

I will be making local and regional government aware of this application, and the fact

that we have not been advised of it and will also write to our MP. | will also seek
confirmation that there are no connections between the footbali club and local
officialdom.

This is not an application which can be reasonably justified and 1 trust it will not
be granted.

Yours faithfully,

%/u\" Page 1/2



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 30 Aprit 2018 13:.08

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Football Club Licensing Application

From: jhew6@aol.com [mailto:ihewt@aol.com]
Sent: 30 April 2018 13:00

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club Licensing Application

Here is a letter hard copy of which | have also sent.

2 Fourth Avenue
Clacton-on-Sea
Essex

CO15 5BL

30 April 2018 mobile. 07720 408528
email. jhewB@aocl.com

Dear SirfMadam

Holland Football Club Application for alcohol and music licences
for new club house.

We in Fourth Avenue have only just been made aware of these applications, (not by the council, who are legally
bound to inform us) and their scope and wish to protest in the strongest possible terms.

We understand that the times requested for these licences are

Monday ~ Thursday 10am - 12 midnight
Friday — Saturday 11am - 2 am
Sunday 10am - 1 am

In other words we Will be Subjected fto as much noise as the club cares to make up to

those time in the middle of the night, and drinking as well. We all know that even after the club closes, if
it does at those times, there wili be club members milling about well after that, there will be the additional noise of cars
, shouting etc probably for most of the night.

At the moment in the summer when windows are open one can clearly hear conversations on the field at night (and
very occasionally shouting which ruins ones night's sleep). What chance would anyone have to get any sleep and
peace and quiet if there was music playing and drinking going on till 2am, with clubhouse windows probably
open and then people who had been drinking for a few hours turning out, probably still making a noise,
starting cars up and driving off maybe up to an hour after those times?

We are pleased that the piaying fields are being used and we put up with cars packing our narrow road, sometimes

parking on the verges, but what they are now asking for is totally unacceptable for local

residents, and shows no consideration at all for them. | would be prepared to bet that none of
those going to the club are local. They will simply go to the club, cause a nuisance {o all of us, and then leave us to try
and get some sleep and peace and quiet if and when we can.

Page 173



| will be making local and regional government aware of this application, @and the fact that we have not

been advised of it and will also write to our MP. 1 will also seek confirmation that there are no connections
between the football club and local officialdom.

This is not an application which can be reasonably justified and | trust it will not be granted.

Yours faithfuily,

S.J. Hewer

Page 174



;lﬂr' L\‘ ’(; Gw‘”m P

- G
82 Mﬁ\\’ Zm& ﬂ@dm MY AN <y
Eoaaw Cois < RL

‘E‘(C;QM(,Q,. | Copanm
€ - 40 frer Pva
Clacken - o - Sea
Cols T

Roer Cir ) Madomn

— <t MCKAB Aoty

Pe. Mlawd \?ocb\'(oc\l)\ﬂxx&o
%{cﬁ“‘,mmz« a.?gg)\),ce:u\iw\ J\@J
(S & che ok %\( IOV
cluds dreuse

We. %\%ﬂm%\;ﬁ A)ﬁd“ JRJ e t%f: U\,;% “'X "\f\m_ ooy c &xm«m
WA "“Y“Qf\\.mc) »Dv’\;Q’Ld WYQ»AQLA Ny -%@ Micﬁtf\&c\fﬂ\ € bt;,\,)oﬂm

L Le i nek move ek bere R T P

gcx&o;\ Q\L&w\o

. o e Nnewes
21 Ll condeudtled E‘\\j Beriecny Hea Ushuo \% ous

2. U&Q '@:;Cfﬁlc@i)\ g CTATN ij@ﬂ@ﬁ:&i% @@Ck% Sl Qa& IRV

culs  oi %m‘xc&&.a_},% © S sowdente - Thas u,cmic&
\BQ/&CBW\Q, Ca ‘Mﬁ\f&“ﬁ Oy @ % T\MQ w% O
S ue &

b Music Q/bwﬁis-s Gan Surewes | Cean \me aerd L;.ngi&“jf;ﬁ
hovaan b&@m% oo Ao ‘Si—uAcf; C’%“ﬁf@@j{w‘} 5;,\«;;1,‘; e
lcughony, @ Shewhog also cid o ddbliulnce

%&% @“’Q— wﬂsﬂ:’ QQ‘W%Q&UQ—M‘;‘V‘ m Q\ﬁ,}ocmxhg) O—% m zi\x U‘Gc:nAg
O»EQ’E& e b"ﬁ Plos <0 neda o Q&S‘mg«“’ QL Gl AN
\fﬁWm %ﬁ“w

o ofes Maes (;Lebmm@w\

/ZW (=Y

%{j Motaell Bm% Page 175



Emma King
A A S S S S S S LR NI

From: Rachel Hillier <rachelhillier80@icloud.com>
Sent: 01 May 2018 16:38

To: Licensing Section

Ce: Jackie West; abuckle5B@btinternet.com
Subject: Holland FC Club House

Dear Sir or Madam
1 am writing in relation to the alcohol and music license for Holland FC's new club house and to express our objection to the suggested opening hours.

We live on Third Avenue - opposite the entrance to the Eastcliff field. We have lived and settled here for fouryears and love the surrounding area,
which is peaceful and feels safe to mise our three young children,

All our boys are football lovers and the biggest two both play for Helfland FC footbail teams ~ we wholly support the development of the Holland FC,
fully appreciate how wonderful the new stadium, pitch and clubhouse will be for the Club and welcome the benefits they will bring to our boys.

However, we are opposed to the opening hours suggested for the new dubhouse. Why does it have 1o be se late?? We believe that the previous club
house used te have a license until midnight - however, this is not reassuring in the slightestas there is very lttle comparison between the two! The
previous clubhouse was grotty and very uninviting. This new clubhouse wili be brand new and appeai to the general public looking for a venue fora
party. The most lucrative of parties being weddings and anyone with business sense, Iwould imagine, would steer in that direction. Therefore with a
music, outdoor music and afcoho! licence there would be nothing stopping the owner hosting weddings using a marquee on the pitch and having a live
band it the marques.

The cbvious concern with the above scenario is that loud music and drunk people are going to be imposed in cur neightourhood - which was once very
peaceful.

We live across the field and therefore not an topof the club Bouse; this will, of course, affect us as we'll hear the music but i find it remarkable that this
is even being considered due to the fact that people live so close to the club house! How can these hours for music and alcohef consumption even be
considered when it will affect residents so greatly and of course affecttheir/our house price.

As | have said we are mostly hugely supportive of the development, however, we are extremely concerned about the mmifications of the club house
opening hours and feel they are unreasonable and unnecessary. Why can they not be in line with the Rugby Club where opening hours in the week are
until | 1pm and midnight on Friday and Saturday’s?? Why shoutd us local residents be kept awake until 2amon a Saturday night?! The noise poliation
of course, will not only be the music - once that {s turned off everyone has to get home, walking and talking to cars, car doors stamming etc. Would you
fike to live near that and have your basic right of choosing when yvou're able to sieep be taken away?

Sadly in this day and age we are aware that “Money Talks™ and if these licenses are approved this would be a perfect example. Would the money taken
between the trading hours of midnight o | or 2 o’clock justify the upset and devaluation of odr homes in the surrounding area?

A huge issue we already have in the area is the rubbish disregarded on the Eastcliff playing field - it is disgusting. We have a puppy and every single
time we visit the field Ihave to {ish out bottle tops, plastic, crisp wrappers from his mouth. 1 can only assume with a busy club house, more foot fall in
this area will mean more rubbish left. As a side issue - | wish something could be done to enforce that football teams colleet and dispase of their rubbish
after every match.

1 sincerely hope the opening hours of the new club house are considered in a sympathetic manner to local residents and that the greed of a few extra
trading hours doesn't win over,

Yours sincerely

Rachel Hillier

Page 176



08 May op1g
Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

I, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Ciub’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original pians anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a guiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

.....................................................................................

------------------

..........................................

¢ el
Addressi....... ... NI TR N)...... (S

.............................. Q\M{\,} AT S&“’W‘!

Page 177



Mys. B-A- H\as .
BL;._ Dﬁvﬁﬁ\v\;\\ Froe
C\acton on Se=s
Corg S5B6
Css= < .

30 APR 7018

2 5 P ﬂ{)h\ LONE
D@C‘L‘F 5\!’“ sy {‘J\Clc:&&m y \ SRV LAY ;\('WD
G\/\ S \e X0 e Ce Q«s- i cemse Arop\n cedoan o

/F’T'\f”\& C\Q\D\()(t)\hsc&, ,
Dq\mi c\"\ Q.:}\,

HeWanad on S
Esyax COVS SVY

Cn, k:k L™ S

a(\ leawel

be ":j 6\\?@’“ @:f’ eSS, Aanes andh %’@Q\é
A Y wx\g@\qﬁ,& .

\ 5&9 5‘9@4&3 e Lyé-ck“ o Qe kbmes N
e G\’\@:B

“Thas e s A A3 el ress Ao owes %m
(*3)\(5\52;?\3 e SN Senkss |, Wae sz) e}\(, = VN oS k;a N : \
“\mm% = &: e e %5\: Lam = %fzﬁw\é\}\ Ny G Q\J\ K: ~ e

b&we\ )
"’r’\,w_ e 5 :;(f VO oo V4 oo f\”\@f\ ”T&f‘{—»\ﬁé\“f
(Oam — Aam ?{‘JQ&QY _Sek
PR Samdey

Ly oo

JM\W .

\ Lwe o

AL Coma s ae;\eft;-\_sg St COHON casade

s (Q“?\O il andh S\ Sy \Jq\"x <
Cocr (D023 c}\we.az:‘:\:) Hedns At Ghe  QrEMASe S ond
L~ S L @*‘cﬁ'\ Pressi was Mﬁ\'—'} ) e . Q\«& C_c:u:“r\%ua\

D eI paCER hs S Wassa\s PaVte G =Nal

C&"f
"o Crmea 2. o VO S OACSe - \ (;&3 Aels =S
& (- Mo — Thogs dosy LG e~ me
=y - Say VO o~ — P AP
S f O 7 oA

| hawe  Ne WIS e be a W\ e
oS S U N CrnA T TS SR 3\.\@5\ Voo &gﬂ,\é\



L\v\cal' e, Maoss (\E\:\QS@’\ o o, a7,

\/u | %a“\é‘(%
b ol

(\}\(5. ,8{3# YoWs .

Page 179



0 1 MAY 2018
Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

[, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club's
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving aicohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

Page 180



Dbosied Hoad
WM an Aes
Einen
/g/ # /Jo/g
0789/ 88 7538

/
/

P Mttt

Page 181



EmmaKing

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 30 April 2018 14:28

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

From! Planning Services

Sent: 30 April 2018 14:27

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 2:27 PM on 30 Apr 2018 from Mr Okay Ibrahim.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
CO15 5HP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michae!l Cook

Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Mr Okay Ibrahim
Email: support@aaplumbing.co.uk

12 Howard Road, Hoiland On Sea, Clacton-On-Sea colb
Address: Shn

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for - Crime and Disorder
comment: - Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance
- Noise Disturbance
- Public Nuisance
- Public Safety
- Public Safety and Public Nuisance

Comments: 2:27 PMon 30 Apr 2018 Additional to my previous
comments I would like to quote directly from Title
register EX70501:

Part C:; 5(7):

"No hut shed caravan house on wheels or other chattel
adapted or intended for use as a dwelling-house or
sleeping apartment booths swings or roundabouts or any
artricle for entertainment or as & show or exhibition or

Page1182



advertising board or station or hoarding of any kind shall
be erected made used or allowed to remain on any plot
ar part of a plet and the Vendors may remove and
dispase of any such erection or other thing and for that
purpose may at any time break fences and forcibly enter
upon any land upon which a breach of this stipulation
shall occur and no plot or any part thereof shall be used
for any noisy noxious or offensive trade or business or
any like thing which may be

considered by the vendeors or their successors in title to
be an

annoyance or nuisance or inconvenience to them or to
othar owners or occupiers on the said East Cliff Estate or
to owners of the property adjoining or contigucus thereto
or any of them”

This charge is currently in place to protect all 3rd parties
within the area, this licence and the previous licence
granted {06/00412/CLUBPR) should not and should not
have been/be granted by the local councit,

Te say that the schedule applies to only certain
properties on the same estate is contradictory to what
the actual schedule states and this would mean that the
basic human right of people living on one side of the field
are different to the people living on the other side.

I trust that you will also take this into consideration

when making your decision to unlawfully grant another
licence to this building.

Page 183



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 23 April 2018 13:07

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

From: Planning Services

Sent: 23 April 2018 12:39

To; Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Agplication 18/00213/PREMGR

Licensing Application comments have been made, A summary of the comments is provided below.

Cemments were submitted at 12:39 PM on 23 Apr 2018 from Mr Okay Ibrahim.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
CO15 5HP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook

Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Mr Okay Ibrahim
Email: support@aaplumbing.co.ulk
Address: éin}'{oward Road, Holland On Sea, Clacton-On-Sea colb

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for - Crime and Disorder
comment: - Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance
- Noise Disturbance
- Public Nuisance
- Public Safety
- Public Safety and Public Nuisance
- Traffic

Comments: 12:39 PMon 23 Apr 2018 To whom it may concern,

I am writing this email to object to the application of
granting Holland F.C an alcohol licence.

Granting this application will violate our own and
everyone in the vicinity's Human Rights. Notably Protoco!

Page 184



1, Article 1 and article 8 that states it is our right to
enjoy our private and peaceful life's. In these articles
and as shown in case law our right to enjoy a peaceful
life doesn't just relate to our personal properties but also
to the surrounding area. There is already a huge amount
of anti-social behaviour in the area and our property is
adjacent to an alleyway that will be used as one of the
entrances to the grounds where youths seem fo
congregate.

Adding a club that services alcoho! until early hours of
the morning is cbviously going to cause a disturbance in
our immediate area and make me and my family feel
unsafe around our own home. This is a quiet residential
area and an alcohol licence is not necessary for this club,
it will make some people richer at the cost of the local
residents basic Human Rights.

On another note the access to the club is going to cause
a large increase in traffic in the area day and night thus
causing more disturbance for everyone.

As I'm sure you are aware, house prices tend to drop if
there is a property nearby that serves aicohol especially
if it is one that is a private venue, I have confirmed this
with our estate agents and should this affect us like they
estimated we will have no choice but to take fegal action
to seek compensation to reflect this loss.

I trust that you will take my points into consideration
when making your decision, and look forward to your

reply.

Pade 185



07 MAY 2018

Sunnycott

44 Pulwich Road
Holland on Sea
Essex

CO15 5NA

1* May 2018

Ref 18/00213/PREMGR
Application for premises licence at Holland Footbali Club Dulwich Road

The Club House.

Dear Sir or Madam

Myself and my wife would like to register our objection to this application.
Because of the noise this will generate into the early hours of every day.
This licence application is totally inappropriate for this residential area.

Also, the club house is next door to a public children’s playground where there
is a possible disposal of glasses, empty bottles and other hazardous objects.

Should this application be granted, consideration should then be given to
having our street lighting permanently on as revellers will be wandering the
streets in total darkness, we would also need police patrols on a regular basis.

Yours sincerely J/ﬂ
MO TS o) A L v

Mr M F Jackson & Mrs J | Jackson

Page 186



Emma Kin9

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 24 April 2018 14:00

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Football Club

--—-Qriginal Message-----

From: Paula Jameson [mailio:pimsm1955@btinternet.com]
Sent: 24 April 2018 13:57

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football Club

We have just received notification of the intended application for Alcohotf and Music licences for the new Club
House.

Is it correct that the times will be:

Monday -Thursday 10.00 - Midnight

Friday -Saturday 11.00 -02.00

Sunday 10.00 - 01.00

If these times are correct we think it is outrageous this is a residential area not a night spot for clubs and bars.

Most people have retired here for a peaceful, happy environment, not to be living in fear of people drinking to very
late 7 days a week and the noise of people going home, be it walking or driving. We are not kill-joys, we like to enjoy
ourselves and for others to enjoy themselves too, but there's got to be consideration for the residents, most of
which are retirement age.

Most bars only have a license till 12 at the weekend not 7 days a week.

We hope you take this on board when making your decision,

Thank you

Mr Mrs Jamieson

Sent from my iPhone

Page 187



APR 708 ]
L6 S D B

‘Q‘&G&\%& e %Q,,ﬁ

RGN ot Y N
N Cans  Tni &

R Cendion S Reoy
Deeow. S
. VAN T N Ve seginest o o,
,,\\C«‘Q»N% Goen Moo ONENG=nS, R G Cii.,xk\r ‘r\ﬁugm
. hOS Q%Q&c?\c\c“w N NS %v:é:;gbg:é:éx
,.\"‘Q ,_\’*r&e., gwwwxe;& SOEeENS e «'Q\\ LA O S
EECANN T B e SN - Ca P W= - TS U0 %‘m\%m\
?\\%‘.; \C&‘G&C(\L, Neowlvoo NS X0 Y\\%\n“l
AUE paete S edena DB Eén Q\a\
Unade  eventhe ceee (?@;{l\&gx‘\:x )

/ ' -
\ &5 G-Jﬁ\‘; u\Cx‘ SRS 0
SISV ] G, O

\ m‘ﬁ—\%\\ e K&@\\ 5 S




Emma Kina_

From: Michael Cock on behalf of Licensing Saction
Sent: 23 April 2018 15:52

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Alcohol and music licence

From: suzanne lay [mailto:suzanne jav@yahoo.com]
Sent: 23 April 2018 15:38

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Alcohol and music licence

OBJECTION to. Haliand Football request for alcohol and music licence

We live at 21 Gainsford Gardens. We have lived in Clacton most of our lives and moved to this address for a quiet
retirement.

We were aware of the close proximity to Holland Football club but had no idea that they would be intending to
apply for music and aicohol licence.

We did not retire here to live near a night spot. At the moment this is a lovely area and a new development of
executive retirement bungalows and was sold to us as such. It is a well sort after area known for its location away

from the bustle of the town and on the door step of Holland on Sea.

i this licences is granted you will be allowing a night spot in the middie of a residential area. We feel this would have
a dramatic adverse affect on the value of our homes and greatly impact on our peaceful nights.

We were very upset to here of the application by Holland Foothall club and hereby register our objection to the
music and alcohol licence application.

Yours Faithfully

Mr and Mrs lay

Page 189



Emma Kinﬂ

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 24 April 2018 09:55

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Molland F.C. Objection

Attachments: Untitled copy.pdf

From: denis john jenkins [mailto:denisiohnijenkins@gmail.com]
Sent: 24 April 2018 09:24

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland F.C, Objection

Page 190



2 Marina Gardens
Clacton-onSea
Essex

CO15 5BD
Tel. 01255 818 395

Dear Sir/Madam

Fam writing to STRONGLY OBJECT to the application by Holland F.C. for the club house to be
licensed for Live/ recorded music, late night refreshments and the supply of alcoho! and also the
hours they are requesting.

The reason for our OBJECTIONS are the long and extremely late hours seven days a week, this is
a residential area with the majority of the residents being old age pensioners who most probably
go to bed guite early and therefor would be woken by the noise of vehicles and there headlights
coming on after ali the street lights have been turned off and people leaving the premises at these
late hours. These residents have moved to this area over the years because of being quite and
peaceful and like ourselves have been very satisfied fiving here so far.

As for having a venue for all these types of functions there is already a very good place to go not
far away called the Kingscliff Hotel which supply all the needs Holland F.C. are requesting and
might | say at reascnable hours.

Last but not least is the noise factor from the music you might not think this will affect the
residents but of corse it will, the Valley Farm Holliday Park which [ say is considerably further
away occasionally have loud music which can be heard from here but as it is only about three

times a year it is acceptable, so there is no guestion that any music from Holland F. C. will be
heard by all the residents in the vicinity,

Sir/ Madam | do hope that our OBJECTIONS are clear and understandable and are taken
setiously.

Yours faithfully

Mr and Mrs Denis J Jenkins

Page 191



Emma King

From: Phil Jolly <phil_jolly@msn.com>

Sent: 25 April 2018 17:21

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Licensing application for Holland Football Club ref 18/00213/PREMGR
Categories: Karen, Emma

Dear sirs

We are writing to give our strong objection to the Licensing application made by Holland Football club.
This is not what a football club should be meant for. The hours applied for are more related to a night club,
of which we already have enough within Clacton /Holland on sea. The location in the middie of a quiet
residential area, with families and people who have chosen to retire here, makes this application
completely inappropriate.

The noise levels, additional traffic, all day and late into the night will affect people's quality of life and
property value. These are the very people whao's lives are here and there financial futures. This should not
be affected by an organization interest in business opportunity only. We are the people that make this
area what it is, a football club is of real value to this community and should be run as a football club as it
was only ever meant to be. A drinking club is a bad example to our young people especiaily as it will be
closely associated with the local football team.

Having a club house with a licensed bar is understandable, but with these extended hours and alternative
potential usage we have to express our concerns and strong objections.

Best regards

Phil and Sharon Jolly

Page,;192



0.2 MAY 2018 @

Lo ors tikeen /\Déwir»\ b onlinion

Ho oo Fpstbald At

Lo evod ] Dol Lowiol drtlodl —por - Sea

wied f5 48 s peacotd evof - ole~ sac

Q/I«\.o(/w:j
o Sou Lyne alut tle Fa o)) phacioy Liolits

el e il o ol AT AT

SMMLMMWMW

IQAM\/E'\J%I rWW ,sLA.u/(:‘ G, Lo /k-e,.juzéa./'

6%/‘ t«)-/ﬁﬁ qr&a/'er mméwaw(%w( '

—,[—n./u/(\/(l@o

ool MMW& DM{W% & fma«/@v/ Ctttn

o (it b btrihly, Sood v bl

[ _odditiom  Loed renidods oot oodoodod

Mw%&/m@@w’

regudats
éa/ﬁ(w‘//ﬁﬁwo A% ‘70—0-1( SMW%W -/h/ﬂé/f/"’ppbq’

éu o qeme_ra/( DM/‘E/L«—(/ Ma,.,lk/ééw éz

olrin R ?’wa/@/)'é/o/bgﬁ,;/m 2

Mw—w L%Mé’wm; %Ma,gw(e-ﬁ?/e

/C/[.(Q/(//ﬂ-m pfﬁa«w% quﬁ




&P

7Le Me// Hotload 7 C. Ny Aot

Serreld i o retent lettesr [ loced reoiotets

sw;M%ﬁ M@WMW

Ye Wm/(u/m M%’w W%)D

§~—€2”‘“M M p-re JMM( %-C—L WW{[%M

Viu/é %ﬂ”\ - VM &\,%M 5p_9—r/é‘v

MW- LA Bt WWW& ﬁ’ég—‘f}—"“j WW‘M

WW st lde M VOWJ)WVf&J

o, Mm,,/{:uz«(e M%; L A be oldred

ﬁQsm%WAM%W &./(/(M?;M

wL«w,

<

r Serrells @Ur sogs tfe Clad bso IS

ut‘h;/l/\/%, W( ; M{WZJ é

Thiv becu; the Cone wlede &y (e W%W

ot ioterd Loilod ronie 9= pvtleg ooty

%W\/ﬂ/é’( M«#MJMW&(%M

v

/‘ﬁM%f'Ja-ﬁ-e/%g’ s MQPW&,@W%

"WWWW«S@MM orte, otflor

Hlon e tr ﬁlﬁégé'lﬂbw/? v




D

W’W@MW%M%%WKMW o—f

Wma«}—eafeé VLVWW%

5MDDWM"IW¢74 Mv’é:ﬁ“”]r?\'wf%/éo

5%[0\»%’!—\ b/ﬁﬁ«of([o/ﬁ;m—, WW\ c/—7£/— =

Mé/mbw/ﬁmmwmjpw

e Clat o b be C/e—ﬂ/»-«;r-ﬁ/f"u///wfe'/o{ e M/pa}r—a-«w

/(/Wum o ﬁsw/éwuﬁ}a s

/OM/% /l)/(ﬁ/zi/&-? M@«kww quM

i o w\«w,c/ff//cu{ Mf’v’f A presp 4?/5
Spss MM@
V., V. .__LZ,

/MW Do (el Comned

Wﬁ//‘é’

€L — G p VPLQ,I e e

%4/&1‘\_,,%“ \,ré_—»ag




Emma i(ing

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 24 April 2018 08:59

To: Emma King

Cc Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland football club application

From: DAVID LAYMAN [mailto:davidlayman@btinternet.com]
Sent: 24 April 2018 08:54

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Fw: Holland football club application

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

~~~~~ Forwarded message -----

From: "DAVID LAYMAN" <davidlayman@btinternet.com>

To: "licensingsection@tendring.qgov.uk" <licensingsection@tendring.qov.uk>
Cc:

Sent: Mon, 23 Apr 2018 at 21:32

Subject: Holland footbali club application

Dear Sir/Madam

I wish to add my name to the list of objections for the alcohol and music licence.

I have nothing against the football side of this, although we already have to tolerate the very loud/foul
language that seems to accompany most games.

However we certainly wouldn't want any increase in the current licence arrangements at all. It is very
clearly a residential area. We have two young children living here who obviously have school to attend
Monday to Friday.

We like others chose this area as a peaceful well kept area.

Another likely aspect will be an increase in the current poor parking on verges/blocking residents access .
Also the increase in discarding of rubbish which is currently disgusting and myself and many other residents
have no option other than to pick up the various items of rubbish.

The inevitable noise caused by car doors slamming and accompanying loud voices 7 nights would make
living here intolerable, especially when | am on an early shift, up at 4.15.

Yours Sincerely
David Layman

19 Lyndhurst Road
Holland on Sea
CO15 5HT

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Page,196



Emma King —

From: Michael Coaok on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 23 Aprit 2018 08:53

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland football club

From: Angela Lee [maijlto;angiestrumpet@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 21 April 2018 16:48

To: Licensing Section
Subject: Holland football club

We have received an alert through our door, regarding the alcohol & music license for Holland Football club. Whilst
we do not object to this application in that regard, what has really alarmed us & our neighbours, Are the hours that
the club intend to stay open if the application is passed. This is slap bang in the middle of a residential area, that
could have a detrimental effect on ali the surrounding residents. We strongly object to this & would also like to
know if the rumours of a 500 seater stand is also in the pipeline. We recently moved to the new deveiopment in
Gainsford Gardens & this is behind our property & other new builds. We can't seem to find anything on the licenses
section on your website. Could you please address any of our concerns & confirm if the information we have
received is true.

Regards

Mr & Mrs Lee

Page 197



2 7 APK 2018

M a«/"f /; {&e—- |
. B | 93 Q@mw f?‘t/@«ﬂ.}‘.&_ x
PUTIRECN S H&ééwi o - ﬁéw o
R Esgmc C,_é’) f@ /{?;fa

Q@@M

/Qﬁ, 1@7?1?%2 ﬁMﬁ’ﬂ fﬁf” }\;gmcz ﬁ; |

;;)J;xWiCH ,Oaf%-:{? H:Dw%!) ﬁev gé“q_
(Qﬁ "CLD/SDH/?

/M/:L p&wﬂq}q ﬁ [;71‘ ec];, ,«f 5; . )é /ﬁ, Cué‘@ f}»’ﬁ |

il
Aww W .m ,gm Wi w,.é/, WQL
;(;?Q,a? M%{ M @L /QL r‘:}rm@fsﬁ rm&{
ertruplin Aol sk odgld,
o oy ewould ot wonk

o odli




02 MAY 2018

Oppoesition to the Application for Late Night Music and Alechol Licence at
Holland Football Club.

|, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s pending application
for an entertainment license, including late-night music and the sale of alcohal on
and off the premises. The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children's football. Now, however, the plan is to establish what is
essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol from 11am to 2am, and playing live
music. The clubhouse is in a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes.
The noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will undoubtedly travel and
cause disturbance in the surrounding neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was
similarly disruptive. | do not believe that the request to the council has given
consideration to the local residents, and | oppose the Holland Football Club's
application for an entertainment license,

NameBKﬁaM/}}EEPﬁTﬁ{ CﬁLfE

Signed@.—@i .............. @e@ .................... Date:... 1“5*@{ Y

Address:..ﬁ; ..... C‘&L‘“LFNQHLQL?»&RQ&{QS ............. CotSSBEH

Page 199



Emma King

B A AU L
From: Planning Services
Sent: 03 May 2018 19:45
To: Licensing Section
Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 7:44 PM on 03 May 2018 from Mrs Michaela Leonard.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
CO15 5HP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook

Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Michaela Leonard
Email: michaelaleonard@hotmail.co.uk

29 Lyndhurst Road, Holland On Sea, Clacton On Sea,
Essex CO15 S5HT

Address:

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public

Type:

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Noise Disturbance

comment: - Opening Hours

Comments: 7:44 PM on 03 May 2018 Concerned about late night

noise in a very quiet residential area.

Page,200



Emma King T EEE——C—E————

From: Michael Cock on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 23 April 2018 08:52

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Football Club

From: Jan Maskell [mailio;maskeil329@btinternet.com]
Sent: 22 April 2018 11:57

To: Licensing Section
Subject: Holland Footbail Club

Dear Sirs

| understand that the above Club have applied for alcohol and music licences and | am given to understand that the
opening hours will be as follows:

Monday to Thursday 10.00 to 12 midnight
Friday and Saturday 11.00 am to 2.00 am
Sunday 10.00 am to 1.00 am

Whilst | have no objection to licences being granted | do object to the late closing which | feel is unreasonable.

Many residents that live nearby {including myself} feel that we will endure noise and increased traffic in the area
which is currently a quiet peaceful area. There are countless people who treasure this,

Yours faithfully
Mrs J. Maskell
55 Gainsford Gardens

Sent from my iPad

Page 201



Fourth Avenue 30 APR 2
CLACTON ON SEA ‘
Essex CO15 5BL 27 APRIL 2018

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Holland Football Club

We would like it to be placed on record that we are registering our objections to the proposed plan
10 build a new stadium. We are of the understanding that this new stadium will sell alcohol and be
open Monday to Friday 10am to 12 midnight; Saturdays 11am to 2 am; Sundays 10 am to 1 am.

Our objections are:

1. The License will allow the Club to sell alcohol every day all day long. It will be used for
weddings and other social events,

15

The volume of traffic will dramatically increase and extend into the evenings and early
mornings.

3. It will have an adverse effect on the value of our homes.

4, It is not right to have a nightclub type of building in the middle of a residential area.

f.)l

The noise of cars leaving this establishment in the evening and early hours of the morning
will be detrimental o our sleep patterns.

Our neighbours are definitely not happy about this application. We see this as a flagrant disregard
of our right to live in a peaceful environmeni. We did not choose to live near a venue selling
alcohol which would be open all day and into early morning

As residents of Fourth Avenue the planned application site is within very close proximity to our
bomes and we do not support this at all.

Our main objections are as stated above

Please register our objections and concerns to this planning application,

Yours faithfully

\X‘L@ IS N Q{\(cm@

M A McClelland

Page 202



.............. . 31 AP%}) Zg}“‘g e e e
29 / Lfzor¥ (A MAL2018 M e . MollErS

B, RInE TP PN

e CL@eTER TER-5CG0E
. e e (Z35&  CPIST B5RE
PEa? _‘Ss_r;./w_@v AW
B PLarpnuite FPPLICATION. FRLICEHSIRE  HoulS

AT Holtldno Foel®atL Culs,

AGi T WA TE /i CONMRESTION WiTH THE
LABOUS TLamnide @PPucaToe .
T v W RUFICT> TO  SEC. THE APRLUGATION
REQUESTING THAT AL HOL R SGRVER

UP T0 WIUDIANRERT  IMLD WECSIE Ao up. 2

200 AcM AT WECKENRTS

THE 2 FARIC HAS 1MSRREASED. ARD Do
it THE. uslume O0F Tra FFrc. WITH.
P0G N0IaTS AR SLAMMING ofF
LeeR %

THE Sosifhr FUpelloN S oF TheE

Lelufl® wibe LSS0 G EASE




_.___?_QQVE{L"P/ Wil BE PEVALUE™.

THERLE  wiee & Mo e (LTTER,
_THETLE (S acol 6fF LTTEN AT
MATSHE S 1I0W. 4D WITH H0 REC6ANTD
T8 ThHE cocat AESinERis TEEL (RS . .
_AS A el T.LweEeb HeEET oo
L E0e B8 Sun, AR WG weRS pel
L ALULOWER. ouT. ok WEGTEM (OFY S
B auSE oC. THEIRSGEFIC «
A LARGE VartT o F ThiE o7~ Sracd

RN V" U




Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

[, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club's
pending application for an enteriainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed fate-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club's application for an
entertainment license.

Name: - . . N
AR, ORI

..................
..........................................

..............................

Page 205



Tendring District Council
Licensing Section

88/90 Pier Avenue
Clacton on Sea

CO151TN 215 April 2018
Dear Sirs

With regard to the Holland on Sea Football Clubs application for a late license allowing
opening between 10 am and 12 pm on Monday o Thursday, 2.00am on Fridays and
Saturdays and 1.00am on Sundays, we support the local Football Club however, we
do not support this application in the interests of the local residents by potentially
turning the club into a nightclub.

We have no objection for football related get-togethers for occasional functions lasting
untif 11.00/7 12.00 pm on a Friday or Saturday, but, 2am and 1.00 am on a Sunday is
completely unacceptable.

We do not consider late night traffic movements to be a probiem in our situation.
What we do see as a problem due to regular prevailing winds across the Eastcliff, is
the noise from live bands etc. This could be a major disturbance with loud music into
the early hours of the morning, especially in the summertime when the club is likely
to have patio doors and windows open.

There are many older residents of Melrose Gardens and Collindale Gardens who
would find the situation very difficult. There is also a fear about revellers who are over
the drink drive limit choosing to make their way home via Sea Lane.

We are pleased with the clubs continued success, however, not to the detriment of the
local community.

Yours faithfully

-

William Morse~
3 ¢ Melrose Gardens

Page 206



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 25 Aprit 2018 14:.07

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Football Club alcohol and music licence

From: Pat Newland [mailto:patnewland01@gmail.com]

Sent: 25 April 2018 12:11

To: Licensing Section

Ce: clir.jbroderick@tendringdistricyciuncil.gov.uk; clir.winfield@tendringdc.gov.uk; Clir. Kanagasundaram King
Subject: Holland Football Club alcohol and music licence

Dear Sirs,

I am writing to strongly object to the issuance of an alcohol and music Hicence to Holland Foothall Club. 1 moved to
this area to retire in a peaceful environment, which | was told was for the over 55's and no mention was made of a
licence being issued to the club for drink and music until the early hours of the morning at weekends and until
midnight weekdays. Not only will there be music but also the hours that drink will be able to be consumed and
served will surely encourage drunken rowdiness. Why do they need to be opened until 12 midnight weekdays, 2 am
Friday and Saturday and 1 am Sunday's? it cannot be right for what amounts to a nightclub to be opened in the
middle of a residential area where the majority of residents are retired and if not retired have to get up for work,
surely we are entitled to a good night 's sieep, not kept awake until the early hours of the morning with music,
drunken rowdiness and cars starting up and leaving. 1also feel that the volume of traffic will increase considerably
and the value of my home will be reduced as nobody would want this on their doorstep.

PLEASE DO NOT issue this licence.
Yours faithfully

Mrs. PA Newland

45 Gainsford Gardens

Clacton
€015 5B)

Sent from my iPad

Page 207



2§ APL B
Tendring District Council
Licensing Section
88/90 Pier Avenue
Clacton on Sea
CO15 1TN 215t April 2018

Dear Sirs

With regard to the Holland on Sea Footbail Clubs application for a [afe license aliowing
opening between 10 am and 12 pm on Monday to Thursday, 2.00am on Fridays and
Saturdays and 1.00am on Sundays, we support the local Football Club however, we
do not support this application in the interests of the local residents by potentially
turning the club into a nightciub.

We have no objection for football related get-togethers for occasional functions lasting
until 11.00/12.00 pm on a Friday or Saturday, but, 2am and 1.00 am on a Sunday is
completely unacceptable.

We do not consider late night traffic movements to be a problem in our situation.
What we do see as a problem due to regular prevailing winds across the Eastcliff, is
the noise from live bands etc. This could be a major disturbance with loud music into
the early hours of the morning, especially in the summertime when the club is likely
to have patio doors and windows open.

There are many older residents of Melrose Gardens and Collindale Gardens who
would find the situation very difficult. There is also a fear about revellers who are over
the drink drive limit choosing to make their way home via Sea Lane.

We are pleased with the clubs continued success, however, not to the detriment of the
local community.

Yours faithfully

Robert Newman avid Rose

9 Melrose Gardens 7 Melrose Gardens
07860 641148, 07767 350588

Page 208



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 23 April 2018 08:53

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland football club licenses

From: Mark O'Dell [mailto:modell 101@yahoo.com]
Sent: 21 April 2018 16:48

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland football club licenses

Dear Sir/Madam

It has been brought to our attention as residents of Colindale Gardens that an application had been submitted
for alcohol & music licenses to be approved at the Holland football club.

As residents of a quite, peaceful community which we moved to recently to raise our young son specifically
for these reasons, we are appalied that such licenses would be approved considering the football club is
surrounded by residential properties

I'm sure you are aware no resident local {o this club wants noise till late in the evening, as well as the
unwelcome attention, loud noise & crime that serving alcohol would surely bring.

The areas of Holland & East Clacton-on-Sea would not benefit from such licenses being approved.
It is unfair to expect residents who live so closely to the club who currently live in well kept, quite

communities to have lives turned upside down all for the needs of a football club.

Please do not allow these licenses to be approved. This would ruin a community that the residents are proud
of & could even affect the property price value. We do not want our community ruined by this club house

Regards

R O’Dell

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Page 209



i Collindale Gardens
CLACTON ON SEA
Essex CO15 5BH
Mob. 07521095655
22" April 2018

Tendring District Council
Licensing Section

88/90 Pier Avenue
CLACTON ON SEA
COI15 ITH

Dear Sirs

We understand that Holland Football Club have made application for alcohol and
music licences for their new Club house. The proposed opening and closing hours are
totally unacceptable and has caused my husband and me so much stress as no doubt it
has to many other neighbours in this area.

Qur reasons for this application to be declined wholeheartedly are as follows:-

1. The Club would be allowed to sell alcohol every day at the proposed times and
as the Club is primarily for the benefit of keen football youngsters, this will only

encourage them to drink alcohol before the statutory age.

2. The noise at night from the music, singing and inappropriate bad language is
not acceptable especially when windows and doors are open.

3. The volume of traffic and noise of banging car doors late at night/early
morning.

As this is mainly a retirement area, we certainly would not wish to have a “night club”
in this location - there are plenty of places in Clacton itself.

Whilst we wish the Club every success in the use of the new facilities in the Club
house, serious consideration must be given to the welfare and peaceful environment
we have had the pleasure of enjoying for many years.

Yours faithfully

[0 B0 toudo
AW i fﬁ/

James and Wendy O"Hanlon

Page 210



Emma Kinﬂ

From: garyandyvonne <garyandyvonne@btinternet.com>
Sent: 01 May 2018 14:15

To: Emma King

Subject: Re: Premises Grant - Holland FC Hearing Notification

Dear Emma

Thank you for your email regarding the ammendments to the licencing hours of the Holland football club
which is more reasonable and | greatly appreciate our objections being taken on board. However 1 still have
certain reservations regarding the overall Impact it could have on a quiet residential are which has been
unspoilt for 40 years and would prefer it to remain so.

Yours sincerely
Yvonne Page (Mrs )

Sent from Samsung tablet

~~~~~~~~ Original message ---=-=--

From: Emma King <cking@tendringde. gov.uk>

Date:30/04/2018 15:40 (GMT+00:00)

To: "'garyandyvonne@btinternet.com™ <garvandyvonne@btinternet.com>
Subject: Premises Grant - Holland FC Hearing Notification

Emma King
Licensing Officer

Licensing Team I Customer & Commaercial Services I Tendring District Councll
= 01255 686565 & 01255 686343 4 eking@iendrinade.gov.uk

s Licensing Website B Licensing Public Register

Y Licensing Section, Tendring District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 ITN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15
1TN

Open Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays 1pm till 4pm.

Palge 211



Page 1 of 1

30 APR 2018
From: garyandyvonne@btinternet.com
Sent date: 26/04/2018 - 22:00
To: licensingsection@tendring.gov.uk
Subject: Drink and music for Holland Football Club
Dear Sirs

I would like to register a very strong objection to a music and alcohol

being granted teo the Holland Football Club house. AsfarasIseeit, itis far from
appropriate to have this in the middle of a quiet, residential area - which is
largely inhabited by people of retirement age. Not only can the selling of alcohol
at all hours lead to the risk of drunk and disorderly behaviour, but the playing of
music (especially if it is played loudly) can create an added disturbance - both
night and day.

Ancther factor to consider is the traffic which will greatly increase - and continue
on into the evening - not to mention the noise of car doors slamming and loud

conversation.

1 should finally stress that this area has always been quiet and pleasant to live in
for the 40 years that I have fived here. Most of us too have nice gardens that
they will want to enjoy especially now Summer is approaching. The last thing 1
want to face is being forced to stay indoors because of noise.

The place for a licenced club house is in the town centre. If one is to be forced
upon us it will not only dramatically change the tone of the area, but will have a
serious affect on the value of our properties. Please, I urge you, do not grant this
licence and let our way life stay as it always has been.

Yours Sincerely

Yvonne Page (Mrs}

Page 212

https://btmail.bt.com/cp/applink/mail/LoadMessagePrint?cKey=1 524904968698-112... 28/04/2018



J.B.Pedder

3 Dulwich Road

Holland on sea

Essex

CO15 5HR 16 April 2018
01255 813178. Ematil : dommarv@btinternet.com

Tendring District Council
licensing Authority
88-90 Her Avenue
Clacton CO15 1TN

Dear Authority Members,
Re : The Club House, Playing Fields , Dulwich Road, Holland-on-sea

We strongly object to the proposed licensing hours for the Club House.

When the new club House was first muted we were assured at meetings ,to get us onside ,that it’s
sole intention was to get youngsters involved with sport.

Since when has drinking become a sport?The proposed licensed hours far exceed those opening
hours which other local hostelries have such as theRoaring Donkey, The Tavern, Kingscliff
Hotel.They all finish at midnight at weekends not 1 and 2am. It is obvious the club house is
intended to be used as just a drinking club for adults( well we hope just aduits} ,what a poor
example to set the youngsters.

Our bedroom faces the road and my wife is in and out of hospital and certainly doesn’t need road
noise at 2am she needs rest. Who in their right senses would even contemplate an early
morning(as its past late night) club in a residential area especially in an area mainly occupied by
retired persons who have come here for peace and quiet.

Discussing this with others many have said we can’t be bothered to object as “nobody listens to
us”. This is the authorities opportunity to prove they do listen to local ratepayers and do not bend
to commercial opportunists. If a license is inevitable then 11pm at weekends and 10.30pm during
the week would be the best compromise but even this concerns us because of our experiences
aiready during the summer .

L

\;Q&F‘é‘?ihcereiy,
i : ; A i "

wﬁ.D.Pedder

Page 213



Az samens
Vel o oo S04

9 yAPR20® @;\\%\{B\u‘:

LN CERO ST RRNE o DR Qoo

CENNTTeL oD SRl TERes

et e,
J—

RN A A 7ANY

B T\ W, W) N
ST @\ Do weon Vs
L eND et Rl e L e A
0 e oD te Sees W wnt
| Q\%»\%%\\V\% NN Ay SNV
Mg, S el v D
[VA RO R NN

Ne &w\\ﬁﬁ&? W PR K.\\‘l U E;}}S

o




OOSTSe e\ MBS s o
NSNS O s NN Se

e AR Cede  WOWNNG s

NN BN s S

N Waelde o\ e W

) ek s weMa NMes

63\5 %\&m

e Rkl

BESERS NG

. \“’\\\ M A eA\Se S\*&Q\& }

) \\AE%**“\‘*% / %“X Q\\\\\&“‘{;{
PN @ngw“‘;’ Nl o

S

AN WAl S @xm\mﬂ\w&\m -

e ,m&*\i\,{ . %\Qv o

e NXGelier SIS Kﬂi\&,\\—\ﬁ““




1% St WD

\\\\\t‘“‘\*&‘f‘g\{iw\::. el <iei

03 MAY 2018

\%\\’ s'\\“’j\‘*}\“"z\k {E‘)\t’\ =

o .
‘b {:), Lo N ::::‘) 5 b ﬁ‘“\g@jw"&ﬁ\

G\%@\w&&@{_{ - st
\%\c}@ 9\\‘&\% aghha

=, ¢

C’;&?}\ e e e G R *-..;\,w - i“;& &TQW\\V_\
N RO NN S

w:\\ oK AT

AT B SV EE VIS

a\i_ \}\Q‘J\_sg\ 5’;}\&&.\\% ‘%A\QQ?
@&g@%wm

o N ﬁ\l \g_\«k\\v Gi oo \%\&\‘; e
e \%w\&%\d&\@m@ cR AT 3 ﬁ CJ‘&QM
Qﬁ\f“\-‘;ﬁb\” \E&m &&;\i} %‘ﬁw e @ NN \\u\@\\@x
E%;:’{, M TG LM\%*‘:) S N “CESQ\}Q \\«&\\% o \_;‘s\m:} SN
=T %\“ TSN \&sm\«;c\ N~ Q\\& T
RS et TN NN

% ﬁ%}bﬁg\c\@k e \\\\\ xf\c;\~ \gusg_‘ @k%ﬁm&@ﬁﬂ}

\Q‘é’“m}% N Cﬁﬁ\f%\” g;;l%’\%\mm; e QQ’Q“%&L

%QW%\\

Tam WA

Cf}:\ww




‘)‘S \5'{,,\%.,_,_\,.,-3 =g %@;{j\m; \‘“\“;\W-—w Q:}‘ti«\ﬂeﬁ‘\i x.&

<& \> Q_}:&:"‘x ‘\ ~ \"3“% &Q:,J %-_@ s R C}.M“‘:...««m‘ Qﬁ;\k\:\}\_“
s t\"m\\ %‘&m N VN~ W

) \Q\\ S wax:\ AN

o w:a.?;_c:.: c;;.,\ Y, -\
02N Ks‘@éx\,“{\@q@\ s &i‘:«\é
R e

\‘\Eéw\\‘{“h‘xéw @\\\:‘ R, w"\?i‘&\@;\;ﬁ\‘
N X\&\—Q ALV
N NUC\VEAEE XU Ve
- ?\cm;m\v &f\éw\&%& oA e o\

ﬂé\b C AN SN QD Cwa::\\s»‘m\\«a&j SAUTRN
Qe B RSV SIS
NN e\t e wXe\
MU oo\ Nos \le
We Moo © L MU= SN N
e Wa Seore” - ‘
N O Cenr IR VD RNORK

gg X{\ N %\@E - ?.\iQ%\\% AN

Cov N R e DO E

%@f % WS L \-'QHC‘/\\: % e

f‘;\,wg\““ T o e M- s
G & RS ~
- A %&f’ i 8 '
e N R B Sowlong LA

Ny b Qiﬁ\("'&\%«:u;

R Lome N\ ™

. 5 I
RTINS

e WS Ssah

g ’\:\': N ETAN

5




\”\Q QJM\\H TN @X\»\;} L W
AL\ s W R \RE O
et e, Y st 2 N
S\© NN R No N -
SR, vost A=Y W\’k@\:\}\.\ \ A

oo s N e, W\ ) Seve AS
wee Nawe N NERRL
TR\ SV e

A2\ NS

"\\Y‘ NEELSN

(VLS

\‘:‘f\&w ’\f\?ﬁ"@@\ RS

SRS
u\&g‘w@:}& e eS| G\
VSN "%\\3@5;\? AN %}\5
= AN\ Yo ANSVIRE Tokvee -
G S\m\ w\e &‘i\*‘g\l‘&%&\a@ %c,, T o
9 M‘K\i\i\l\ NS e o She =SS %l T‘@c&m
\Q‘W PO Cﬁ)\-«-\\\:;\\,@,gi}% N\ \&‘%\kﬁ&\
\oe \© ENA\ESEEENEA W e

\3%_ DA ":»\\\\\km — Q,,iw\:;ﬁgz = NS \BQ.,.\.;\%MCE
‘%q\@\x‘i\\»\ﬂw |
\ O‘? Mw\@:} SN CZ&S\QW W Q;;;%\Q \‘\ﬁ\%
i::% \:, ﬁ@;@ N \'\,‘:‘3.;;\”@}\ %\ et Wl
RN LY %\? m\\;:)ﬁ}um?\'i& \Qg\\m\j\th Q\q\‘%m




T FU T C\ VI = e VM
N S hekte RS < L e \\\%
R R A e

\gbw\ ‘*“%‘“‘\\_;a‘t;\

Q\J&k@\;\&x SRR ﬁ_ WA, &\;\\\
&\W Nl Uil AT AN
AN e % TN Velss o
NGNS N KRN e e oD e
T
S NN Ao T WM et

NN ”K‘m N ‘:&\“@?\\ SR E




T W m%\\m i\i}‘«m\ﬁ\&;\y\&

A ——

— TR e AT

BTN
\\ﬁa TS NS V© O U SALR

QR Dos s DRSS \i\%@‘?wﬁ

N Y %&&\mﬁa\ %ﬂ\mc@m\f\t.%
LTI e
TIOMRNINL NSRS
s S B \ T\ @MWK el \ AAONE
EENSNEEE Oy SO e A+
%\wx}a&ﬁs‘ﬂmﬁ VR N M
Qs GRS & TS IR NIVANN T

N S S ~o SR UL BN
R AT TR TSR AUAE

S N e T A c:_\f.\\ SRSV A S

RIS
NGERANSIUR Q-w\ T O, YRR

VIR v WRS xﬁ«ﬁa_@ el




fEE PN SRR
R S

NS ey e el

TEY Lt

TR Tz, s QN AV
%\Xm < %*@g% B LR e L
Aests  ATTUR O LT 288\st

B A e e A

NN T W\l okt on Nss N\
Nt ws T S @A ?*@i\‘&w N
\ &;\,\\b\\f\}\: e T e Ko\
R N R

wm%%m




Emma King
AR A SO R SN

From: Susan Ralston <susan.ralston@sky.com>
Sent: 01 May 2018 1448

To: Licensing Section

Subject: holland on sea football club

I would like to object to this application. it is a residential area. There are many people who will be disturbed late at
night if this application is successful. Its nice to have something for the local children,that is what it should remain
nat a licensed drinking and music den.

susan ralston
39 gainsford gardens

Page 222



Telephone: 85 Salisbury Road,
(Clacton (01255) 0imay 208 FHolland-on-Sea,
812086 Casex COI5 5248




o Olesia, K Ll Iy Won eduly >

Lo
SO Ly

MlolGhe 1 @

-
AN S T <
A S A S Ve

l\ k\,; ok

\/‘s R N S .

|
\'"TD\ e - 2

PN

—

Page 224

ela .



Emma King

From: Susan Ralston <susan.ralston@sky.com>
Sent: 01 May 2018 14:40

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Re: Holland football club application

>0n 23 Apr 2018, at 18:22, Susan Ralston <susan.ralston@sky.com> wrote:
>

>

> | wish to object to the alcohol and music licence application submitted by Holland on sea football club. Thisis a
residential area and is not suitable for all day drinking and live bands until 2am. They must have no regard for there
neighbours to put in the application in the first place. Being given a brand new club house is not enough they want
to be greedy. I's a football club not a night club. In a residential area.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

Page 225



Emma King

From: paul reeves <paulderekreeves@hotmail.co.ul>
Sent: 03 May 2018 12:46

To: Licensing Section

Subject: I wish to lodge an objection!

For the attention of tendering licensing team

My name is Mr P Reeves, | reside at 25 Gainsford ave. | would like to register an objection to the
team! Something has been brought to my attention by another concerned resident namely Ann & Albert
Buckle. I understand Holland football ciub have applied to extend there current licence from 12.00 to
1.00am for Friday and Saturday nights, other extensions are also sort | understand. | have grave concerns
and misgivings if this were to be granted....... Especially during the summer months when the doors and
windows of the club house will be flung open by noisy revellers! | live approximately in line across the
field to the club house in question. | have a personal interest that this extension should not be granted, let
me please explain why.....

We have had to endure two years of noise, mess, rat infestations, and other associated disturbances due
to the construction of the new bungalow estate immediately behind our property. During this period my
daughter has been receiving treatment for breast cancer {she lives with us) and has been very poorly! Just
when the end appears to be in sight with regard the building work we are now faced with another
potential source of noise and disturbance in what is a quite residential area! Will the council listen to
disgruntled residents for a change and fully take on board our concerns with regard this matter.... We pay
our council tax the same as the people who have use of a brand new football clubhouse facility and our
voice should be heard too!

in regard this matter | have enlisted the help of Clir Honeywood (St Pauls Ward) in raising our concerns at
a higher level, | await her immanent reply!

Regards Mr & Mrs Reeves.

Page 226



03 MAY LU
Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

|, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and !
oppose the Holland Footbalt Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

......

Q‘? Li&f‘?pvi Hes.. Date:

........... Y f
Address:.. £ &k &’“'@‘}& q\“j ““\"E&%I”’ e ogeq
R S0 T Sea 7

Page 227



Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

|, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration fo the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

Name: H = //‘905 F ég\ﬂjf

....................................................................................

------------------------------------------

..............................

Page 228

08 MaY 20



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 27 April 2018 13:06

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townsheand

Subject: FW: Holland football ciub licensing objection

From: Matt Robinson [mailto:jaws508@icloud.com]
Sent: 27 April 2018 11:26

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland football club licensing objection

Hello

I would like to notify you of my strong objection to the proposed alcohol and music license being applied for by
Holland football club.

| have only recently moved into the area and already the inconsiderate parking of people using the park has
impacted on my enjoyment of what | thought was going to be a peacefu!l and quiet place to live.

If this application were granted | feel it would have a massive impact on the surrounding area and be disastrous for
the people living nearby. | did not expect to have, basically, a nightclub running in a field behind me. I'm actually
appalled it’s even being considered especially as there is a nursing home bordering the park and many bungalows
which historically have older residents. | will be cantacting my solicitor and asking her why this wasn’t picked up in
the searches as it would have definitely been a factor to consider when buying the house that’s how strongly | feel
about this proposal.

| hope this objection is noted and not just treated as the moaning of a middle aged little Englander.

Sent respectfully for your kind consideration

Thanks

Matt Robinson

5 Third Avenue
Clacton on sea

Sent from my iPad

Page 229



02 MAY 2018

Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music iy
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club. MR g
|, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s

pending application for an entertainment license, including late-

night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.

The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing

rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to

establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol

from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in

a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The

noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will

undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding

neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly

disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to

the council has given consideration fo the local residents, and |

oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an

entertainment license.

Page 230



01 MAY 2018
Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music

and Alcohol L.icence at Holland Footbhall Club.

[, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Footbali Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request {o
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

Name: :
.............. A ”Y\hfd/é%m@xo B e,

..........................................

Address:.. ]...C.ORELNDALE.  GARDENS. ..
HRhraNDoman S8 ChbcTon ESTEX

col5 5B8H

Page 231



37 Gainsford Gardens
Clacton on sea
CO15 58j

Ms Emma King
Licensing Officer
88-90 Pier Avenue
Clacton-on-Sea
Col5 1TN

Without prejudice
2 April 2018

Dear Ms King
License objection

My husband and | write to strongly object to the very stressful knowledge that
the Holland Football Club have applied for an alcohol license every day until
very late on every night!

We moved to this idyllic new development for peace and quiet. We are too
old to deal with stress, anger, disbelief that such an application has been put
forward!

After living in our previous home for 45 years, only a mile away, we feel very
strongly indeed about the plans even being put forward! We knew that the
former football clubhouse building, which was part of an agreement when
initial Gainsford Gardens plans were being put through, was agreed to be
rebuilt by Scott Residential and this was known some two/ three years ago - to
demolish the derelict clubhouse and rebuild it to be something which will be a
great asset to the footballers and their families, but why the HFC wants
licensing hours longer than pubs, the local rugby club, the Clacton Golf Club etc
etc | cannot, like everyone on this development, get our heads around.

This development of 65 brand new bungalows changes the whole dynamics of
the neighbourhood.

The area has changed beyond belief and the former old club house didn’t have
65 new bungalows, housing approximately 120 residents, who would be

Page 232



affected by such a license, plus dozens of other residents who live around and
near the football club.

To have a successful football club for youngsters is such an asset- keeping
more youngsters off the streets, keeping them fit and family oriented is
important for the future and | applaud everyone who gives their time to keep
such an amazing commitment... but, come on...

A lovely new building like this will attract regular bookings for dozens of
different types of reasons and this is just not on!!

Late licensing hours will encourage anti social behaviour from all age groups.
More crime is committed under the influence of alcohol. Increase of bad
language in and around the grounds, yes and family arguments and fights will
break out near our pride and joy — Gainsford Gardens. Plus music inside and
outside!!

The fact that there were no complaints over the past few years has no bearing
on this present application. This application has to be considered as a
completely new Social Club opening up and putting forward a planning
application for an alcohol license in a residential area.

Should a booking be obtained to hold a function at the club, then | feel that a
license should be applied for separately and judged on its own merit.

Being a local person for 79 years, | understand that Mr Sorrell was refused
planning permission for a plot that has been blocked off by the builders, from
the road backing on to Gainsford Gardens. | really hope that this fact together
with this latest application has not been siiently planned all the time!??
Forgive me if I'm wrong!

Having said all this, we naturally strongly object to the licensing hours
submitted by Holland Football Ciub including the ‘Noise and Nuisance Plan.

Yours sincerely

J. Rouse (Mrs)

Page 233



Emma King

From: d.rowel@sky.com
Sent: 26 April 2018 06:34
To: Licensing Section
Subject: Holland football club
Categories: Karen, Emma

| should like to register my objection to some of the proposed conditions of the alcohol and music
licences applied for by the above football club for their new club house. Opening 10am to midnight
6 days a week, Friday to Saturday 11am to 2am & Sunday 10am to tam will put a blight on this
beautiful & peaceful area & its well documented the problems caused by alcohol abuse in this
country so by granting this license & these conditions could probably introduce these problems
into this area. A strict contro! on the opening hours & the days allowed to be open would be in
everyone's interest. Having just moved here the attraction was the peaceful environment of this
area, please don't spoil it.

Best Fegards,

David Fowe

Page.234



JLLANE

Licensing Teamn Vi S
Tendring District Council Jus \\
88-90 Pier Avenue j
Clacton-on-Sea
CO15 1TN

23 Chelmsford Road
E Holland-on-Sea
CO15 5DN

25" April 2018

Ref-Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Dear SirfMadam

| write on behalf of the Holland-on-Sea Residents’ Association to register the Association’s
objection to the above application submitted by Holland Footbali Club, Dulwich Road, Holland-on-
Sea. ltis my understanding that the club currentlyﬁa&a%qugr licence valid for the hours 11am-12
midnight every day of the week, and is seeking to exiend these hours in both the morning and
evening every day of the week. There does however appear to be some confusion about the
evening hours, as those published on your website do not agree with those on the writien
application | have seen. No matter which are correct the objection remains the same.

The football club is situated right on the edge of a densely populated residential area. The only
access to the club car park is in Dulwich Road. Therefore, all vehicular traffic would necessarily
have to use Dulwich Road and other side roads in the vicinity to gain entry to, and egress from the
car park and club. To subject residents to the potential early morning disturbance this would cause
seven nights a week (slamming car doors, revving engines efc) is unacceptable.

The club is, as the name implies, a football club, and liquor and music should be ancillary. It
should not therefore be treated as a public house/members club. There are several such
establishments within half a mite, so there can be no justification for an additional premise of this
type in the area.

Part of the application is for the playing of live/recorded music on the premises. To allow this to
oceur for the duration of the hours requested would inflict additional disturbance on the nearby
households and would be totally unfair to them. Any such entertainment should be strictly
controlled {o ensure noise levels are kept to a minimum and should terminate no later than 11pm
on weekdays and Sundays, and midnight Friday & Saturday. Itis recognised that during the
course of the year the club will hold special events such as award presentations. Additional hours
of entertainment could be granted for such special events upon application by the club. These
applications shouid not exceed 4-6 per year.

It must be remembered that the Club benefited from its new premises as a result of the present
development of residential properties off Gainsford Avenue and it would seem very inappropriate to
then expect the new owners fo have to accept the above antisocial actions.

The Holland-on-Sea Residents’ Association is very keen to work with the football club to ensure
that it has success both on and off the piich, and continues to provide a valuable facility for positive
diversionary activities for young people, but it must be ensured that this is done respaonsibly. To
allow the application as it stands would, in the Association’s view, cause untold misery to people
living in the vicinity and that is why the Holland on Sea Residents' Association opposes it.

| Secretary

Holland-on-Sea Residents’ Association Page 235



Emma King

From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 01 May 2018 08:35
To: Emma King; Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: Holland FC Licence application - Objection
Emma King
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team | Customer & Commercial Services | Tendring District Council T 01255
686565 7 01255 686343 eking@tendringdc.gov.uk
Licensing Wehsite Licensing Public Register & Licensing Section, Tendring

District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN Open
Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays 1pm till 4pm.
All other times are by appointment only

From: Paul Rundle [mailto:prundie@aol.com]
Sent: 30 April 2018 21:45

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland FC Licence application - Objection

Dear Sir/Madam,

{ am writing to register our strong objections to the Licensing hours application submitted by Holland Football Club,
including the Club’s intended "Noise and Nuisance Plan’ that is connected with this application.

We moved to the area last year having had connections here for many years and the quite nature of this end of
Clacton led us to purchase a new bungalow on the Gainsford Gardens development.

Now, we understand that there was a football Club based nearby and that minimal noise from foothall activities
would be heard however the proposed extensive social/business use of the new Club House was never expected
and appalls us.

We were happy that the purchase of our property contributed in some way to building a new Club House and
improving the football facilities for the local community but would never have thought that someone would attempt
to ruin the peace of the local residential area by even attempting to get these extended licensing hours approved on
a site so close to housing.

The proposed hours are quite frankly comical, these would be more consistent with a Night Club although the
applicant seems to think that people will accept his word for it that it won't be anything like one, sorry but we're
not convinced having read the available information including that from the applicant.

Regardless of what the applicant chooses to call his new venture, the noise heard from our properties and the
disruption to local streets will be immense and run into the early hours most days.

The argument that Holland FC had a licence for 12 years prior is irrelevant in our opinion, we saw the old run down
building {wooden shack) before it's demolition and this was hardly going to attract the numbers the new place
would do, as a result there is no way the applicant can keep referring to ar use the past history towards the licence
of the new place.

in the submitted 'Noise and Nuisance plan’ the aplglicant refers to ‘Outside Music” with outdoor speakers ! Why ?

age 236



Surely if | as a homeowner were to play loud amplified music for hours in my garden I'd be causing a Statutory Noise
Nuisance due to the impact on my neighbours ? How is this any different...

Regardless of sound levels and so called ‘monitoring’ by inexperienced staff this is a blatant disregard for local
residents, outside music isn’t necessary for pubs and clubs let alone a football social club and given the close
proximity to residential areas and the late hours mentioned this needs to be refused point blank.

Noise travels, fact, a ‘ciose boarded fence’ and *120 metres’ to the nearest houses is irrelevant and a very weak
argument, expensive technical solutions such as sound deadening barriers needs to be considered with professional
surveys done prior to even considering this side of the application, 'm afraid ‘my mate will put up a bit of close
board fencing in a few places’ to deaden the sound shows the amateur approach we've witnessed throughout this
whole application.

“The exit road is fully tarmaced to reduce car tyre noise’ ... what about the rest of the huge car park which | believe is
loose stone shingle? Cars will need to travel a distance over shingle to get to this 'exit road’, taxis too will be using
the shingle car park late at night to pick up and create a huge noise nuisance so yet again the reference to a guite
exit road is fairly pointless.

Late at night the applicant refers to ‘Calming and controiled music’ being played for the last 30 minutes, this implies
that the previous evenings entertainment will neither be calm or controlled ??

As we all know this will have little or no affect when alcohol is added to the equation which brings me to mention
the poor member of staff ‘assisting” patrons leaving the building to keep noise levels down, 'm assuming that these
members of staff will have little training on how to handle intoxicated members of the public and zero enforcement
pawers. Certainly not a job I'd relish, telling some 20 stone guy to keep the noise down when he’s half cut, again it's
a ridiculous suggestion,

{ets be honest, Mr Sorrall runs various business ventures in the local area and I'm sure that his priority along with
many non-league club Chairman across the country is to make money out of this, whether that's for the Club or not i
fear that we as local residents will suffer if the proposed Licence and the associated music and noise it will create is
allowed.

A point to bear in mind is that having only moved in last year the impact that this unreasonable application would
have on our property price could be huge, is this fair and the way Tendring District Council welcomes new residents
and Council Tax payers to the area ?

Paul and Maureen Rundle
35 Gainsford Gardens
Clacton On Sea

Essex.

CO15 5B

Pade 237



B, Duvwirev (ch.p._B
RESTHET- Howan) -oxl S84,
2 LAPRI0IE <7 'S STA -

Dewr Dir.
s WU\ A SO ma,:-ghw o
ool A cepesdl of Fla Vieensio
T ’\’!ko:‘\’ P aanr c:.\....\:\w»s_m o \"\-\\emg\
t{.C.- reds de &TPT\(‘S —'f:sr-_
‘ﬁ\s '\—\s‘\ﬁ ‘bu:-\\g\;ne‘ :5 ‘-Tlgr‘f—wq.& e

A o hass
Cona:\g*réf_;ﬁ\wﬁ ﬁ\'\@u\-—\g\ @ f«lm-\ -u-t\r\a.w\ ’!FjLn_

ﬁf-u:uf.O \-.e.).rs o ’@gc-g\,
C}MQ_X o \\m)x-u \lfm Ma.\-(wasga
C . .
hg\ Smga t\@)f 1S @ jf\-.o-.. w%\

Foa o Frrnen ones A ?ag.aaw&

Satlnm \vsm-—-f‘ﬁv \law«. ’\fc \a(m w;fj‘l‘\ e
: SuhocBay A2 Nom




Page 239



T he ereden denffoe a,ﬁ_,,g-& o ﬁzo_vq—

e LA ot e : ~ s o e "\%w___
c O (La‘ O s ,s(_@_,

red e de M A 8 of Dtk g'>s
!F’\NZ— r-;o:s&. *\"\'\Qia "‘;‘\\ C—r-e-a:‘re. .

Vs LALLM
d

\ Qg—ur

Céx\;p.,.k Qu:‘f"\.é@)ﬁ-?) .




Page 241



Emma King i}

From: Michael Coak on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 16 April 2018 10:49

To: Karen Townshend; Emma King

Subject: FwW: FORMAL OBJECTION - Holland Football Club - Dulwich Road

From: Cilr Colin Sargeant, Member CC [mailto;clir.Colin.Sargeant@essex.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 April 2018 09:39

To: Licensing Section

Subject: FORMAL OBJECTION - Holland Football Club - Dulwich Road

Hello Karen,

Further to our telephone conversation, please couid | submit the following as my Objection.
Many thanks for your help.

Clir. Colin Sargeant

Dear Panel Member,

| understand Holland Football Club has recently submitted a Licencing Application for its new
Clubhouse in Dulwich Road, please see below.

The late night closing times submitted are not conducive to having GOOD NEIGHBOURLY
RELATIONS which any club in Holland on Sea should and must go out of its way to foster and
encourage — particularly one that espouses being a ‘community club’. It should be remembered
that this new community resource which considerable public money has helped create and
establish is indeed a Football Ciub and not a drinking establishment — which there are numerous
within a quarter of a mile.

When looking at bench marks it should be noted that fellow local Football Club, Clacton FC, does
not have homes as close, or as many, to its clubhouse in Rush Green - as Holland FC has in
Dulwich Road and Seafields Road etc.

The Licencing provision should reflect the football season. | think that 11pm on Monday to
Thursdays; 12 midnight on Fridays/Saturdays is more than adequate; and likewise 11pm on
Sundays. (As opposed to the 12, 2am and 1am respectively on the application). Perhaps the
Football Club could be permitted to add an hour maximum to each of these times for a maximum
of one Friday, three Saturdays and one Sunday to support community football festivals etc; having
first notified TDC and the immediate neighbours in advance of these respective dates for each
calendar year.

I would expect all external doors to have been fitted with automatic closures to restrict noise
escaping {(and not to be wedged open at any time); and the windows along the flank wall facing
the nearby houses been remained closed throughout. Likewise, the clubhouse should have a
decibel limiter fitted to its music/entertainment facilities. Has this been checked as being in place?

Environmental Health colieagues will only be too aware of the {ocal area already suffering from
having to contain excessive noise from the caravan sites. Has there been a prohibition placed on
all externally produced entertainment at this site? Signs should be permanently displayed by the
exit doors reminding people departing to respect neighbours’ peace and quiet.

Page 242



Please think very deeply before making your considered decision. Please recognise the special
demographics of the immediate area. It is extremely difficult to return the genie once the cork has
been removed.

Local residents expect, value and are entitled to live in quiet, peaceful residential roads at all
times.

Thank you
County Councillor Colin Sargeant
serving Holland on Sea, East Clacton & Gt. Clacton

This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
confidential or privileged information and should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person
unless express permission is given. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the
email from your system. It is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to
check for software viruses.

Page 243



Emma King

NI BER R
From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 27 April 2018 14:13
To: Emma King
Cc Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: Holland football ciub

From: sellers56@sky.com [mailto:seliers56@sky.com)
Sent: 27 April 2018 13:30

To: Licensing Section

Cc: AbuckleS8@btinternet.com

Subject: Holland football ciub

Hi,

| have just received notification of the application for a drinks licence at Holland football club.

Apart from the fact that they want to build a 500 seater stadium in the middie of a residential area, with the obvious
problems of access
To ask for such extended drinking hours, in such a position, is wholly unreasonable,

Having run the bar at Clacton rugby club for many years, a normal licence perhaps from 11.00am to 11.00pm and
perhaps midnight on Friday and Saturdays, and then permission, perhaps,for a2 handful of extensions through the year
for special functions ( bank holidays etc.}

Any noise or anti social behaviour will affect the terms of the license.

The rugby club have held outside functions, for many years, and these have always finished by 21.30, by agreement
with the council and police.

1 don't disagree with sparts clubs, who have a thriving youth set-up like Holland football club, having a bar to help
finance the training of the youngsters. At least it is keeping them fit and off of the streets.

Regards
AT. Sellman

Virus-free. wwyw avaslicom

Page 244



Emma King

From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 30 April 2018 09:41

To: Emma King; Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland FC licences

Emmaua King

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team | Customar & Commercial Sarvices | Tendring District Councll

w 01255 686565 e (31255 6863243 el eking@endringdc .gov.uk
3 Licensing Website o Licensing Public Register

Licensing Section, Tendring District Council, 88-30 Pler Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 3TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex COL5 1TN
Gpen Reception times are Tussdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays 1pm till 4pm.
All other times are by appointment only

From: Paula Sewel] [mailto:pseweli2511@amail.com]
Sent: 29 April 2018 09:09

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland FC licences

29 April 2018
Dear License Team at TDC

We are writing to object to the alcohol and music licences applied for by Holland F.C on the following
points:

Sound carries a long way and any music together with large amounts of people and their vehicles will be
disruptive to the residents living nearby. The application is unreasonable as the hours applied for are too
long. We live in a residential area and do not want to hear music until the early hours of the moming. The
roads surrounding the Club are not just a retirement area - there are many people who leave for work every
day early in the moming in roads around the Club.

The Club is applying for too many hours. Permission for alcohol to be purchased everyday of the week and
available over 10 hours each day at a football venue is encouraging football and alcohol to be associated
together. This this will lead to alcohol related trouble and anti-social behaviour. Also children attending the
club will grow up with the mindset that football and alcohol go together - it does not!

So by rejecting this licence and limiting the hours that alcohol is available for, Tendring Council can be seen
making a stand and encouraging a healthy lifestyle for everyone especially as the government is pushing for
this.

If the new stadium is used as a music venue then traffic will increase in and out of the football club causing
disruption to residents. In addition, our lovely Easteliff playing fields could be used as a car park on many
occasions. This will affect the state of the grass which means Tendring Council will incur increased
maintenance costs and other football clubs visiting for tournaments would have poor pitches to play on.

We are asking that the Council takes into account our views as residents and reject these licences so that the
Football Club operates as a family football club as it has been doing guietly and within reason for many

years.
Page 245




Yours faithfully
Mr and Mrs Sewell

30 Eastcliff Avenue
COlI55AR

Sent from my 1Pad

Page 246



Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

|, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

7
e R A S
ngned..f...ﬁ....f@aﬂ,w{ ...................... Date: _{D .U
Address:... /. ...... éﬂ?fl!f%(/&/ B L i

e 13 :i..%

......................

Page 247

(1 MAY 2018



77 APR 2018

23 Hazlemere Road
Holland-on-Sea
Essex
CO15 5HX
Tendring District Council
Licensing Section
88-90 Pier Avenue
Clacton-on-Sea
CO15 1TN
April 25th, 2018

I am writing this letter on behalf of my wife and myself to lodge an objection regarding the licensing hours
application by Holland FC.

Originally we both agreed that the Clubhouse would be a great idea for the local football club, but were horrified to
see the opening hours which they have applied for,

The traffic and noise around Dulwich, Haziemere and Lyndhurst at the hours suggested would be totally
unacceptable,

Loud music at unsociable hours, slamming doors, people shouting their goodbyes etc, plus the fact that it is next to
a childrens playground.

Finally, what sort of example are the Club showing to all the young footballers by promoting all day drinking.

Yours sincerely

\ingis
o

Mr & Mrs M Simpson

Page1248



7§ APR 2018

Clorcton- on- Soe
Esse
CO15 3BD
Tl OF 255 S72IFT . 3
. — 4‘?"(( lant 202
License Tean,
ge- ‘?O; ‘Plé)’f%\fe.;
Uoclsa-on- Sea.,
Cors T~

Dew S{r,

J o woriling s confrin ok § object fo

e agbljc&.:&ézg wé Lorward €p 7endring District (ounes/
fre. JTotlomel Foo-tha iy ,

bﬁ{ﬂj objections are . Clul

@) (& 6 wnrecessany fo sell aleshol eveny dovy,

‘ﬁ?ﬂ doy long and it fRe early Avurs of e
Orra }

W e eblius (herecase i fo vo lunn of Eraffic,

© He rodue 2 sur Atmen noifi slecrease,

D & U i~ fhe moiddle of a residentiod nreos

© Hos possrble /éuu; nuSe nde music csnld Ba vaay
o I rﬂs;c;—},»g ﬁ-v y. Ae&zé,y nelghbours, Moy of whow,

tnh T aren, con be gulileslderly
I Aspe you wsilf consider my comments
Mars Focitfully |
Y V. Skitmore /1rs) .




& Abarine Gardens g Ay Zﬂ?g
Gasex

CO155BD
Tot! OF855 - SRS

[eid rug Yisbrick Guncdl, Uy
L.C%Sl v\- gec;&t'b—u.,
&M.U\-C,;( “CE»S;

%" 991 ﬁ*é? 2.,

Mko-on-gaa_.
/"-"

f
Jear Uedow, < o ffg‘Y Jour (efter ~
[;\7@1’%&/&@9» re.
The J\[msﬁug Aek 2003 -ﬂpf;{c’m.ﬁd&. ﬂb.— (% asm/f’xsaqﬂ..
J howe wHEd fhe gpendments Which

Hes applecont hor mode Gudl fuey houw-e
Fora seme woy o a_nswem‘,ﬁ Y Concoms .

I st s linfovin Youn lak G ahotl ot
b& &-ff‘@—ao);c\g oo H@w(c&\? St Miq;fﬁjf/(g?h&a@.
‘\/m Jguﬂ:}ultbp .

4 208 -




2, Salisbury Road,

Holland on Seaq, 7 L APR 2018
Clacton on Seaq,

Essex,

CO15 5L7 23 April 2019

Tendring District Council
Licensing Section

88-90 Pier Avenue
Clacton on Sea

CO15 1TN

Ref: Application Obiection

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Premises Licence, Holland F.C., The Clubhouse, Dulwich Road, Holland on Sea, CO15 5HP
Please be advised of my objection to the above stated Premises Licence. I believe the
granting of the licence as per the application would be a disruption to the local community

in terms of a} traffic noise and congestion, and b) late night disturbances.

Yours faithfully,

Stephen J Smith.

Page 251



_anbn Eedelfl @“%“% Geld ek,
5o cbdd Crend (S Silon Crendla
Q}_ \uﬁ c‘::a(:\ A:ﬁ\\a.







0 & MAY 2018
Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music

and Alcohol L.icence at Holland Footbali Ciub.

{, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving aicohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

..................

Signed:‘.‘./:./.7;‘.:.5.;&../;/.:6\--47.:6,.f:’.’f. .................... Date: 20 /iy [ 15 .

ewsav e any \E{W".‘S};.W:..“
Address:.. '%C’E,L@admrs}' ..... e

"""""""""""""""" AT lc:xnc;i o Seo.

Cols S HT

Page 254



Emma King

From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 01 May 2018 08:35
To: Emma King; Karen Townshend
Subject: FwW: Holland Football club
Emma King
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team | Customer & Commercial Services | Tendring District Council T 01255
686565 7 01255 686343 eking@tendringdc.gov.uk
Licensing Website Licensing Public Register e Licensing Section, Tendring

District Council, 88-30 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN Open
Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays 1pm till 4pm.
All other times are hy appointment only

From: Rhonda Starling [mailto:rhonda.starling@icioud.com]
Sent: 30 April 2018 17:03

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Holland Football club

I wauld like my objections noted to the new proposals for a licence of late night music and sale of alcoho! from the
hours of 11am onwards until late,

The club may have had a similar licence in the past, however, the emphasis on the children’s football events. The
sound travels and the residents will undoubtedly be disturbed.

From

Rhonda Starling

6 Fourth Avenue

Clacton on sea

Essex

Page 255



Emma King
G ARt L

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 24 April 2018 0956

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Holland Footbali Club

From: Carol Stevens [mailto:carolstevens25@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 24 April 2018 09:52

To: Licensing Section

Cc: Carol Stevens

Subject: Holland Football Club

To whom it may concern

fwould like to object to the proposed application applied for by Holland football club
we feel that the times proposed are unsociable especially the weekdays when we have to get up for work.

The increase in traffic and the back access to sea fields Road via an alley way will become littered and i do not wish
drunk people to be outside my property.

This may have an adverse effect on the value of my property a night spot is not suitable for a residential area when
clubs in the town center are read available.

We did not purchase the property with the intention of living next door to a venue for social events.
regards

Carol Stevens

12 Sea fields Road

Clacton on Sea

Essex
CO15 5HJ

Page,256



Emma King
e

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 27 April 2018 15:48

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: HOLLAND FOOTBALL CLUB

From: Thomasina [mailto:;thomasina.stewart@talktalk.net]
Sent: 27 Aprit 2018 15:21

To: Licensing Section

Subject: HOLLAND FOOTBALL CLUB

| have just been informed that the above named Foothall Club have applied to build a 500 seat stadium which will
then be open for up to 15 hours a day,

I live in Norwood Avenue and am appalled that this application could even be considered, this is a residential area
with a large proportion of retirees who love the peace and quiet that we currently enjoy.

We have had the past two years disrupted to an extent by the building of Gainsford Gardens, suffering a variety of
mishaps not to mention the dust and dirt any building project causes.

We have the daily lunacy of cars parked on every available inch of space {o accomodate the SCHOOL RUN, which is
only going to increase as the school has had permission to enlarge. And now an all day bar/night spot, which means
we will incur more traffic, noise, litter and all the other unsavoury aspects of any such establishment. s this really
what a quiet residential area needs? | THINK NOT.

Surely anybody can see that this is a recipe for disaster to the local area.

Clacton council say that they want to improve things for the town and counteract all the negative publicity the town
attracts. Well ruining one of the major benefits of the town, i,e, the quist respectable residential parts would seem to
be a very odd way to go about it.

Thomasina Stewart
14 Norwood Avenue

Page 257



47 Dulwich Road
24 APR 108 Holland on Sea

Fssex
CO15 SNA

Dear Sir / Madam

I am wniting to you with regards to the Licensing Application that has been made by Holland F.C
for the club house in Dulwich Road.

[ would like to register strong objection to this license being granted as requested.

These premises are in a quiet residential area. Mainly with young families or elderly residents. This
would surely put the club house in the same catagory as the pubs and clubs.

There was already a substantial amount of noise and disruption during the day when the original
premises were in use, not to mention the problems with parking and disruption on the roads nearby.

I am a fair distance from the premises and the noise from the original club house could be heard
both inside and outside my property. For this to be allowed to carry on until the early hours of the
morning would have a large impact on myself and my children who are both of school age.

I strongly object and hope my comments are taken into consideraton.

Yours Sincerely

L

ey

w:r:;,ﬂ’f::::::n;.rwr-wﬁ“‘“a—o.,%---
£

Caroline Stockwell

Page 258



BIO7 ¥dV LT

Graham Syrett.
41 Gainsford Avenue,

Clacton-on-Sea,

fg;

Application — Premises License

Address ---- Holland Football Club House
Dulwich Road

Holland-on-Sea

Sy adet o i

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to object to the planning application of the above premises due to
the late night disturbance this will cause.

My back garden looks over the East Cliff Playing Field and we already have
significant litter, tins and botties scattered around and occasionally thrown

into my back garden. | fear this will increase.

viy main concern is the excess noise/music this wiii bring fate at night.

Yours Sincerely,




This page is intentionally left blank



VU am o owednne ke Soyeak e Ve
NEW L CLod  WedsSE. o
Doivhicie . Road
o hade oo lacence ke sell
E%w. % gplr.”a\:g,. )  oameh . A= el
L open. el Voo CSQ;.S% e E\L\% he “\;S&‘* -
’rh{_g s %c}n_nu\ dzs \ﬁr‘mo\ e\l Bodes
Mes we i\l hade fDRoM%ﬁ%._”DQd&%
e TTROGS. W B
‘\Exc; St %Csmc-\ Vo Q@_ca_,\ bc.s}"e.,....
Heade LS;-,\:-; . \r@xm, Q\b choatr  the people ..
TOuna &‘\ca,m‘:., ‘t’%a\ e g‘xﬂ\... aed
Carmy ml::m@_é nade Peoce. % ci;.sxe.\.
_ \»};@m xf\usjt, @u\x._ op \._;__x\‘gr\ e roata o
Wit W v elresdy ead L.C.nKJU\Q—._...

_ \Q&_ NoLSe . \91@_ Hess. . acl e
.50




caod L dmerVes ek Aot

soe L emes
Q\Qﬁfg\r‘\ D{D " U}Q\QX\ ‘L‘Q“Q,\_\ . %{_‘3 C\mme_ e . R .5
We  hade Yred oo Voacde Qacx\ﬂ.. seaashed

L \‘.‘L;}%.;;em..- s T&mﬁ_ ..‘lc:).na_ ...vr\u% meen R .-:

...&,}‘5@,& N o= & SO o VedleX \ég% LS %mdeﬁ,_ Qe
e c,.,\\ I T o i S U:;;\Q\ et Caneh vAaTE

AL el elén. Liarse. - e

%ﬂ“‘ft;’%fa\ T
Voo laode et nad Ve %u\_“% o \ered

Oy  cloots VU Y-\ A UL - WQ?\Q\% %&U\c\
O é“‘”-- R et .X%«msc;:%k Mool

_ C}.xg&\;\iﬂ& (Decf.gbe.—\ \% Leow v e, & nave POV ..
o2 s U \‘g\ CS.;\:@_ . \k'b (i}u’i\ Qat \‘%\‘t \:Iw\

. C‘)C:. . \%\\’\G&?A %\ Loaey o Wonows

Ec;a.:mc_;.&

\% \%’\G_, C_Csu“\’\c..a__\— Qﬁ:;‘ou\'\ \ze (:n_.i \,‘%\2_

Sosny S Gre ‘:.Q\c_)d5 %@mx

\ < mu\a.e_

\‘Q\Q_ ..ﬂﬂ@ﬁ%._ Q«P sl L Catrel c’é‘..;\(‘\ ..\_’-“a.:s ‘:\Q_
..k@% u.e‘t\ o Cogy e SR 3TT e\c;mg_j,n e e

\)\X‘C.-w R

@L& l‘“Cz.LSE,A. ol \\Q\\‘_} Ckec.\'bku&"\

. LZ.S . e &\\ V\G;}.r‘; ..... CSC,LL\ oo .ﬂC?}Q,i S

______ @ Al

’DQMT ..... Lm@\ﬂ"{ ’bg\jﬂ[{_% .. %QL}Q"& s --—\'\J‘Ucr% e
ARound W




S, AdosoesT Qeax

HoLladD ool = ""m '

meu@

U1 MAY T0T8 e
’3’*‘; @PQEL... "}a;% Comss 5 i—’s‘*{:"
| Hedan |

1 : C_\‘ﬁ"ﬁ .. .LLXT-»'L\—\Y;“\ \”i'& \;_\ QL'\ m
31«.& \Q\&\” s u} Qa'«f-}rwxr\cl o \ il \

Qe | \ry: aX\e .\:c,; c:s‘;%emk ‘{Q\.D_ 5

'.mm‘:%m% .t D JOE _cloack:

e biensag o e el Cug
L el \ea el aae sy
imcz\n\@o\ : Q\Q“*\ﬁru’\(; . m\é f"z:-_%nrjg\“. :
sanke Cenn lans os oy s
keeo  Wem s ey
ui\{ai\ We. are Ao B
"-'TEM‘\-» s eeatune 15 e
mmm%_ %.,J_Ag&mg wmegmw_
"'-'-'%@\ul- Ludes ma.,f\cl. \1&&,- uaa,‘ are.

e—if)b? el Qi Qi c c:\’\cz\_ *-'*

mw%;a Qs("\mh\t& .h:: &L\m V%Ll W\




\ ' A «'n m:‘ Vol e \ Eé.e..f\\:

‘I:EEE_C‘Q& (AN1=4 G\m&a ed  Sa omact
nc:; Lo o) mach \eo {2\ - i“: :

wx\“ﬁx s g;)i::.ma} ooy %gd\w Qaten

Sos .\(\;Cl?a

_ \Q{\\‘g : ¢ \D\(\ ’%Q\mx;\d‘l m‘ Y ;l\iaﬁ’;fx\
w,_g.,x}t\’%r\ _ '\ \-. '

I Pty &;\\u\




Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music 01 May 2018
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Foothall Club.

|, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcoho! on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

Name: ‘
........... PR e NRS. L A C. TS

Address:.. ... INDROUEST. . ROaD. .. lisann mor - S50

.............................. Croactod -
ESET

Convy oWt

Page 265



Emma Kins

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 24 April 2018 0850

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

From: Planning Services

Sent: 23 April 2018 17:38

Yo: Licensing Section

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 18/00213/PREMGR

Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.

Comments were submitted at 5:38 PM on 23 Apr 2018 from Mr Lee Torr.

Application Summary

Dulwich Road Holland On Sea Clacton On Sea Essex
CO15 5HP

Proposal: Premises Licence Grant
Case Officer: Mr Michael Cook

Click for further information

Address:

Customer Details

Name: Mr Lee Torr

Email: lee.torr@hotmail.co.uk

Address: 26 Gainsford Avenue, Ciacton On Sea, Essex CO15 5AT

Comments Details

Commenter Member of the Public
Type:
Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application
Reasons for - Noise Disturbance
comment: - Opening Hours
- Parking
- Traffic

Comments: 5:38 PM on 23 Apr 2018 This is a sports club in the
heart of a residential area where approving the
application may cause disturbance to residents from
patrons and vehicles entering / leaving the venue late at
night and early hours of the morning.

This facility shouid be maintained for sporting activities
and not a drinking club where there is already adequate
provision within the area.

Page,266



Emma KinE

T AU R I ERE IR
From: Michael Cook an behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 23 April 2018 08:51
To: Emma King

Subject: Fw:

From: a.waddup@sky.com [mailto:a.waddup@sky.com]
Sent: 22 April 2018 19:07

To: Licensing Section

Subject:

Dear Sirs,

With reference to the proposed licencing hours at Holland Football Club, we would like to raise strong objections.

It seems incredible that Tendring District Council would even consider subjecting local residents to this establishment having
such late licencing hours. To have a nightspot in an area with so many retired couples like ourselves and then to think that these
licensing hiours would be in any way acceptable is beyond comprehension.

We retired to Holland-on-sea for the peace and tranquility it offered. We {eel it would be totally unfair to the local residents to
allow this to go ahead, it would devalue our homes and if such an establishment had already been in place we would certainly not

have moved here.

I hope you will listen to local residents and allow us some peace in our lives free from excess traffic and late night comings and
goings.

Regards Kay and Alan Waddup 6 Lyndhurst Road

Page 267



Emma Kinc_;
T N T S R L A R

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 04 May 2018 13:36

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: planning objection.docx

Attachments: planning objection.docx

From: Jackie West [mailto:jackiewest60@yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 04 May 2018 13:31

To: Licensing Section

Subject: planning objection.docx

Good afternocon

Kindly substitute this letter of objection in connection to the HOlland Football club’s request for an alcohol license .

After speaking to so many neighbours, I realise I was an absolute fool to mention as a footnote, that ‘pub hours’ would be in any
way acceptable!

Two hours after each match to either celebrate or commiserate is surely enough time and considering the driving /alcoho! issue,
this should satisfy the most ardent fans,

If these hours were sanctioned, this residential, beautiful area would be penalised most unfairly.

There were not the 65 bungalows in the Club’s back garden when the previous ‘shack * was in existence. Now they have a
beautiful looking brand new football club, built by the builders of the development as was agreed to pass this development being
approved some three years ago. If we were not here, the shack would still be standing!

[ would like to commend everyone for giving up their own time to keep this football club successfully running, and my family,
with our four young football mad grandchildren will be first to join..... but I wouldn’t encourage alcohol induced behaviour from
them or anyong!

Regards

Jackie West

Sent from my iPad

Page 268



Emma King

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 25 April 2018 08:52

To: Emma King

Cc: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: planning objection.docx

Attachments: planning objection.docx

From: Jackie West [mailto:jackiewest60@vyahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 24 April 2018 21:14

To: Licensing Section

Subject: planning cbjection.docx

For your urgent aitention and confirmation of receipt requested
Regards

T West

Sent from my iPad

Page 269



Foxworthy

7 Gainsford Gardens
Clacton on sea
Essex

C01558)

25" April 2018
Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Planning application for licensing hours at Holland Football Club

| write in connection with the above planning application to strongly object
and put forward a case so that a happy and sensible medium can be reached.

My husband and | were the first to move into this new development of
Gainsford Gardens, back in November 2016. We have watched the
development grow including the fab new football club house and when the
planned pitches are complete, how wonderful for the area. Anything to keep
youngsters safe, encourage them to enjoy competition and being with peers
and to keep fit can only be welcomed. Obviously we were aware of these
plans and our four young grandchildren regularly go over to the playing
ground.

But,

We are horrified to see the application requesting that alcohol be served
nightly up until midnight during the week and up to 2.00a.m. at the weekend.
This is so extreme and seems very unfair to all the neighbours in the nearby
area. Noise, music, alcohol induced unacceptable actions affecting all the local
residents.

The huge car park has frighteningly increased to the former one.

Use of outside areas l.e. patio, should normally cease at 21.00 hrs as
recommended by the British & Beer & Pub Association.

it will be an issue lIate at night or early hours of the morning with noisy voices,
slamming of doors... cars revving etc. Most unfair.

Page 270



Surely the Planning officer and Committee will not allow a full blown pub/club-
holding social functions - near the peaceful environment that we choose to live
near.

Should this license be granted:

e property will be devalued

» Property will be damaged

¢ litter thrown around the roads and in residents gardens

¢ Increase of bad language and unsociable behaviour

e Youngsters will be tempted to drink more alcohol - In a world of
addictions, obesity etc. More thought must be given to these times
being applied for

¢ Increase of traffic

o An unwelcomed night spot in a residential area

e No regard to the local residents feelings on the at present, lovely
peaceful area

I would happily support the football club have a successful social side but it
sounds more like a nightclub is being planned!

| hope that the TDC Licencing committee take all of the above into
consideration and reject the application.

| know there will be many, many other residents with much similar opinions.

Yours faithfully

J West (Mrs)

Why can’t the football club be sensible and apply for normal pub hours!

Page 271



Foxworthy

7 Gainsford Gardens
Clacton on sea
Essex

CO1558B)

25™ April 2018
Dear Sir/Madam
Re: Planning application for licensing hours at Holland Football Club

| write in connection with the above planning application to strongly object
and put forward a case so that a happy and sensible medium can be reached.

My husband and | were the first to move into this new development of
Gainsford Gardens, back in November 2016. We have watched the
development grow including the fab new football club house and when the
planned pitches are complete, how wonderful for the area. Anything to keep
youngsters safe, encourage them to enjoy competition and being with peers
and to keep fit can only be welcomed. Obviously we were aware of these
plans and our four young grandchildren regularly go over to the playing
ground.

But,

We are horrified to see the application requesting that alcohol be served
nightly up until midnight during the week and up to 2.00a.m. at the weekend.
This is so extreme and seems very unfair to all the neighbours in the nearby
area. Noise, music, alcohol induced unacceptable actions affecting all the local
residents.

The huge car park has frighteningly increased to the former one.

Use of outside areas l.e. patio, should normally cease at 21.00 hrs as
recommended by the British & Beer & Pub Association.

It will be an issue late at night or early hours of the morning with noisy voices,
slamming of doors... cars revving etc. Most unfair.

Page 272



Surely the Planning officer and Committee will not allow a full blown pub/club-
holding social functions - near the peaceful environment that we choose to live
near.

Should this license be granted:

e property will be devalued

o Property will be damaged

¢ litter thrown around the roads and in residents gardens

¢ Increase of bad language and unsociable behaviour

* Youngsters will be tempted to drink more alcohol - In a world of
addictions, obesity etc. More thought must be given to these times
being applied for

¢ Increase of traffic

e An unwelcomed night spotin a residential area

e No regard to the local residents feelings on the at present, lovely
peaceful area

I would happily support the football club have a successful social side but it
sounds more like a nightclub is being planned!

| hope that the TDC Licencing committee take all of the above into
consideration and reject the application.

| know there will be many, many other residents with much similar opinions.

Yours faithfuily

J West (Mrs)

Page 273



Emma King

From: JACQUE WEST <jacdenmac@hotmail.com>

Sent: 25 April 2018 20.38

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Complaint: Alcohol and music licence Holland Football Club
Categories: Karen, Emma

To whom it may concern,

As a resident of Lyndhurst Read, Holland on Sea, | would like to strongly oppose the application for the above
ticence for the following reasons;

Increased {raffic on roads leading to venue - most probably Lyndhurst Road as the clasest off of seafront.

Naise pollution {football games themselves are bad encugh with the foul language you can constantly here) caused
by late night music and parties. This will disrupt sleep for those who have to get up at 5am like my husband and
many others in the street.

Late night pedestrians who will inevitably he intoxicated and therefore loud and disrespectful. Possible damage to
residents property.

Cars leaving late at night, again, disrupting sleep and adding noise and air pollution.

Possibility of drink driving around connecting roads with the potential of road traffic accidents or again, damage to
property.

Decrease in value of local houses, therefore, inability to sell at correct value.

This is a quiet residential area with mainly retired people or those who have , like myself, chosen to move away from
a noisy town environment,

If | wanted to live in such an area of loud music, late night revellers and drunk pedestrians then | would live in
Clacton town centre NOT Lyndhurst Road.

I know that many other residents will be opposing this licence too and | hope that these real concerns do not fall on
deaf ears as it seems many other issues do with Tendring District Council.

Mrs West

A very concerned resident.
Sent from my iPad

Page,274



Emma King

AR T
From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 30 April 2018 09:34
To: Emma King; Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: Holland football club objection
Emma King
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team | Customer & Commarclal Services | Tendring District Council
= 01255 686565 & (1255 686343 eking@iendringdc.oov.uk
- Licensing Websiie Licensing Public Regisier

Licensing Section, Tendring District Councit, 88-90 Pler Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pler Avenue, Clacion on Sea, Essex COI5 1TN
Open Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays Tpm till 4pm,
Al other times are by appointment only

From: Dawn Bones [mailto: DawnBones@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 27 April 2018 21:08

To: Licensing Section

Cc: guy wiliams

Subject: Holland football club objection

Hi

We have been made aware that Holland football ciub have applied for a music and alcohol license.

I think the times they applying to stay open till are unreasonable, and the impact the noise will have on local
residents with music during the late evenings is unacceptable, this is a residential area, and with late night
drinking, this will also bring unsociable behaviour, which will continue into the evening and once the venue
closes, the neighbouring areas will continue to hear the noise pollution whilst the party goers make there
way home, the venue is not situated in an area which is easy to police, and the venue is next to a children's
play area, which is very popular, and in turn may end up with empty bottles and cigarette butts, where
people will congregate to smoke.

As it stands the football club use eastcliffe to play football, and leave the area in a mess, empty water
bottles, chocolate wrappers, crisps bags everywhere, which shows lack of respect to the community, and
lack of responsibility from the club, who should ensure their teams clear up after themselves, this leaves us
concerned as to how the licensing will be managed by the club should this go ahead.

Therefore we object to this application

Mr & Mrs Williams

15 Melrose gardens col55bg

Page 275



AR (1 B EASTCIIFE  AVEXLE
JIMN B o )
e IACrol - of TFA
e Mt A1
o205 FEEEK Cers 54K

Peas Ty e ‘z"im
ﬁ%;;if‘fff F@{@Mm@, LIcFher
foe fis $eRideied o A ‘qu




Emma King
By A SN T MO

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent: 23 April 2018 08:53

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Late night Music and alcohol licence Holland football club

From: Penny Wilson {mailto:penny.wilson2017 @gmail.com]

Sent: 21 April 2018 14:58

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Late night Music and alcohol licence Holland football club

Dear sir/ madam

I have recently found out that Holland FC have requested a late night beverage and music licence for their premises.
| am deeply concerned as there has been no information regarding this, myself and other residents have looked for
the request certificate near the club and only located information regarding the flood lights. We were of the
understanding such requests had to be publicly displayed. We are very worried as the application for the
entertainment licence includes unsociable hours. This is a quiet residential area and The club is surrounded by family
homes and the recently newly built Gainsford gardens. I'm sure they would have reconsidered their choice of home
if they new beforehand they were going to have music playing 7 nights a week untit midnight week days and 2am
weekends in there back garden.Although we do not live right next door to the venue but , in the past, when the club
had private parties in the old club the sounds would emanate and echo across and around east cliff playing ground
disturbing the residents. As any such parties were finished by 11pm and were held at weekends it did not cause too
much disruption or inconvenience to local residents . After looking at the requests from the club and the times put
forward | feel they are both selfish and inconsiderate to their surrounding neighbours. | would therefore wish to
express my opinion and ask that this application is rejected for the above named reasons.

Best regards

Penny Wilson
Fourth Avenue

Page 277



Emma I{inﬁ

From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent; 30 April 2018 09:38
To: Emma King; Karen Townshend
Subject: FW: Late night Music and alcohol licence Holland football club
Emma King
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team | Customer & Commercial Services | Tendring District Council T 01255
686565 7 01255 686343 eking@tendringdc.gov.uk
Licensing Website Licensing Public Register e Licensing Section, Tendring

District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN Open
Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays 1pm tili 4pm,
All other times are by appointment only

From: Penny Witson [mailto:penny.wilson2017 @gmail.com]

Sent: 28 April 2018 17:52

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Late night Music and alcohol licence Holland football club

Mrs P Wilson

8 Fourth Avenue
Clacton on sea
CO155BL

Dear sir/ madam

i have recently found out that Holland FC have requested a late night beverage and music licence for their premises.
| am deeply concerned as there has been no information regarding this, myself and other residents have looked for
the request certificate near the club and only located information regarding the flood lights. We were of the
understanding such requests had to be publicly displayed. We are very worried as the application for the
entertainment licence includes unsociable hours. This is a guiet residential area and The club is surrounded by family
homes and the recently newly built Gainsford gardens. I'm sure they would have reconsidered their choice of home
if they new beforehand they were going to have music playing 7 nights a week until midnight week days and 2am
weekends in there back garden.Although we do not live right next door to the venue but, in the past, when the club
had private parties in the old club the sounds would emanate and echo across and around east cliff playing ground
disturbing the residents. As any such parties were finished by 11pm and were held at weekends it did not cause too
much disruption or inconvenience to local residents . After looking at the requests from the club and the times put
forward | feel they are both selfish and inconsiderate to their surrounding neighbours. | would therefore wish to
express my opinion and ask that this application is rejected for the above named reasons.

Best regards

Penny Wilson
8 Fourth Avenue
Clacton on sea
CO155BL
Page,278



_Emma King

LI I
From: Emma King on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 01 May 2018 08:04
To: "Penny Wilson’
Subject: RE: Emailing: 2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Wilson [email]

Dear Mrs Wilson,

Thank you for your e-mail. As far as | am aware the applicant was only seeking to change the opening hours, all
other activities will still take place, but will not be permitted beyond the revised hours.

| hope this answers your guestion, but if you need any further clarification please do not hesitate to contact the
Licensing Team.

Kind regards

Emma King
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team | Customer & Commercial Services | Tendring District Council T 01255
686565 7 01255 686343 eking@tendringdc.gov.uk
Licensing Website Licensing Public Register e Licensing Section, Tendring

District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN Qpen
Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays 1pm till 4pm.
All other times are by appointment only

From: Penny Wilson [mailto:penny.wilson2017 @gmail.com]

Sent: 30 April 2018 18:21

To: Emma King

Subject: Re: Emailing: 2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Wilson [email]

Emma,

Thank you far your response to my previous email, | note that the football club chairman has requested the previous
licensing hours. | believe that his previous agreement did not include for cutdoor speakers and outdoors bands/
discos. Would it be possible for you to find out if this new application will be purely a drinks licence or will we be
subjected to bands playing until midnight at the weekends.

Many thanks in advance.
Penny
Penny

>0n 30 Apr 2018, at 15:45, Emma King <eking@tendringdc.pov.uk> wrote:

>

> Please see attached further revised hours submitted by Holland FC. These hours are to replace any previous listed
operating hours.

>

> Kind regards

>

Page 279



> Emma King
> Licensing Officer
> Licensing Team | Customer & Commercial Services | Tendring District Council

>T 01255 686565 7 01255 686343 eking@tendringdc.gov.uk
> Licensing Website Licensing Public Register

>e Licensing Section, Tendring District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

>

> Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier

> Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN Open Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and
12 noon and Fridays 1pm till 4pm.

> Al other times are by appointment only

> From: Emma King

> Sent: 26 April 2018 11:35

> To: 'penny.wilson2017 @gmail.com'

> Subject: Emailing: 2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Wilson [email]

>

>

> Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

>

> 2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Wilson {email]

>

>

> Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

>

>

>

> This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked / classified material.

> The email is intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it
for the addressee), you may not copy, use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this transmission in
error please notify the sender immediately.

> All email traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accardance with relevant legislation.

> Correspondence sent to the Council is treated as being sent to the organisation as a whole and may be shared
within the organisation and/or legitimate and authorised external organisations to enable the matter contained
therein to be dealt with appropriately and/or to comply with legislative requirements.

> Tendring District Council does not accept service of documents by e-mail.

> <2018.04.30 - Further Revised Opening Hours.pdf>

Page 280



Opposition to the Application for Late Night Music
and Alcohol Licence at Holland Football Club.

[, the undersigned, hereby oppose the Holland Football Club’s
pending application for an entertainment license, including late-
night music and the sale of alcohol on and off the premises.
The original plans anticipated a clubhouse and changing
rooms for children’s football. Now, however, the plan is to
establish what is essentially a late-night club, serving alcohol
from 11am to 2am, and playing live music. The clubhouse is in
a quiet residential area, surrounded by family homes. The
noise and commotion of the proposed late-night club will
undoubtedly travel and cause disturbance in the surrounding
neighbourhood. The previous clubhouse was similarly
disruptive on event nights. | do not believe that the request to
the council has given consideration to the local residents, and |
oppose the Holland Football Club’s application for an
entertainment license.

..................

----------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------

......................................................................

------------------------------

Page 281



_Emma King

A A S S IR
From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section
Sent: 25 April 2018 16:51
To: Emma King
Subject: FW: Holland football club alcohol and music licence

From: john wright [mailto:johnwright1948@hotmail.co.uk]
Sent: 25 April 2018 16:46

To; Licensing Section

Subject: Holland football cliub alcohol and music licence

| am writing to object to the application for alcohol and music licence at the above club. Thisis a
residential retirement area and the additional traffic and noise into late evening and early morning is

unacceptable.

John Wright
9 Gainsford Gardens
Clacton

Page 282



Emma Kinﬂ

From: Michael Cook on behalf of Licensing Section

Sent; 23 April 2018 09:34

To: Emma King

Ce: Karen Townshend

Subject: FW: Application for alcohol license Holland Football club new clubhouse

From: Sichan Young [mailto:siobanyoung@btinternet.com]

Sent: 23 April 2018 09:29

To: Licensing Section

Subject: Application for alcohol license Holland Football club new clubhouse

Good morning, | am e mailing to register my objection to the hours the Management of the above club
have requested for their alcohol license. | would fully understand if they had requested a license to
mirror that of Public house hours but | object to the request for a 12 midnight, 1am and 2am finish over
the weekend. This area is a residential area with mostly retired persons domiciled. None of us moved
here to live next to a noisy night club (because with the hours requested that is what it will become) with
all the problems that occur with late night drinking it will soon become a major problem for all the
residents of Holland on Sea, it will devalue our properties, and increase the volume of traffic to this

area. Please think of the people who live in this area before granting this license.

Thank you.

Page 283



Emma King

From: Emma King

Sent: 02 May 2018 14:20

To: ‘Sioban Young'

Subject: RE: Emailing: 2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Young [email]

Dear Mrs Young
Thank you for your e-mail.

From what | understand the revised hours are of the opening hours, so therefore this is the latest that any activities
can take place.

The plans submitted with the application do not show a conservatory so any activities granted will only be for the
areas submitted on our application.

Unfortuantely 1 am not able to comment on planning applications, and would advise that if you have concerns
regarding planning issues you would need to speak to them directly.

The hearing is still going ahead and is scheduled to take place on 24 May commencing at 1.00 p.m. at the Council
Offices, Weeley.

Emma King
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team | Customer & Commercial Services | Tendring District Council T 01255
686565 7 01255 686343 eking@tendringdc.gov.uk
Licensing Website Licensing Public Register e Licensing Section, Tendring

District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Piease note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN Open
Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays 1pm till 4pm.
All other times are by appointment only

From: Sioban Young [mailto:siobanyoung @btinternet.com]

Sent: 02 May 2018 14:07

To: Emma King

Subject: Re: Emailing: 2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Young [email]

Hello Emma, thankyou for your subsequent emaitls, and the final one regarding

the application change of hours for the licence. | am assuming this is

for the alcohol licence and am wondering if the application for the music

licence has also been changed? | have been informed that planning

application for a conservatory has been submitted which would indicate that this is now going to be more of a
commercial venture than merely a new club '

house for the footbalt club. | still object to the fact that music will be

played outside until late, | am assuming this will be in the conservatory, which wiill not be as sound proof as a brick
buillding, and considering that this is pre-dominantly a residential area of retired people | think that playing any
music after 10pm during the week and 11pm on Friday and

Saturday is unacceptable. Can you please confirm if the meeting scheduled

for the 24th May at Weeley is still going ahead as | wish to attend if

possible.  Thankyou for your assistance in this matter.  Sioban

Young.

Page 284



Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:54 PM
To: 'Sioban Young'
Subject: RE: Emailing: 2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Young [email)

Dear Mrs Young

Thank you for your e-mail. | have saved the documents as a pdf and | hope that you will have more luck accessing
them this time. If you are still having problems please do not hesitate to let me know.

With regard to your query regarding the premises to be used as a Wedding Venue, | can confirm that | am under the
impression that this was just an example of one of the types of functions that the hall could be hired for by members
of the public.

t hope this is of assistance to you.
Kind regards

Emma King
Licensing Officer
Licensing Team | Customer & Commercial Services | Tendring District Council
T 01255 686565 7
01255 686343 eking@tendringdc.gov.uk
Licensing Website
Licensing Public Register
e Licensing Section, Tendring District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue,
Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TN

Please note that the Licensing Office is now located at 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex C015 1TN Open
Reception times are Tuesdays and Wednesdays between 10am and 12 noon and Fridays 1pm till 4pm.
All other times are by appointment only

From: Sioban Young [mailto:siocbanyoung@btinternet.com]

Sent: 26 April 2018 19:13

To: Emma King

Subject: Re: Emailing: 2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Young [email]

Thank you for your prompt reply unfortunately 1 couldnt open the first two

attachments you sent, is it possible to send these as pdf's. Also | have

one guestion and that is why does the Football club want to play music outside late in the evening, and | have heard
that primarily this venue is

to be used as a Wedding venue, is this true? Thankyou.

From: Emma King

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 11:35 AM

To: 'siobanyoung@btinternet.com’

Subject: Emailing: 2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Young [email]

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:

2018.04.26 - Notice of Hearing - Young [email)

Page 285



Emma Kinﬂ
L e ]

From: Margaret Crossley <margaretcrossley@hotmail.com>
Sent: 02 May 2018 19:34

To: Licensing Section

Suhject: Re: Holland on Sea Football CLub - Planning Application
Categories: Karen, Emma

Dear Sir/Madam

| write to register a complaint regarding the Licensing Application submitted by Holland on Sea Football
Club.

The planning application is a flagrant disregard for the residents of the Gunfleet Court Flats, Marine Parade
East, Clacton on Sea and to their entitlement of a peaceful environment. Many of the residents chose this
area to live peacefully and not to live next to a Public House, or a Venue for late night social functions.

| object to;

*  The licensing hours to sell alcohol ~ all day long
. The volume of traffic on unsuitable access roads
. The adverse affect on the value of the properties in the area
. It cannot be correct to have a nightspot in the middle of residential properties!
. Will the rate-able value of properties adjacent to the premises be reduced if application is
successful?
Will this application if successful affect the future sale of properties in this area, as it is a popular
retiree area to enjoy a peaceful environment?

The very strong feeling of so many local residents, who are mainly retired and have retired to the area,
should this planning application be accepted, should be able to have their say and which | am sure will ALL
SAY NO as it is not a fair proposal for this area and will disturb the residents a great deal.

Although 1 do not live in the immediate area, | do have a financial interest in the property known as
Gunfleet Court, as my step-father who is 102 yrs old has lived in these flats for over 25 yrs and

until recently my late Mother. He would not welcome the nuisance and noise and volume of traffic that
this would incur should the application go forward and which the flat he lives in, as it is in the very
immediate area overlooking the playing pitch and the clubhouse.

Kind regards.

Mrs Margaret Crossley
40 Greenway

Frinton on Sea

Essex

CO13 sAL

Page,286



TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL
Procedure for hearings — Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee

Licensing Act 2003 and Hearing Regulations 2005

The Licensing Committee officers and their roles

¢ The Committee Clerk (Democratic Services Officer) records the proceedings;

» The Legal Advisor provides independent advice to the Committee Members
on legal matters; and

« The Licensing Officer introduces the matter, outlines the application or review
as set out in the Report, and answers any questions Members may have.

Committee Members {Councillors):

Members have a responsibility to declare interests, those who declare Discloseable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI) as defined by The Relevant Authorities (DP1) Regulations
2012 must not take part in the hearing of the application.

If a Member declares a Pecuniary or Non-Pecuniary Interests, as defined by
Tendring District Council's Members' Code of Conduct (paragraphs 5 and 6), they
must consider the impact of that interest on participation and the public perception;

- Matters for Members to consider would cover. but not exclusively:
o they know the applicant or any of the objectors; or

o they wish either to support or oppose the granting or continuation of a
licence either personally or on behalf of their constituents.

o whether they have expressed a view on the application site especially,
if situated either in their ward or an adjacent ward;

Other Persons or Interested Parties:

This is the term given to an individual, body or business or a representative acting on
their behalf-that raises an objection or make a representation to an application for a
premises/personal licence. It should be noted that only the Police can make a
representation against a Personal Licence application however. These other
persons or interested parties are separate to Responsible Authorities, who may also
be a party to the hearing.

PROCEDURE

THESE SUB-COMMITTEES MEETINGS & THE HEARING ARE HELD IN PUBLIC,
UNLESS THERE IS A LEGAL REASON NOT TO DO SO, HOWEVER THESE ARE
IN LIMITED CIRCUMSTANCES.

11

Page 287



Note: if the Sub-committee does not have an elected Chairman already, the election
of one Member as Chairman will be the first item of business.

HEARING
Step | By whom
1 Chairman The Chairman will welcome everyone to the meeting then:

a.

introduce themselves and the other 2 members and
explain that the 4™ member (substitute) will not take
any part in the hearing or decision making process
unless there is a valid objection to one of the other
members sitting, if any interest declared debars a
member or a member falls ill;

announce the item to be considered:

confirm that this procedure will be followed at the
hearing, including any maximum periods of time for
each side to put their case or objections (*);

ask all parties, including any “Responsible Authority”,
to introduce themselves indicating whether or not
they are represented, if they are calling any
withesses and if so to identify the witnesses they will
be calling. Where there are a number of objectors
they will be asked to confirm who their spokesperson
is if it is relevant or appropriate for them to do so.

if a party or Responsible Authority who has made
relevant representations is not present, the Sub-
Committee will decide whether they consider it in the
public interest to (a) continue with the hearing or (b)
defer it to enable the party or authority to attend. In
reaching a decision on this point, the Sub-Committee
will consider any information received from the party
either directly or via the Licensing Officer or any other
interested person/party where relevant or
appropriate;

remind all present that the Sub-Committee can only
make its decision based on the four licensing
objectives, namely:

(1) prevention of crime and disorder,

(2) public safety,

(3) prevention of public nuisance and
(4) protection of children from harm.

2|

Page 288




2 Licensing Will introduce the application or review, highlighting areas of
Officer contention or dispute.

3 Commiittee May ask questions of the Licensing Officer.
members

The Applicant’s case

(If a person or party requests a review of an existing licence, they would in effect be the
Applicant for the review. In those circumstances they would present their case following the
summary given by the Licensing Officer)

4 Applicant or | Will present their case and call withesses.
their
representative

5 Responsible | Each, in turn, may ask questions of the Applicant by way of
authorities or | clarification.
interested
Parties

6 Committee In turn, each may ask questions of the Applicant.
members

7 Applicant May ask any further questions of any witnesses to clear up

any points raised in the earlier questioning.

The Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties

8 Responsible | Will make their representations to the Sub-Committee.
Authorities
9 Applicant or | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities by way of
their clarification.
representative
10 Other persons | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities or
] Licensing Officer by way of clarification.
Note: this is not the time for other persons to put their
objections.
1" Committee May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities by way of
Members clarification. Committee can also ask questions of the
objectors by way of clarification.
12 interested At this point those who have objected to the application will
Parties be asked to present their objections and make observations

on the application if appropriate.

Page 289




13 | Applicant or | May ask questions of the Interested Parties /objectors by
their way of clarification.
representative

14 Committee May ask questions of the Interested Parties /objectors.
members

Closing statements or summary

15

Chairman

Will ask:

a. both the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties /objectors to comment, briefly, on the
application or review and summarise their position.
No new issues can be raised at this point.

b. the applicant or their representative tc summarise the
application or review and briefly comment on the
representations or objections made.

c. if everyone is satisfied that they have said what they
wanted to say, but making clear that no new issues
can be raised at this point.

DECISION MAKING

16

Sub-
Committee

Will retire to consider the application or review and may
request the Legal Advisor and/or Committee Clerk to retire
with them.

RESUMING THE MEETING AND CONCLUSION

17 Legal Advisor | If legal advice has been given to the Members whilst in
retirement, this advice will be summarised and repeated in
the presence of all parties.

18 Chairman Will:

a. announce the decision made by the sub-committee
and the reasons for that decision;

b. advise that the decision, and reasons, will be
confirmed in writing to all the parties who made
representations; and

c. advise all parties of their rights of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court.

4]+

Page 290




(*) after receiving copies of this procedure, all parties are requested to give the
Council’s Licensing Department an indication of the time estimated to present
their case. This will be taken into consideration when deciding whether
maximum periods of time will be necessary.

5|F

Page 291



TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS PROCEDURE

OUTLINE OF APPLICATION

Made by the Licensing Officer

APPLICATION
To be presented by the Applicant or their representative

Witnesses for the applicant (if any) to give evidence

QUESTIONS TO THE APPLICANT

By the Responsible Authorities, Interested Parties or Committee
Members

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Each Responsible Authorities and its witnesses (if any) to present its case.

Only thosé
peaple who QUESTIONS TO THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
have
submitted a
written INTERESTED PARTIES/OBJECTORS
objection in
the 28 day

chjection
period may QUESTIONS TO THE INTERESTED PARTIES / OBJECTORS

Each Interested Party/Objector to present their case.

speak.

CLOSING STATEMENTS

Made by each party starting with Interested Parties/Objectors,

then Responsible Authorities and finally the Applicant
Only matters

cantained
within written EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND ALL PARTIES
representations
can be raised.

MEMBERS CONSIDER APPLICATION AND REACH A DECISION

DECISION

All parties return and Decision read out. Parties advised
of right of appeal. Letter confirming to all parties.

Page 29



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes 20 November 2017

	5 Report of the Corporate Director (Operational Services) - A.1 - Licensing Act 2003 - Application No:  18/00213/PREMGR - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence - Holland Football Club - The Club House, Dulwich Road, Holland-on-Sea
	REDACTED 2018.05.24 - Holland FC Application
	Holland FC - Plans
	Holland FC - Support Petition
	Holland FC - Support Letters
	Holland FC - Objection Letters 1
	Holland FC - Objection Letters 2
	Holland FC - Objection Letters 3
	Holland FC - Hearing Procedure


